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Layers of Reality

Nested dreams explore subconscious realms, blurring reality’s fragile boundaries.

Often wonders are created when like-minded people come together and work for a greater good. And that is how the inception 
of TRESCON GROUP happened, combining the expertise and the vision of TRIVENI GROUP to become one of Mumbai›s most 
premier and next-generation real estate developers.

At TRESCON, we celebrate a culture that aspires to understand our consumer in every aspect of a home buying decision. Because 
it is not the home that you are buying, but a dream for life. An abode filled with everyone and everything you love, heartwarming 
smiles included. Here we are at your service and take this big responsibility you bestowed upon us. And here we are to be a part 
of your big dream.

The Inception

Our Beliefs; Our Identity

The logo of  TRESCON GROUP  is the reflection of our beliefs. The symbol represents columns or pillars. They are the ones 
responsible for a building to stand, pivotal in giving strength and endurance. They are not just pillars. They are the pillars of trust 
and values. We believe that values create trusted relationships that last for a lifetime, just like our constructions.

3500+ Happy Residential Customers + 50+ commercial Units 3800+ Amazing Residences

40+ Operated Years 24+ Project Locations
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The logo of TRESCON GROUP is the reflection of our beliefs. The symbol 
represents columns or pillars. They are the ones responsible for a building 
to stand, pivotal in giving strength and endurance. They are not just pillars. 
They are the pillars of trust and values. We believe that values create 
trusted relationships that last for a lifetime, just like our constructions.

TRESCON GROUP will be an organisation that will change the landscape 
of India and the dynamics of lifestyle. Determined to make it to the top 
10 in the Indian Real Estate fraternity. To be known as the group that 
redefine homes, making them an experience in itself. And a dream to 
fullfill every Indian’s dream of owning a home.

VISION

To build trust with our consumers by giving them products of superior 
quality, which are affordable with all the comforts of a modern lifestyle. 
To understand their needs and aspiration to combine our expertise 
and create abodes that endure for the years to come. We leave no 
stones unturned to deliver every project within the promised time 
without compromising on the quality.

MISSION
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Why Choose US

Expertise, Trust, Innovation, Legacy

•	 Thoughtful Like You

We believe in thoughtful planning, maximization of utility and minimization of maintenance costs.

•	 We Think Alike

We build your home with as much care as we’d build our own

•	 Built Around You

A right choice for consumers between affordable homes and luxury homes & Commercials

•	 Satisfied Customers

3500 + Satisfied Families can vouch for us!

•	 Always With You

After sales services for 2+ years and a relations for lifetime.

•	 Committed For You

Possessions on Time

The Journey Of Triveni

Triveni : Adding Value To Life

With a glorious legacy of more than 30 years celebrated by the provision of quality homes for many 
happy families, Triveni Group has become a well-known home developer in the central suburb of 
Mumbai. The inception of Triveni happened on 16th January 1986 through initiative of four visionary 
individuals and today after year’s excellence and commitment at its helm the Company boasts 
of a dynamic team of 70 individuals working in tandem towards one singular goal - “Home is 
for every family”.

Harnessing unyielding passion and determination at heart, Triveni  is building beautiful, designer 
homes for every budget. Extolling values of integrity and commitment at heart, Triveni Group has 
sought pride in making 3500 families happy satisfied with the provision of a dream home that 
exceeds expectations thus adding values to life.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Dinesh Patel Chairman and Managing Director

Mr. Sanjay Mehta Whole Time Director

Mr. Kishor Patel Whole Time Director

Mrs. Nidhi Mistry Independent Director

Mr. Jinang Shah Independent Director

Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar Independent Director

Mr. Rahul Patel Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Rahul Thakkar Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Mandar Chavan Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

REGISTERED OFFICE

Address: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086
Tel: 022 – 46165611
Email: cfo@trescon.com; cs@trescon.com
Website: www.trescon.com
CIN: L70100MH1995PLC322341

BANKERS

HDFC Bank Limited
Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited
Indian Bank

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Namita & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

INTERNAL AUDITORS

Bhagat Ajay & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

AVS & Associates, Company Secretaries, Mumbai

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS

Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.
Address: Office No. A 106 & 107, Dattani Plaza, East West Compound, Andheri Kurla Road, Safed Pool, Sakinaka, Mumbai -  400072
Tel: 022 - 28520461/28520462
Email: info@satellitecorporate.com | service@satellitecorporate.com
Website: www.satellitecorporate.com
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N O T I C E
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE THIRTIETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF TRESCON LIMITED 
WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2025, AT 4:00 P.M. (IST) THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING (“VC”) OR OTHER AUDIO 
VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”), TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.	 Adoption of Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025:

	 To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 together 
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for 
the year ended March 31, 2025 and the reports of auditors thereon.

2.	 Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Mehta (DIN: 03591761) as a Director, liable to retire by rotation

	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sanjay Mehta (DIN: 03591761), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself 
for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.	 Appointment of M/s. AVS & Associates, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditors of the Company

	 To consider, and if thought fit, pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as an Ordinary Resolution:

	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder 
(“the Act”), read with Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI (LODR) Regulations”), (including any statutory modification(s), amendment(s), or 
reenactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and pursuant to recommendations of the Audit Committee and Board 
of Directors, M/s. AVS & Associates, Company Secretaries, a Peer Reviewed Firm (Peer Review No. 1451/2021), be and is 
hereby appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, commencing from 
the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 35th Annual General Meeting to be held in the 
financial year 2030–31, covering the audit period of five financial years from 2025–2026 to 2029–2030 on such remuneration 
as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors in consultation with the Secretarial Auditors of the Company in 
addition to applicable taxes, reimbursement of all out-of-pocket expenses as may be incurred in connection with the audit 
as more particularly set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice.

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to sign and execute all 
applications, documents, writings and filling of requisites forms that may be required on behalf of the Company and 
generally to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving 
effect this resolution.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/-
Dinesh Patel 

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani 
Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, E-mail: cs@trescon.

com Website: www.trescon.com
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NOTES:

1.  	 Pursuant to General Circular No.14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 dated December 8, 
2021, Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022, General Circular No. 10/2022 
dated December 28, 2022, General Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and General Circular No. 09/2024 
dated September 19, 2024 respectively, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA Circulars”), Circular No. SEBI/HO/
CFD/ CMD1/CIR/ P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR /P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021, 
Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022, Circular SEBI/ HO/CFD/PoD-2/ P/CIR/2023/4 dated 
January 05, 2023, Circular SEBI/HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2023/0167 dated October 07, 2023 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/CFD-
PoD-2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated October 03, 2024 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circulars”) 
and in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations/SEBI Listing Regulations”), the 30th Annual General Meeting (“30th 
AGM/AGM”) of the Company is being conducted through VC / OAVM Facility, which does not require physical presence of 
members at a common venue. The deemed venue for the 30th AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

2. 	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations, as may be amended, and MCA Circulars, the Company 
is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 30th AGM. For 
this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (‘CDSL’) for 
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member 
using remote e-voting, participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM and the e-voting system on the date of the 30th AGM will 
be provided by CDSL.

3.  	 Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy 
to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a shareholder of the Company. Since this AGM is being 
held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Shareholders has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Shareholders will not be available for the AGM and hence the 
Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. Shareholders attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall 
be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

4.  	 For convenience of the members and proper conduct of the AGM, Members can login and join the AGM in the VC/
OAVM mode at least 15 (fifteen) minutes before the time scheduled of the commencement of the Meeting by following 
the procedure mentioned below. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/ OAVM will be made available to at 
least 100 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or 
more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are 
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

5. 	 Institutional / Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals / HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a certified scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or governing body Resolution/Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend 
the AGM through VC / OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be 
sent to the Company at cs@trescon.com by email through its registered email address.

6.	  In case of joint holders, a shareholder whose name appears as the first holder in the order of their names as per the Register 
of Shareholders will be entitled to cast vote at the AGM.

7. 	 Regulation 36 (1)(b) and (c) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 prescribes that a listed entity shall send a hard copy of the statement containing salient features of all the 
documents, as prescribed in Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the shareholders who have not registered their email 
addresses and hard copies of full annual reports to those shareholders, who request for the same, respectively. However, in 
line with the General Circular No.14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, Circular 
No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No. 19/2021 dated December 
8, 2021, Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 5, 2022, Circular No. 10/2022 
dated December 28, 2022, Circular No. 09/2023 dated September 25, 2023 and Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 
2024 respectively, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/ P/2020/79 dated 
May 12, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR /P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021 , Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/
CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022, Circular SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/ P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023, Circular SEBI/
HO/DDHS/P/CIR/2023/0167 dated October 07, 2023 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD2/P/CIR/2024/133 dated 
October 03, 2024 issued by SEBI, owing to the difficulties involved in dispatching of physical copies of the Annual Report for 
the Financial Year 2024-2025 and the Notice of AGM are being sent in electronic mode to Members whose names appear on 
the Register of Members/ List of Beneficial owners as received from M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited  (“RTA”) 
and whose email address is available with the RTA, the Company or the Depository Participant(s) as on Friday, August 29, 
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2025. Members may note that, Notice and Annual Report 2024-2025 can also be accessed from the website of the Company 
at www.trescon.com and on websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com The AGM Notice is also 
disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the 
AGM) i.e. www.evotingindia.com. Interested Members can write to the company at cs@trescon.com for hard copy of Annual 
Report for the financial year 2024-2025.

8. 	 In terms of the SEBI Listing Regulations, securities of listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized form with 
effect from April 01, 2020. In view of the above, Members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form.

9. 	 Pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, only the Non-Independent Directors would 
be reckoned for the purpose of retirement by rotation. Accordingly, the Company has determined Mr. Sanjay Mehta (DIN: 
03591761), Whole-time Director, as retiring by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

	 The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard 
on General Meetings (“SS-2”) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of directors seeking 
appointment/ re-appointment at this AGM is as under:

Name Mr. Sanjay Mehta ( DIN: 03591761)
Age 61 years
Nationality Indian
Date of appointment December 16, 2023
Qualification B.Com.

Expertise in specific functional area More than three decades of vast experience in the real 
estate and developer sector

Terms and conditions of appointment / re-appointment
Whole-time Director, liable to retire by rotation ap-
pointed for the period of 5 years w.e.f. December 16, 
2023 to December 15, 2028

List of Directorship held in other Companies (excluding 
Foreign, Private and Section 8 Companies) 1

Shareholderships / Chairmanships of committees of other 
companies Nil

Shares held in the Company 30,83,998
Inter-se relationship with other Directors / Key Manage-
rial Personnel

Mr. Sanjay Mehta is Whole-time Director and Promot-
er of the Company

No. of Board meetings attended during the year 4
Listed entities from which the person has resigned in the 
past three years None

10. 	 Members holding the shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any update/change of address and/or 
details of PAN and Bank account to M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
of the Company. In case shares held in dematerialized form, the information regarding change/update of address, details of 
Bank and PAN should be given to their respective Depository Participant.

11. 	 The register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 20, 2025, 
to Friday, September 26, 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of the 30th AGM of the Company.

12. 	 Shareholders can avail the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form, pursuant to the provisions 
of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder. Members desiring to avail of this facility 
may send their nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private 
Limited. Members holding in electronic form may contact their respective Depository Participants for availing this facility.

13. 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are, therefore, requested to submit 
their PAN to the Depository Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in 
physical form can submit their PAN details to M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited.

14. 	 SEBI has mandated those securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form from April 01, 
2020, except in case of transmission and transposition of securities. In view of the same and to avail various benefits of 
dematerialization, Shareholders are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in physical form and for ease in portfolio 
management. Shareholders can contact the Company or M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited for assistance in 
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this regard. Shareholders holding shares in more than one folio in the same name(s) are requested to send the details of their 
folios along with share certificates so as to enable the Company to consolidate their holding into one folio.

15. 	 The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. Vijay Yadav (Membership No. FCS F11990) Partner of M/s. AVS & Associates, 
Practicing Company Secretaries as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the votes cast through the e-voting system at the meeting 
and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

16. 	 The Scrutinizer shall submit his report to the Chairman of the Meeting or any person authorized by him within 02 Working 
days of the conclusion of the 30th AGM. The Results declared along with the report of Scrutinizer shall be placed on the 
website of the Company www.trescon.com and on website of CDSL immediately after declaration of results by the Chairman 
or person authorized by him in this behalf. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE, where the shares 
of the Company are listed.

17. 	 Shareholders seeking any statutory information or any other matter/ documents/ registers, etc. in connection with the 30th 
AGM of the Company, may please send a request to the Company via email at cs@trescon.com.

18. 	 The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / list of Beneficial Owners as on Friday, September 19, 2025 
(“Cut-off date”), are entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e-voting system as on the date of the AGM. Any 
recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only.

19, 	 A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of 
the 30th AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 19, 2025 shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either 
electronically i.e. remote e-voting or e-voting system on the date of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned below.

20. The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. (IST) on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 and will end at 5.00 p.m (IST) 
on Thursday, September 25, 2025. In addition, the Members attending the 30th AGM who have not cast their vote by remote 
e-voting shall be eligible for e-voting at the 30th AGM. The Members desiring to vote through remote e-voting are requested 
to refer to the detailed procedure given hereinafter.

21.	 The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the 
Companies Act, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 
189 of the Companies Act, and all other documents referred to in the Annual Report, will be available in electronic mode. 
Members can inspect the same by sending an email to cs@trescon.com.

22. 	 VOTING BY ELECTRONIC MEANS i.e. REMOTE E-VOTING/ E-VOTING DURING THE AGM:

	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as 
amended) and MCA Circulars the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Shareholders in respect of the 
business to be transacted at the 30th AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central 
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s 
agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 
AGM will be provided by CDSL.

	 The Shareholders can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the 
AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available to not more than 100 shareholders on first come first serve basis. This 
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account 
of first come first serve basis.

	 The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as authorized agency to 
provide e- voting facility. The Company has appointed Mr. Vijay Yadav (FCS 11990), Partner of M/s. AVS & Associates Practicing 
Company Secretaries, as the scrutinizer (“Scrutinizer”) for conducting the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
Those Shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC / OAVM facility and have not cast their vote on the 
Resolutions through remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from PROXY so, shall be eligible to vote through e-voting 
system during the AGM.

	 i) 	 The remote e-voting period will commence at 9.00 a.m. (IST) on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 and will end at 5.00 
p.m (IST) on Thursday, September 25, 2025. During this period, Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 19, 2025, may cast their vote by 
remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module will be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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	 ii) 	 The voting rights of Shareholders shall be in proportion of their holding in the paid-up equity share capital of the 
Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 19, 2025.

	 iii) 	 Only those Shareholders whose names are recorded in the Register of Shareholders of the Company or in the Register 
of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date shall be entitled to vote. If a person was a 
Member on the date of the Book Closure as aforesaid but has ceased to be a Member on the cut-off date, he/she shall 
not be entitled to vote. Such person should treat this notice for information purpose only.

	  iv) 	 The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will first count the votes cast at the meeting and 
thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and shall make, not later than two working days from 
the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to 
the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the 
voting forthwith.

	 v) 	 The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company, www.
trescon.com and on the website of CDSL e-Voting immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a 
person authorized by him in writing and communicated to BSE Limited.

	� PROCESS AND MANNER FOR REMOTE E- VOTING. THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING 
ARE AS UNDER:

	 (i) 	 The voting period begins at 9.00 a.m. (IST) on Tuesday, September 23, 2025 and will end at 5.00 p.m (IST) on Thursday, 
September 25, 2025.During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Friday, September 19, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting 
module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

	 (ii) 	 Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting.

	 (iii) 	 Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 09, 2020, under Regulation 44 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote 
e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.

		  Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This 
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

		  In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been decided to 
enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ 
websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without 
having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease 
and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

	 (iv) 	 Interms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided 
by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their 
demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their 
mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility

		  Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders 
holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:
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Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL

1)	 Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit  www.
cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2)	 After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 
e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there 
is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3)	 If the user is not registered for Easi /Easiest, option to register is  available 
at https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4)	 Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from e-Voting link available on 
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on https://evoting.cdslindia.
com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The system will authenticate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to see the 
e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL

1)	 If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://
eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A 
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. 
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. 
Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be 
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2)	 If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com  Select “Register Online for IDeAS 
“Portal or click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3)	 Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system 
is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 
redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 
during the meeting
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Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders 
(holding securities in 
demat mode) login 
through their Depository 
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your 
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  After Successful 
login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will 
be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you 
can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 
you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

		  Important note: Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

		  Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no.: 1800 21 09911

Individual Shareholders 
holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 
022 - 2499 7000

	 (v) 	 Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 
individual holding in Demat form.

		  a)	 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

		  b)	 Click on “Shareholders” module.

		  c)	 Now Enter your User ID

			   1)	 For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

			   2)	 For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

			   3)	 Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company, OR 
alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL’s EAST / EASIEST e-services, you can login at https://www. 
cdslindia.com from login-Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully login to CDSL’s EAST / 
EASIEST e-services, click on e-voting option and proceed directly to cast your vote electronically.

		  d)	  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

		  e)	 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 
e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

		  f)	 If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for 
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• 	 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant 
are requested to use the sequence number mentioned in the email.

Bank Details 
OR Date of 
Birth (DOB)

Enter the Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat 
account or in the company records in order to login. • If both the details are not recorded 
with the depository or company please enter the member id / folio number in the Bank 
details field.

		  g)	 After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

		  h)	 Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 
shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required 
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also 
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
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provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your 
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

		  i)	 For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice.

		  j)	 Click on the EVSN of TRESCON LIMITED

		  k)	 On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for 
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

		  l)	 Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

		  m)	 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. 
If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly 
modify your vote.

		  n)	 Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

		  o)	 You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

		  p)	 If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code 
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

		  q)	 There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made available to scrutinizer 
for verification.

	 	 r)	 Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote Voting only.

			   •	 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on 
to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module.

			   •	 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

			   •	 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. 
The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

			   •	 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically and can be delink in case of 
any wrong mapping.

			   •	 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

			   •	 Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 
letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized 
to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; cs@trescon.com, if they have voted 
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

�PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES / MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED 
WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS 
PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. 	 For Physical shareholders- Please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), self-attested scanned copy of PAN card, self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card by email to 
info@satellitecorporate.com.

2. 	 For shareholders holding shares in demat mode - Please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or 
NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, Client Master List or Copy of Consolidated Account statement, self-attested scanned 
copy of PAN card, self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card by email to info@satellitecorporate.com.

3. 	 The Company’s RTA i.e. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login credentials 
to the above mentioned shareholders.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:	

1. 	 Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting system. 
Shareholders may access the same at https://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders / shareholders login by using the 
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/shareholders login where the EVSN of 
Company will be displayed.

2. 	 Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

3. 	 Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance 
during the meeting.

4. 	 Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot 
may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. 	 Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a speaker 
by sending their request in advance during Monday, September 15, 2025, Monday, September 22, 2025 mentioning their 
name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@trescon.com.

6. 	 Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions 
during the meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of 
time for the AGM

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: -

1. 	 The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

2. 	 Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the 
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting 
system available during the AGM.

3. 	 If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same shareholders have 
not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered 
invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

4. 	 Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible 
to vote at the AGM.

NOTE FOR NON – INDIVIDUAL SHAREHOLDERS AND CUSTODIANS

• 	 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log on to www.
evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

• 	 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to helpdesk.
evoting@cdslindia.com.

• 	 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance 
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

• 	 The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts 
they would be able to cast their vote.

• 	 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if 
any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

• 	 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together 
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the 
Company at the email address viz; cs@trescon.com , if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL 
e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting 
manual available at www.evotingindia.com,  under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com  or call 
contact at toll free no. 1800 21 09911.
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All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, 
(CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi 
Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com  or call contact at toll free 
no. 1800 21 09911.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/-
Dinesh Patel 

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani 
Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, E-mail: cs@trescon.

com Website: www.trescon.com
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Item No.: 3

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended by the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2024 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the 
appointment of a Secretarial Auditor is required to be made based on the recommendation of the Board of Directors and with 
the approval of the shareholders in its Annual General Meeting.

In compliance with the above regulatory framework, the Board of Directors of the Company, at its meeting held on August 07, 
2025, based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s. AVS & Associates, Company 
Secretaries (Peer Review Number: 1451/2021), as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of five (5) consecutive 
financial years, commencing from the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 35th Annual 
General Meeting, to be held in the financial year 2030-31. This term shall cover the audit period from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30.

Brief Profile of AVS & Associates:

AVS & Associates (“AVS”) is a Peer Reviewed firm of Practicing Company Secretaries, registered with the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (‘ICSI’) under Peer Review Number: 1451/2021. The firm is well-regarded for its experience and expertise in 
Secretarial Audits, Corporate Law Compliance, and Advisory Services under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations, 
and other applicable corporate governance frameworks.

AVS offers a wide range of professional services, including governance and compliance advisory, Secretarial Audit, and related 
certifications, catering to both listed and unlisted entities. The firm is committed to upholding the highest standards of integrity, 
transparency, and regulatory compliance.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, the Company has 
received written consent and a certificate from AVS confirming that they meet the eligibility criteria prescribed under Regulation 
24A of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The firm has further confirmed that, if appointed, the engagement shall be in full compliance 
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

The proposed remuneration payable to AVS for the financial year 2025-26 shall not exceed Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty 
Thousand Only), plus applicable taxes and out of-pocket expenses. An annual increment may be granted for each subsequent 
financial year during the tenure, subject to approval of the Chief Financial Officer and/or Board of Directors of the Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, or their respective relatives are in any way, financially or 
otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice.

The Board of Directors recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of the Notice for the approval of the members.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/-
Dinesh Patel 

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani 
Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, E-mail: cs@trescon.

com Website: www.trescon.com
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members
Trescon Limited

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the 30thAnnual Report of the Company together with Audited Financial Statements 
for the year ended March 31, 2025. This report states compliance as per the requirements of the Companies’ Act, 2013, the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other rules and regulations as applicable to the Company.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Company’s financial performance, for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 as compared to the previous financial year, is 
summarized below:

                                (Rs.in Lakhs)

Particulars
CONSOLIDATED STANDALONE

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Revenue From Operations 934.88 0.00 934.88 0.00

Other Income 343.13 461.94 591.18 461.94

Total Revenue 1278.01 461.94 1526.06 461.94

Total Expenditure 1566.57 209.17 1511.44 209.15

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (288.56) 252.77 14.62 252.77

Tax Expenses

i) Current Tax 10.21 109.34 9.46 109.34

ii) Deferred Tax (33.15) (28.46) 26.55 (28.46)

iii) Short provision for earlier year tax 7.32 30.08 7.32 30.08

Profit/(Loss) After Tax (263.54) 141.82 (28.71) 141.82

DIVIDEND

As the Company has not made adequate profits during the year, the Directors of your Company do not recommend any dividend 
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

STATE OF THE COMPANY AFFAIRS

The Company is engaged in the business of real estate. There has been no change in the business of the Company during the 
financial year ended March 31, 2025. Your directors carry out the operations with active care and precaution thereby enhancing 
shareholders value.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

Your Directors does not propose to carry any amount to reserves, during the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of your Company as on March 31, 2025 stood at Rs. 75,00,00,000 
divided into 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. The Issued, Subscribed Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 72,48,66,000 
divided into 7,24,86,600 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each and the Paid-up Share Capital is Rs. 70,77,16,750 divided into 7,02,00,000 
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up, 22,86,500 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each Partly Paid-up of Rs.2.5/- each and 100 Equity 
Shares of Rs.10/- each Partly Paid-up of Rs.5/- each.

APPROVAL FOR RECLASSIFICATION

The Company has received approval vide letter number LIST/COMP/ SHB/1726/2024-25 dated March 13, 2025 from BSE Ltd. 
for reclassification of outgoing promoters i.e. Mr. Vilas Kharche and Mr. Rohit Kharche (holding zero shares) from “Promoter and 
Promoter Group Category to Public Category” of shareholders of the Company.
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ACQUISITION OF LLP’S

The Company has acquired interest /ownership / voting rights in following LLP’S:

Name of LLP Effective Date Nature of consideration

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell 
Realtors LLP

September 02, 2024 Cash Consideration, Acquisition of 97% interest / ownership / voting 
rights by way of Capital Contribution

M/s. Triveni Housing 
Associates LLP

April 11, 2025 Cash Consideration, Acquisition of 60% interest / ownership / voting 
rights by way of Capital Contribution

M/s. Uprise Homes LLP April 08, 2025 Cash Consideration, Acquisition of 85% interest / ownership / voting 
rights by way of Capital Contribution

No such governmental or regulatory approval is required by the Company for the said acquisition of the LLP. The Promoter/
Promoter Group has interested in the said acquisition to the extent of capital contributions /voting rights in the said LLP.

FIRST AND FINAL CALL NOTICE

The Company dispatched the first & final call notice dated October 22,2024 to partly paid-up equity holders for:

I. 	 First and Final Call Money of INR 5 Per Partly Paid-up Equity Share having a Face Value of INR 10 Per Share for 100 partly paid-
up equity shares and

II. 	 First and Final Call Money of INR 7.5 Per Partly Paid-up Equity Share having a Face Value of INR 10 Per Share for 22,86,500 
partly paid-up equity shares.

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

The Company dispatched the notice of forfeiture dated July 23,2025 to partly paid-up equity holders for:

I.100 partly paid-up equity shares Face Value INR 10/- per share Unpaid Call Money INR  5/- per share

II.13,86,500 partly paid-up equity shares Face Value INR 10/- per share Unpaid Call Money: INR 7.5/- per

Share.

CONVERSION OF PARTLY PAID SHARES

The Company has received the first and final call money aggregating to INR 67,50,000 (Rupees Sixty-Seven Lakhs Fifty Thousand) 
from the total nine shareholders against the allotment of 9,00,000 Equity Shares, which were allotted to shareholders pursuant 
to Initial Public Offer.

SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE

The details of financial statements of all Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Ventures of the Company in the prescribed Form AOC-
1 “Annexure 4” forms part of consolidated financial statements in compliance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The said format highlights the financial performance of each of the 
Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Venture companies included in consolidated financial statements of the Company pursuant to 
Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, 
a separate report on Corporate Governance is provided separately along with a certificate from AVS & Associates, (Partner: Mr. 
Vijay, Yadav Membership No: F11990) the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, on its compliance, which forms part of this Report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Your Board currently comprises of 6 Directors including 3 (three) Non-Executive-Independent Directors, 3 (three) Executive 
Directors. Independent Directors provide their declarations both at the time of appointment and annually confirming that they 
meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015.

The Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel remained unchanged during the year under review.

Mr. Sanjay Mehta (DIN: 03591761), Whole-time Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (“the 
AGM”) and, being eligible he has offered himself for re-appointment. Your Board recommends his re-appointment with all his 
earlier terms and conditions of appointment remaining same. A resolution to the effect is placed in the Notice for the ensuing 
AGM for consideration / approval of the members for your consideration and approval.
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All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) 
of the Companies Act 2013, read with rules made thereunder, and Regulation 16(1)(b) and 25(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 and Part D of Schedule II to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, 
board committees and the Directors individually. A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs 
received from the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’s functioning such as adequacy of the composition of the 
Board and its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specified duties, obligations and governance.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors, who were evaluated on parameters such 
as level of engagement and contribution, independence of judgement, safeguarding the interest of the Company and its minority 
shareholders etc.

The Independent Directors of the Company met on February 12, 2025, without the presence of Non- Independent Directors 
and members of the management to review the performance of Non- Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 
whole, to review the performance of the Chairman and Wholetime Director of the Company and to assess the quality, quantity 
and timeliness of flow of information between the management and the board of directors. The performance evaluation of the 
Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your Directors 
make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act 2013:

(a)	 that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(b)	 the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and 
of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(c)	 that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;

(d)	 the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

(e)	 that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial 
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(f)	 that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

(a)	 Board Meetings

	 The Board of Directors of the Company met 4(Four) times during the financial year, i.e. May 23, 2024, August 12, 2024, 
November 12, 2024 and February 12, 2025. Details of the Board Meetings and attendance of the Directors are provided in 
the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of this Annual Report.

(b)	 Committees of the Board

	 With a view to having a more focused attention on the business and for better governance and accountability, the Board has 
constituted the Committees viz. Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Management Committee. The details with respect to the compositions, roles, terms of reference, etc. of 
relevant committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report of the Company, which forms part of this Annual Report.

AUDITORS

(a)	  Statutory Auditors

	 The Shareholders of the Company, at the 28th AGM held on September 28, 2024 approved the appointment of M/s. Namita 
& Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 151040W) for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years from the conclusion of 28th AGM till the 
conclusion of the 33rd AGM.
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	 The Notes to the Financial Statements are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

	 The Reports given by the Statutory Auditors on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for financial year 
2024-25 contains the following observation:

Observation Management Reply to Observation

Goodwill calculation is subject to Registered valuer’s valuation on 
date of control:

Trescon Limited had acquired control of M/s Golden Arc Ventures 
LLP on 01.05.2024 and M/s Triveni Associates on 15.03.2025. In 
absence of valuation report of land under development held 
as inventory by these entities from the registered valuer on the 
respective date of control , the final net assets and goodwill will 
be subject to change as per IND AS principle.

Company  has not received the valuation report as 
on date of signing audit report , hence management 
is unable to estimate the impact of audit 
qualification.

(b)	  Secretarial Auditor

	 In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of Act read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 24A of the SEBI 
Listing Regulations, the Board has approved the appointment of M/s. AVS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, 
(Peer Review No: 1451 / 2021) as Secretarial Auditor of the Company, commencing from April 1, 2025, for a period of 5 
consecutive financial years and fix their remuneration, subject to approval of the Shareholders of the Company in the 
ensuing 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company. Accordingly matter with respect to appointment is proposed in the 
Notice of 30th Annual General Meeting.

	 In terms of Section 204 of the Act, a Secretarial Audit Report is provided by the Secretarial Auditor, in Form MR -3, as 
Annexure to this Report as Annexure 2.

	 In accordance with Regulation 24A of the of the SEBI Listing Regulations, a Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial 
year ended 2024-25 on compliance of all applicable SEBI Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, was 
obtained from M/s. AVS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries.

	 There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Secretarial Auditor in their Report.

(c)	 Cost Auditor

	 The maintenance of cost records pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required by the Company and 
accordingly such accounts and report are not made and maintained by the Company.

(d)	  Internal Auditor

	 Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 read with rules made thereunder, the Board has re-appointed M/s Bhagat Ajay & Co, 
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 149335W) as Internal Auditors of the Company to check the internal controls and functioning 
of the activities and recommend ways of improvement. Internal Audit is carried out on a quarterly basis, and the report is 
placed in the Meetings of the Audit Committee and the Board for their consideration and direction. Their scope of work is 
as decided by the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors.

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company has adopted Nomination and Remuneration Policy in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rules issued there under and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The said Policy of 
the Company, alia, provides that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for appointment of 
Executive, Non-Executive Director, and Independent Directors on the Board of Directors of the Company and persons in Senior 
Management of the Company, their remuneration including determination of qualifications, positive attributes, independence 
of Directors and other matters as provided under subsection (3) of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment (s) thereof for time being in force). The Policy is also available on the website of the Company 
(http://www.trescon.com/investors-section/company-policies.html)
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ACQUISITION OF SHARES BY PROMOTERS GROUP

Dinesh Ravilal Patel HUF, Mitul Ravilal Patel HUF and Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF, being part of the Promoters Group of the Company 
has acquired 5,56,216 (Five Lakh Fifty Thousand Two Hundred and Sixteen) (0.76%) equity shares of the Company from open 
market as per following:

Sr. 
No.

Date of 
Transactions

Name of the person belonging to the Promoter 
(Transferee/Acquirer)

No. of Shares acquired by 
way of purchase

% of 
holding

1 March 17, 2025 Dinesh Ravilal Patel HUF 1,00,000 0.14

2 March 17, 2025 Mitul Ravilal Patel HUF 1,00,000 0.14

3 March 17, 2025 Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF 1,00,000 0.14

4 March 19, 2025 Dinesh Ravilal Patel HUF 47,500 0.06

5 March 19, 2025 Mitul Ravilal Patel HUF 7,716 0.01

6 March 19, 2025 Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF 52,000 0.07

7 March 20, 2025 Mitul Ravilal Patel HUF 1,49,000 0.20

Total 5,56,216 0.76

The said acquisition shall result in an increase in the aggregate shareholding of the Promoters and Promoters Group.

INTERNAL CONTROL AND FINANCIAL REPORTING SYSTEMS

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. 
It has documented the procedures covering all financial and operating functions and processes. These have been designed to 
provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper accounting controls for ensuring the reliability of financial 
reporting, monitoring of operations, protecting assets from unauthorized use or losses and compliance with regulations.

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the Company’s business and size and complexity of its 
operations have been recognized. Internal control systems ensure the reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on the 
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with applicable laws and regulations and that all assets and resources 
are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

During the year under review, no material or serious observations have been received from the Internal Auditors of the Company 
with respect to inefficiency or inadequacy of the controls.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act 
and Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 has been appended as 
Annexure 3 to this Report.

The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is not applicable to the Company 
as none of the employees of the Company fall within the purview of the information required under the said rules.

WHISTLE-BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Your Company is committed to standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. The Company has adopted a Whistle 
Blower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior, 
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or ethics policy. The Policy provides for adequate 
safeguards against victimization of employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman 
of the Audit Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The 
Policy, as approved by the Board, is uploaded on the Company’s website:  www.trescon.com

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All related party transactions as referred in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules made there under that 
were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. All related 
party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee.

The Company has formulated a Policy on related party transactions. This policy approved by the Board is uploaded on the 
Company’s website on the below link: https://www.trescon.com/investors-section/company-policies.html

The Company has entered material transaction with related parties during the year under review which were reporting in Form 
AOC 2 in terms of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The requisite disclosures in this regard 
is given in this report as Annexure 1.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Presently, the provisions of Regulation 21 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
relating to the ‘Risk Management Committee’ are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, no policy has been framed by 
the Company on Risk Management and there is no reporting requirement pursuant to provisions of Section 134 (3) (n) of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the 
Company as the net worth, turnover and profit during the financial year is less than the stipulated amount. Accordingly, no 
policy has been framed by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility and there is no reporting requirement pursuant to 
provisions of Section 134 (3) (o) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME (ESOS), SWEAT EQUITY & SHARES HAVING DIFFERENTIAL VOTING 
RIGHTS

During the year, your Company has not issued any shares to the employees of the Company under the Employee Stock Option 
Scheme, Sweat Equity and with differential voting rights.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company neither accepted any deposits nor there were any amounts outstanding at the 
beginning of the year which were classified as ‘Deposits’ in terms of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 and hence, the requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in 
compliance with the Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013, are given 
in the notes to the Financial Statements.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the amendments to Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (including amendments thereof) notified by MCA, the Annual Return of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2025, is hosted on the website of the Company at https: http://www.trescon.com/investors-
section/financial-results.html.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, giving detailed analysis of Company’s operations as 
stipulated under Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, is provided separately 
which forms part of this Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

The Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 as stipulated under Regulation 
34(2) (f) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 is not applicable.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings 
(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”).

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished considering the 
nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review.

Further, the Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo during the year under review is NIL (0).

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS

During the year under review, there have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors to the Audit Committee of the 
Board, pursuant to Section 143(12) of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of your Company, which have occurred 
between the end of the financial year to which the Balance Sheet relates and the date of this report.

LEGAL UPDATE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators, courts or tribunals that impacted the going concern status 
of the Company, or which can potentially impact the Company’s future operations.

DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the 
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules made 
thereunder. The Company has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has arranged an interactive awareness workshop in this regard for employees during the year under review.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, Details required as per Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are 
mentioned below: -

Sr. No Particulars No. of Complaints

1. Number of complaints of sexual harassment received during the year 0

2. Number of complaints disposed off during the year N.A

3. Number of cases pending for more than ninety days N.A

COMPLIANCE ON MATERNITY BENEFIT ACT ,1961:

The company has complied with the applicable provisions of Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 for female employees of the company 
with respect to leaves and maternity benefits there under.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements in this Board’s Report and Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates, expectations or predictions may be forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities, laws, and regulations. 
Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company’s 
operations include a change in government regulations, tax laws, economic and political developments within and outside the 
country and such other factors.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND APPRECIATION

The Directors wish to acknowledge and place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received 
from all the members, regulatory authorities, customers, financial institutions, bankers, lenders, vendors and other business 
associates. The Directors also recognize and appreciate all the employees for their commitment, commendable efforts, teamwork, 
professionalism and continued contribution to the growth of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/-
Dinesh Patel 

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani 
Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, E-mail: cs@trescon.

com Website: www.trescon.com
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Annexure 1
FORM NO. AOC- 2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section 
(1) of Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1.	 No contracts or arrangements or transactions were entered into by the Company with related parties during the year ended 
March 31, 2025, which were not at arm’s length basis.

2.	 Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: -

Name of the 
Related Party

Nature of 
Relationship

Nature of 
transaction

Amount   
involved in 
transaction

(₹ in lakhs)

Duration of 
transaction

Date of 
approval 
by the 
Board

Silent 
terms of 
transaction

Amount 
paid in 
advance

(₹ in 
lakhs)

Renaissance 
Buildcon *

Entity under 
common control

Refundable 
Security 
Deposit

1170.00 Ongoing Since 
these RPTs 
are in the 
ordinary 
course of 
business 
and are 
at arm’s 
length 
basis, 
approval of 
the board 
is not 
applicable. 
However, 
necessary 
approvals 
were 
granted by 
the Audit 
committee 
from time 
to time.

The related 
party 
transactions 
(RPTs) 
entered 
during the 
year were in 
the ordinary 
course of 
business 
and on 
arm’s length 
basis.

Nil

Golden ARC 
Ventures LLP

Entity under 
common control

Capital 
Withdrawal

1084.39

Golden ARC 
Ventures LLP

Entity under 
common control

Interest on 
Capital

330.23

Golden ARC 
Ventures LLP

Entity under 
common control

Loss on 
investment

70.81

Arihant 
Construction Co

Entity under 
common control

Receipt of 
Security 
Deposit

78.74

Heben Chartered 
Resources Pvt. Ltd

Entity under 
common control

Purchase of 
equipment

74.02

Generic 
Engineering 
Construction & 
Project Limited

Entity under 
common control

Receipt of 
outstanding 
payment 
under work 
contract 
Services

16.12

Triveni Dwellwell 
Realtors LLP

Entity under 
common control

Capital 
Contribution

1449.88

Triveni Dwellwell 
Realtors LLP

Entity under 
common control

Interest on 
Capital

33.75

Triveni Dwellwell 
Realtors LLP

Entity under 
common control

Loss on 
Investment

29.02

Triveni Associates Entity under 
common control

Capital 
Contribution

188.00
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Name of the 
Related Party

Nature of 
Relationship

Nature of 
transaction

Amount   
involved in 
transaction

(₹ in lakhs)

Duration of 
transaction

Date of 
approval 
by the 
Board

Silent 
terms of 
transaction

Amount 
paid in 
advance

(₹ in 
lakhs)

Triveni Associates Entity under 
common control

Interest on 
Capital

0.11

Triveni Associates Entity under 
common control

Loss on 
Investment

0.14

Triveni Uplife 
Realtors LLP

Entity under 
common control

Purchase of 
goods or 
services

576.98

	 *There were no transactions during the financial Year 2024-2025.These are the closing figures as on March 31, 2025.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/-
Dinesh Patel 

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, 
Nathani Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, 
E-mail: cs@trescon.com Website: www.trescon.com
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 Annexure 2
FORM NO. MR- 3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Trescon Limited,
Add: 301, 3rd Floor, Skyline Wealth Space,
Nathani Road, Near Skyline Oasis,
Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400086

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by M/s. Trescon Limited (hereinafter called the “Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with the applicable laws and maintenance of records based on the 
audit. We have conducted the audit in accordance with the applicable Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India. The Auditing Standards require that the Auditor shall comply with statutory and regulatory requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about compliance with applicable laws and maintenance of records.

Due to the inherent limitations of audit including internal, financial and operating controls, there is an unavoidable risk that some 
misstatements or material non-compliances may not be detected, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in 
accordance with the Standards.

Unmodified Opinion:

Based on our verification of the Company’s  books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of the secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i)	 The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii)	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)	 Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of External 
Commercial Borrowings, Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment. (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period)

(v)	 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

	 (a) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

	 (b) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

	 (c) 	 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

	 (d) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

	 (e) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the audit period);
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	 (f) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

	 (g) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the 
Company during the audit period); and

	 (h) 	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period)

(vi)	 Based on the representation made by the Company and its Officers, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in 
the Company, the Company has complied, to the extent applicable, with the following laws applicable specifically to it:

	 •	 The Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016

	 •	 The Maharashtra Regional and Town Planning Act, 1966

	 •	 The Building & Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act, 1966

	 •	 The Maharashtra Land Revenue Code, 1966

	 •	 The Maharashtra Ownership Flats (Regulation and Promotion of Construction, Sale, Management and Transfer) Act, 1963

	 •	 The Bombay Tenancy and Agricultural Lands Act, 1948

	 •	 The Right to Fair Compensation and Transparency in Land Acquisition, Rehabilitation and Resettlement Act, 2013

	 •	 The Environment (Protection) Act, 1986 read with the Construction and Demolition Waste Management Rule, 2016

	 •	 The Development Control Regulation, 1991 and the Development Control and Promotions Regulations, 2034

	 We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

	 (i)	 Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

	 (ii)	 The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, and Standards.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with the proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda items are generally sent in advance and 
a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out either unanimously or majority as recorded in the 
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of 
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For AVS & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Vijay Yadav

Partner
Membership No. F11990

C.P. No: 16806
Peer Review No: 1451/2021
UDIN: F011990G000804661

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: July 17, 2025

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure - A’ and forms an integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure – A’
To,
The Members,
Trescon Limited,
Add: 301, 3rd Floor, Skyline Wealth Space,
Nathani Road, Near Skyline Oasis,
Vidyavihar West, Mumbai - 400086

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.	 Maintenance of secretarial and other records under applicable laws is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to issue a Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished 
to us by the Company, along with explanations where so required.

2.	 We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion.

3.	 We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

4.	 Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations 
and major events during the audit period.

5.	 The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations and standards is the responsibility 
of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on a test-check basis for the purpose of issue 
of the Secretarial Audit Report.

6.	 The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For AVS & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Vijay Yadav

Partner
Membership No. F11990

C.P. No: 16806
Peer Review No: 1451/2021
UDIN: F011990G000804661

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: July 17, 2025
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Annexure 3
Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below

(i) 	 The ratio of the remuneration of each Director and Key Managerial Personnel to the median remuneration of the employees 
of the Company and the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year:

Name of Director / KMP Designation
Ratio of the remuneration of each Director/ 
KMP to the median remuneration

% increase in 
Remuneration

Mr. Dinesh Patel Managing Director 0.45 Nil

Mr. Kishor Patel Whole-time Director 0.45 Nil

Mr. Sanjay Mehta Whole-time Director 0.45 Nil

Mrs. Nidhi Mistry Independent Director 0.26 Nil

Mr. Jinang Shah Independent Director 0.26 Nil

Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar Independent Director 0.26 Nil

Mr. Rahul Patel Chief Executive Officer 3.00 Nil

Mr. Rahul Thakkar Chief Financial Officer 4.55 Nil

Mr, Mandar Chavan Company Secretary 2.73 Nil

	 Note: The aforesaid details are calculated on the basis of remuneration for the financial year 2024-25 and include sitting fees 
paid to Directors during the financial year.

(ii) 	 The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2024-2025: 113.59%

(iii) 	 Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2025: 42

(iv) 	 Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and 
point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: NA

(v) 	 Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

(vi) 	 There are employees drawing salary in excess of 120 Lakhs as stipulated under section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5(2) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: Nil

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

 Sd/-
Dinesh Patel

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, 
Nathani Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, 
E-mail: cs@trescon.com Website: www.trescon.com
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Annexure 4
FORM NO. AOC- 1

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIALS STATEMENTS OF SUBSIDIARIES 
ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 of the Companies Act read with Rule 5 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr.no.
Particulars Golden ARC Ventures 

LLP
Triveni Dwellwell 
Realtors LLP

Triveni Associates
Name of the Subsidiary

1. The date since when subsidiary was 
acquired

01.05.2024 02.09.2024 15.03.2025

2. Reporting period for the Subsidiary 01.05.2024 to 
31.03.2025

02.09.2024 to 
31.03.2025

15.03.2025 to 
31.03.2025

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as 
on the last date of the relevant Financial 
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

Reporting Currency: 
Indian Rupee

Exchange rate as on 
31.03.2025: N.A.

Reporting Currency: 
Indian Rupee

Exchange rate as on 
31.03.2025: N.A.

Reporting Currency: 
Indian Rupee

Exchange rate as on 
31.03.2025: N.A.

4. Share capital - - -

5. Reserves and surplus - - -

6. Total assets 5453.64 2429.11 2000.65

7. Total liabilities 7.63 974.16 100.70

8. Investments 9.91 2388.93 -

9. Turnover - - -

10. Profit/(Loss) before tax (147.10) (43.49) (0.24)

11. Provision for taxation (45.37) (13.57) -

12. Profit/(Loss) after tax (101.72) (29.91) (0.24)

13. Proposed dividend Nil Nil Nil

14. Percentage of shareholding 69% 97% 60%

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

 Sd/-
Dinesh Patel

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, 
Nathani Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, 
E-mail: cs@trescon.com Website: www.trescon.com
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

At the core of your Company’s Corporate Governance philosophy lies the principle of achieving sustained, ethical growth in the 
best interest of all stakeholders. Corporate Governance is not merely a compliance exercise with laws, rules, and regulations—it 
is a commitment to integrity, accountability, and responsible business practices. It reflects a deep-rooted value system and a 
culture that promotes transparency, fairness, and ethical conduct across all levels of the organization.

Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is an ethically driven business process that enhances its wealth-creating 
capacity while fulfilling its responsibilities to stakeholders, society, and the environment. It is a continuous journey of aligning 
business conduct with the highest standards of ethics and governance.

Your Company strives not only to meet the stipulated Corporate Governance requirements but also to adopt global best 
practices. Its governance systems, processes, and culture are aligned with its Mission, Vision, and Core Values, ensuring long-
term value creation for all stakeholders.

Your Company is in compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”). A Report on compliance with the principles of Corporate 
Governances prescribed by the SEBI in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of Listing Regulations is given below:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

•	 Composition:

	 The Board of your Company has an ideal mix of Executive and Non-Executive Directors including Independent Directors. 
The composition of the Company’s Board is in compliance with the guidelines prescribed by Listing Regulations and the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Directors bring in a wide range of skills and experience to the Board. The Board provides 
leadership, strategic guidance, objective and an independent view to the Company’s management while discharging 
its fiduciary responsibilities, thereby ensuring that the management adheres to high standards of ethics, transparency 
and disclosure. All Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the Act and the 
Governance Guidelines for Board Effectiveness adopted by the Company. Formal letters of appointment have been issued 
to the Independent Directors in terms of the provisions of section 149 of the Act.

	 The Board of Directors of the Company comprises of 6 (Six) Directors. The composition of the Board of Directors as on March 
31, 2025 is as follows:

• 	 Three Non-Executive, Independent Directors;

• 	 Three Executive Directors

	 There is 1 (One) women Independent Director on the Board. None of the Directors of the Company are related to each other.

	 None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Committees 
(Committees being Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, as per Regulation 26(1) of the Listing 
Regulations across all the Companies in which he/she is a director.

	 The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the financial results. The notice, agenda 
and the relevant notes are sent in advance to each Director.

	 Changes in the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) during the year:

	 1)	 Mrs. Pooja R. Joshi (DIN: 08125346) resigned from the position of Independent Director of the Company with effect from 
the close of business hours on April 10, 2024, due to other commitments and personal reasons. In her resignation letter, 
Mrs. Pooja R. Joshi, confirmed that there were no other material reasons for her resignation other than those stated. 
The Board places on record its sincere appreciation for her valuable contributions and guidance during her tenure as 
a Director of the Company.

	 2)	 Mr. Rahul Amrit Patel was appointed as the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company with effect from 
May 23, 2024. His appointment is expected to strengthen the leadership team and contribute significantly to the 
Company’s strategic growth and operational excellence.
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Category/position of Directors and the number of companies and committees where he /she is Director/Member/Chairman 
in other companies as on March 31, 2025:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Director(s), 
Designation and DIN

Category

Board 
meetings 
attended 
during 
the year

Attendance 
in last 
AGM

Directorship 
in other 
companies

Membership and 
Chairmanship of 
the committees of 
the Board of other 
companies

No. of 
Shares 
held in 
Company

Chairman Member

1. Mr. Dinesh Patel

(Chairman & Managing 
Director)

DIN:00462565

Promoter,

Executive

4 Yes 2 - - 41,34,615

2. Mr. Kishor Patel

(Whole-time Director)

DIN:01131783

Promoter,

Executive

4 Yes 2 - - 17,13,920

3. Mr. Sanjay Mehta

(Whole-time Director)

DIN:03591761

Promoter,

Executive

4 Yes 1 - - 30,83,998

4. Mr. Jinang Shah

(Independent Director)

DIN:08388082

Non-
Executive,

Independent

4 Yes 4 5 1 -

5. Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar

(Independent Director)

DIN:08388083

Non-
Executive,

Independent

4 Yes 2 1 4 -

6. Mrs. Nidhi Mistry

(Independent Director)

DIN:10091445

Non-
Executive,

Independent

4 Yes 1 1 2 -

The last Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on September 28, 2024.

Notes:

	 There are no inter-se relationships between the Board members.

	 �Disclosure includes directorship in Trescon Limited and excludes directorships in other private companies, foreign companies 
and section 8 companies.

	 �Disclosure includes memberships/chairmanships of the Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Indian public companies (including Trescon Limited).

	 �None of the Directors on the Company were members of more than 10 Committees or acted as Chairperson of more than 
5 Committees (as specified in Listing Regulations), across all the companies in which he/she was a director. The necessary 
disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by the Directors.

	 None of the Directors are related to any Director or member of an extended family.

	 �None of the Independent Directors of the Company served as Independent Director in more than 7 listed companies. None 
of the Independent Directors is a Whole - time Director in any other company.
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•	 Details of other listed entities where directors of the company are directors and the category of directorship as on 
March 31, 2025:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Director Listed Entities Category of Directorship in other listed entity

1. Hareshkumar Suthar Bizotic Commercial Limited

(CIN:L74999GJ2016PLC094934)

Non-Executive, Independent

2. Mr. Jinang Dineshkumar Shah Sahana System Limited

(CIN:L72500GJ2020PLC112865)

Non-Executive, Independent

•	 Board Meetings:

	 The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times during the financial year 2024-2025 and the maximum time gap between any two 
consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. Board meetings were held on May 23, 2024, August 
12, 2024, November 12, 2024, and February 12, 2025. The details of the attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings during 
the financial year 2024-25 is as follows:

Name of Director
Attendance at the Board Meetings held on

23.05.2024 12.08.2024 12.11.2024 12.02.2025

Mr. Dinesh Patel ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Kishor Patel ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Sanjay Mehta ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Jinang Shah ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mrs. Nidhi Mistry ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

	   ✔ = Present

•	 Independent Directors:

	 Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations read 
with Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder. In terms of Regulation 25(8) of Listing Regulations; Based 
on the declarations received from the Independent Directors, the Board of Directors has confirmed that they meet the 
criteria of independence as mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and that they are independent of 
the management.

•	 Separate Meeting of Independent Directors:

	 Pursuant to the provisions of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25 of Listing Regulations, a separate meeting 
of the Independent Directors of the Company was convened on February 12, 2025 without the presence of 
Non-Independent Directors and Members of Management to, inter alia, consider the following:

	 (i)	 review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

	 (ii)	 review the performance of the Chairperson of the Company;

	 (iii)	 assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board 
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

		  Attendance at separate meeting of the Independent Directors during the financial year 2024-25 is given as under:

Sr. No. Name of the member Category No. of meetings attended

1. Mr. Jinang Shah Member 1

2. Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar Member 1

3. Mrs. Nidhi Mistry Member 1

•	 Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors:

	 The details of familiarisation programme for Independent Directors for FY 2024– 25 have been hosted on the Company’s 
website under the web link: http://www.trescon.com/investors-section/recent-updates.html
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•	 Board Diversity and Expertise:

	 The Board comprises of Directors that bring a wide range of skills, expertise and experience which enhances the overall 
board effectiveness. Pursuant to the Listing Regulations, the Company has formulated a Policy on Board Diversity to ensure 
diversity in the Board in terms of experience, knowledge, perspective, background, gender, age, culture etc.

	 The Board comprises of qualified members who possess relevant skills, expertise and competence to ensure the effective 
functioning of the Company. In compliance with the Listing Regulations, the Board had identified the core skills, expertise, 
competencies possessed by its members are as under:

Name of the Director Gender

Area of Expertise

Strategic 
Planning

Industry 
Knowledge

Business 
Management

Corporate 
Governance

Finance and 
Risk

Sales and 
Marketing

Mr. Dinesh Patel M ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Kishor Patel M ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Sanjay Mehta M ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Jinang Shah M - - - ✔ ✔ -

Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar M - - - ✔ ✔ -

Mrs. Nidhi Mistry F - - - ✔ ✔ -

	   ✔ = Present

	 Details are provided for the period for which directors held directorship of the Company during FY 2024-25.

•	 Annual Evaluation of Performance of the Board, its Committees and Directors:

	 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (p), 149(8) and Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 17 of the Listing Regulations, 
annual performance evaluation of the Directors as well as of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been carried out.

	 The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and the performance 
evaluation of the Executive and Non- Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors excluding the 
directors who are subject to evaluation.

	 The Company follows a practice of implementing the observations, if any from the annual evaluation by calendarising its 
implementation through the action take report which is reviewed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

•	 Prevention of Insider Trading in Securities of the Company:

	 The Company has formulated ‘Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by employees and other connected 
persons’ as per Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

	 The Company has also formulated ‘Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information’ pursuant to the said Regulations, which is available on the website of the Company under the web link: http://
www.trescon.com/investors-section/company-policies.html

•	 Code of Conduct

	 The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Members of the Board and the Senior Management in accordance 
with the provisions of Listing Regulations.

	 The Code lay down the standard of conduct which is expected to be followed by the Directors and by the Senior Management 
in their business dealings and in particular on matters relating to integrity at the work place, in business practices and in 
dealing with stakeholders.

	 Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of Listing Regulations, the declaration signed by Mr. Dinesh Patel (DIN: 00462565) 
Managing Director affirming the compliance of Code of Conduct by the Directors and senior management personnel for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2025 is annexed to and forms part of the Corporate Governance Report, appended to 
this Annual Report.

BOARD COMMITTEES:

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and are being set out to deal with specific 
areas / activities which concern the Company and need a closer review. The Board Committees are set up under the formal 
approval of the Board, to carry out the clearly defined role which is considered to be performed by members of the Board, 
as a part of good governance practice. The Board supervises the execution of its responsibilities by the Committees and is 
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responsible for their action. The Minutes of the meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. The Board 
has currently established the following statutory and non-statutory Committees.

The Board of Directors has constituted three Committees viz. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members 
and fixing of terms of reference and the role of the Committees are taken by the Board of Directors. Details of the role and 
composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held during the financial year 2024-2025 and attendance 
at meetings, are provided below: -

1)	 AUDIT COMMITTEE

	 The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Act read with 
the Rules thereto and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to discharge 
responsibilities relating to accounting and reporting of financial practices adopted by the Company surveillance of internal 
financial control Systems as well as accounting and audit activities.

	 (i)	 TERMS OF REFERENCE:

		  The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, include the following:

		  1.	 Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

		  2.	 Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Listed Entity;

		  3.	 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

		  4.	 Reviewing, with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon before submission 
to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

			   •	 Matters required to be included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act;

			   •	 Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

			   •	 Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

			   •	 Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

			   •	 Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

			   •	 Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

			   •	 Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

		  5.	 Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

		  6.	 Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated 
in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the 
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take 
up steps in this matter;

		  7.	 Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of audit process;

		  8.	 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;

		  9.	 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

		  10.	 Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

		  11.	 Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

		  12.	 Reviewing, with the management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacy of the internal 
control systems;

		  13.	 Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit;



3232 30th Annual Report 2024-25

		  14.	 Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

		  15.	 Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected 
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

		  16.	 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

		  17.	 To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders 
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

		  18.	 To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

		  19.	 Approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, 
etc. of the candidate;

		  20.	 Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit committee;

		  21.	 Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary 
exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans 
/ advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

		  22.	 Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, 
amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders.

	 (ii)	 REVIEW OF INFORMATION BY AUDIT COMMITTEE:

		  1.	 Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

		  2.	 Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;

		  3.	 Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

		  4.	 The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by 
the Audit Committee; and

		  5.	 Statement of deviations

			   •	 quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to stock 
exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1)

			   •	 annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/
notice in terms of Regulation 32(7)

			   Further, Audit committee has been granted powers as prescribed under Regulation 18(2) (c) of the Listing 
Regulations. The Audit Committee of the Company meets and interacts periodically with the Senior Management 
Personnel which gives the Audit Committee a deeper insight into the workings.

	 (iii)	 POWERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE:

		  The Audit Committee has the following powers:

		  •	 To investigate any activity within its terms of reference.

		  •	 To seek information from any employee.

		  •	 To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

		  •	 To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.
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	 (iv)	 COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE:

		  The Audit Committee met five (4) times during the financial year 2024-2025. The Audit Committee Meetings were 
held May 23, 2024, August 12, 2024, November 12, 2024, and February 12, 2025. As on March 31, 2025, the Committee 
comprises of four Independent Directors viz., Mrs. Nidhi Mistry – Chairman, Mr. Jinang Shah and Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar. 
The attendance of Members at the Meetings held thereat is given below:

Name of Member
Attendance at the Committee Meetings held on

23.05.2024 12.08.2024 12.11.2024 12.02.2025

Mrs. Nidhi Mistry, Independent 
Director, Chairman

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

Mr. Jinang Shah, Independent 
Director, Member

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar, Independent 
Director, Member

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

		    ✔ = Present

		  All the members of Audit Committee are financially literate and accounting or related financial management expertise. 
The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the Committee. The Chief Financial Officer is the permanent invitees 
to the Audit Committee. The Statutory Auditors, the Internal Auditors and Executives of the Company are also invited 
to the Audit Committee Meetings, whenever required. During the financial year 2024-2025, there were no instances of 
any non-acceptance of recommendations of the Audit Committee by the Board.

2)	 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

	 The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted in accordance with the provisions of Section 
178 of the Act read with the Rules thereto and Regulation 19 of the Listing Regulations.

	 (i)	 TERMS OF REFERENCE:

 		  The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, include the following:

		  1.	 Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 
recommend to the Board of Directors a Policy relating to the Remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial 
Personnel and other Employees;

		  2.	 For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall evaluate 
the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a 
description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director. The person recommended to the 
Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such description. For 
the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:

			   a. 	 use the services of an external agencies, if required;

			   b. 	 consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity; and

			   c. 	 consider the time commitments of the candidates.]

		  3.	 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors;

		  4.	 Devising a Policy on Diversity of Board of Directors;

		  5.	 Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal;

		  6.	 Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent Director, on the basis of the report 
of performance evaluation of Independent Directors;

		  7.	 Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management; and

		  8.	 To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its duties.
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	 (ii)	 COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

		  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 4 (Four) times during the financial year 2024-2025.

		  As on March 31, 2025, the Committee comprises of four Independent Directors viz., Mr. Jinang Shah– Chairman, Mr. 
Hareshkumar Suthar and Mrs. Nidhi Mistry. The attendance of Members at the Meetings held thereat is given below:

Name of Member
Attendance at the Committee Meetings held on

23.05.2024 12.08.2024 12.11.2024 12.02.2025

Mr. Jinang Shah, 
Independent Director, 
Chairman

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar, 
Independent Director, 
Member

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

Mrs. Nidhi Mistry, 
Independent Director, 
Member

✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

	 	   ✔ = Present

	 (iii)	  NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY:

		  The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration policy is driven by success and performance of the individual employee/
Executive Directors. The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration policy is driven by success and performance of the 
individual employee/Executive Directors. The Company doesn’t pay remuneration to Non-Executive Directors except 
for the sitting fees being paid to the Non-Executive Independent Directors.

		  The Company pays sitting fees only to Non-Executive Independent Directors for attending the Meetings of the Board 
of Directors, Committee Meetings and as well as for the separate meeting being convened by them in accordance with 
the Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations. The sitting fees being paid is within the limit 
prescribed under the Act.

	 (iv)	 REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025:

	 	 Remuneration of Directors:

		  The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other employees 
form an integral part of the Board’s Report. Further, the Company has devised a Policy for performance evaluation 
of Independent Directors, Board, Committees, and other Individual Directors. The Company’s Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy is directed towards rewarding performance based on the review of achievements periodically. 
The nomination and remuneration policy are in consonance with the existing industry practice. The said Policy also 
includes criteria for making payments to Non-Executive Directors. The remuneration of the Executive and Non-Executive 
Directors of the Company is decided by the Board on the terms and conditions as per the recommendation by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee & Audit Committee if required.

		  Remuneration to Executive Directors:

		  The Executive Directors are paid remuneration in accordance with the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, 
and the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. Such remuneration is considered and approved by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors, and the Shareholders of the Company. Remuneration 
limits are as prescribed by Section 197, Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

		  Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors:

		  No pecuniary relationship exists between the Non-Executive Directors (“NED”) and the Company other than drawing 
sitting fees and reimbursement of expenses to attend meetings of the Board and Committees thereof.

		  The NEDs play a crucial role in the independent functioning of the Board. NEDs bring in external and wider perspective 
to the decision-making by the Board. They provide leadership and strategic guidance, while maintaining objective 
judgment. The NEDs also help the Company in ensuring that all legal requirements and corporate governance are 
complied with and well taken care of. The responsibilities and obligations imposed on the NEDs have increased 
manifold in the recent years on account of several factors, including the growth in the activities of the Company and 
the rapid evolution arising out of legal and regulatory provisions and requirements
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		  Details of remuneration to the Directors of the Company during the year ended March 31, 2025, are as follows:

Sr. No. Name of Directors Designation Sitting Fees Salary & Perquisites Total

1 Mr. Dinesh Patel
Chairman & Managing 
Director

Nil Rs.3,00,000/- Rs.3,00,000/-

2 Mr. Kishor Patel Whole-time Director Nil Rs.3,00,000/- Rs.3,00,000/-

3 Mr. Sanjay Mehta Whole-time Director Nil Rs.3,00,000/- Rs.3,00,000/-

4 Mr. Jinang Shah Independent Director Rs.1,70,000/- Nil Rs.1,70,000/-

5 Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar Independent Director Rs.1,70,000/- Nil Rs.1,70,000/-

6 Mrs. Nidhi Mistry Independent Director Rs.1,70,000/- Nil Rs.1,70,000/-

		  Details are provided for the period for which directors held directorship of the Company during FY 2024-25.

	 (v)	 PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIP OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS WITH THE COMPANY:

		  None of the Non-Executive Directors have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company and vis-à-vis, 
except sitting fee as mentioned above.

	 (vi)	 EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

		  The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Scheme (ESOS).

	 (vii)	  SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AS ON MARCH 31, 2025:

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Equity Shares Held

1 Mr. Dinesh Patel 41,34,615

2 Mr. Kishor Patel 17,13,920

3 Mr. Sanjay Mehta 30,83,998

4 Mr. Jinang Shah Nil

5 Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar Nil

6 Mrs. Nidhi Mistry Nil

	 (viii)	SERVICE CONTRACTS, SEVERANCE FEES, AND NOTICE PERIOD:

		  The appointment and remuneration of the Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors are subject to the provisions of 
the Act and the resolution passed by the Board of Directors and Members of the Company which cover the terms and 
conditions of such appointment. There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees under the resolutions 
governing the appointment of Managing Director and Whole-Time Directors.

3)	 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

	 The Stakeholders Relationship Committee inter-alia deals with various aspects of interest of the shareholders and investors 
relating to redressal of shareholders and investors complaints like delay in transfer/ transmission of shares, non-receipt of 
balance sheet, non-receipt of dividends etc. and also recommends measures to improve the performance of investor services.

	 (i)	 COMPOSITION, MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE:

		  The Stakeholders Relationship Committee members met 4 (Four) time during the financial year i.e. on May 23, 2024, 
August 12, 2024, November 12, 2024, and February 12, 2025 to review and redress the investor complaints.

		  As on March 31, 2025, the Committee comprises of Three Independent Directors viz.,

		  Mr. Jinang Shah– Chairman, Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar and Mrs. Nidhi Mistry. The attendance of Members at the Meetings 
held thereat is given below:

Name of Member
Attendance at the Committee Meetings held on

23.05.2024 12.08.2024 12.11.2024 12.02.2025

Mr. Jinang Shah, Independent Director, Chairman ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mr. Hareshkumar Suthar, Independent Director, Member ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔
Mrs. Nidhi Mistry, Independent Director, Member ✔ ✔ ✔ ✔

		    ✔ = Present
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	 (ii)	 NAME AND DESIGNATION OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

Name & Designation Address Email Id & Contact Number

Mr. Mandar Chavan,

Company Secretary

301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani Road, 
Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086

cs@trescon.com,

022-46165611

	 (iii)	� DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS COMPLAINTS/QUERIES RECEIVED AND RESOLVED DURING THE YEAR ENDED 
MARCH 31, 2025:

Pending as on April 01, 2024 Received during the year Resolved during the year Pending as on March 31, 2025

Nil 1 1 Nil

4)	 MANAGING COMMITTEE:

	 The Managing Committee is a Non-mandatory committee and the same is constituted with the object of undertaking day-
to-day operations and management especially banking and finance function, execution of various business and operation 
functions, human resources functions, allotment of ESOPs, representation before statutory / non-statutory authorities, legal 
and secretarial functions etc.

	 As on March 31, 2025, management committee comprises of the following:

Sr. No. Name of the member Designation Category

1 Mr. Dinesh Patel Managing Director Chairman

2 Mr. Kishor Patel Whole - time Director Member

3 Mr. Sanjay Mehta Whole - time Director Member

	 PARTICULARS OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT INCLUDING THE CHANGES THEREIN SINCE THE CLOSE OF THE PREVIOUS 
FINANCIAL YEAR:

	 Senior Management as on March 31, 2025:

Sr. No. Name of Senior Management Personnel (“SMP”) Designation

1) Mr. Rahul Patel Chief Executive Officer

2) Mr. Rahul Thakkar Chief Financial Officer

3) Mr. Mandar Chavan Company Secretary

	 Changes in Senior Management during financial year 2024-25:

	 During the year under review, there was a change in the Senior Management of the Company with the appointment of Mr. 
Rahul Amrit Patel as the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) with effect from May 23, 2024.

	 The Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board is reviewing the formal designation of certain functional heads as 
Senior Management Personnel, in accordance with the Listing Regulations requirements.

	 GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

	 A.	 LOCATION, TIME AND DATE OF LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

Year Venue Date and Time Special Resolution Passed

2023-2024 Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 
Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)

September 28, 2024 at 
4:00 PM (IST)

No special resolution was passed

2022-2023 Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 
Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)

September 29, 2023 at 
3:00 PM (IST)

No special resolution was passed

2021-2022 Through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or 
Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”)

September 28, 2022 at 
3:00 PM (IST)

No special resolution was passed

	 B.	 EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING:

		  No Extra-Ordinary General Meeting was conducted during financial year 2024-2025.
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	 C.	 POSTAL BALLOT:

		  One Ordinary resolution was passed through postal ballot in accordance with the provisions of Sections 108 and 110 of 
the Act read with rules made thereunder and Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations.

		  Approval of Material Related Party Transaction(s) with Related Parties:

Particulars of Voting Total number of valid votes % of total number of valid votes cast

Votes cast in favour 51,73,033 99.98

Votes cast in Against 1219 0.02

		  The voting period for remote e-voting was commenced on Friday, June 21, 2024 (9:00 a.m. IST) and ended on Saturday, 
July 20, 2024 (5:00 p.m. IST) (both days inclusive). The result of the postal ballot through remote e-voting for approving 
the aforementioned resolutions were passed with requisite majority on July 20, 2024. The results were declared on July 
22, 2024 and communicated to the stock exchange and are available on the Company’s website.

		  Mr. Vijay Yadav (FCS 11990), Partner of M/s. AVS & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries was Scrutinizer to 
conduct the Postal Ballot through remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

		  There is no immediate proposal for passing any resolution through postal ballot. However, if required, the same 
shall be passed in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations or any other 
applicable laws.

		  Furthermore, no special resolution was passed by the Company during the financial year 2024-25

AFFIRMATIONS AND DISCLOSURES:

	 Related Party Transactions:

	 During the financial year 2024-2025, apart from the transactions reported in the Notes to accounts and in the Board’s 
Report, there were no related party transactions with the Promoters, Directors, Management, and other Related Parties. 
None of the contracts/transactions with Related Parties had a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 
The interest of Director, if any, in the transactions are disclosed at Board Meetings and the interested Director does not 
participate in the discussion or vote on such transactions. Details of transactions with related parties are placed before the 
Audit Committee on a quarterly basis.

	 During the year under review, no material transactions were entered into by the Company with related parties, which were 
not in the ordinary course of business and not on an arm’s length basis.

	 Details of related party transactions pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) – 24 are covered under Notes forming 
part of the financial statements.

	 The Policy on Related Party Transactions of the Company is hosted on the website of the Company at http://www.trescon.
com/investors-section/company-policies.html

	� Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges 
or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during last three financial years:

	 The Company has complied with all the requirements of Listing Regulations as well as other applicable regulations and 
guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, there are no penalties or strictures imposed by either SEBI or Stock Exchanges or any 
statutory authority for non-compliance of any matter related to the capital market, during the last three years.

	 Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy:

	 The Company has established Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees to report genuine 
concerns, to deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any, and to ensure a clean and transparent environment for 
conducting business and also to ensure adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism.

	 The employees of the Company have the right to report their concern or grievance to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 
The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business operations. 
The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is hosted on the Company’s website at http://www.trescon.com/investors-
section/company-policies.html

	� Details of Compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements of this 
clause:

	 The Company has complied with all the mandatory compliances of the Listing Regulations. Adoption of non-mandatory 
requirements of the Listing Regulations is reviewed by the Board from time-to-time.
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	 Web-Site & Web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:

	 The Company’s web-site - www.trescon.com contains a special dedicated section ‘Investors Section’ where the information 
pertaining to the financial results, shareholding pattern, press release, Corporate Governance, Annual Reports, listing 
information, policies etc. is available and can be downloaded. During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company does 
not have any material listed/unlisted subsidiary companies as defined in Regulation 16 of the Listing Regulations.

	 Risk Management

	 Business risk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the Company. The assessment is periodically 
examined by the Board.

	 Compliance certificate

	 Certificate conforming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause E of Schedule 
V of Listing Regulations forms part of Annual Report.

	 Policy to prevent sexual harassment at the work place

	 The Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in which employees can work together, without fear 
of sexual harassment, exploitation or intimidation. Every employee is made aware that the Company is strongly opposed 
to sexual harassment and that such behavior is prohibited both by Law and by the Company. During the year under review, 
there was no complaint of any sexual harassment at work place.

	 Disclosure of Commodity price risk and commodity hedging activities

	 The Company is not dealing in commodities and hence disclosure relating to commodity price risks and commodity hedging 
activities is not required.

	 The Company hereby confirms that no agreements, as specified under Clause 5A of Paragraph A of Part A of Schedule III 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, have been entered into by the Company, 
its promoters, directors, key managerial personnel, related parties, employees, or any third party, which impact or have 
the potential to impact the management or control of the Company, or impose any restriction or create any liability 
upon the Company.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

In accordance with regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has maintained a functional website at www.trescon.
com containing basic information about the Company viz. details of business, financial information, shareholding pattern, 
compliance with corporate governance, detailed policies approved by the Company, contact information of the designated 
officials, etc. The contents of the said website are updated from time to time.

The Annual Report, which includes, inter alia, the Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Management Discussion and Analysis 
Report and the Report on Corporate Governance, is another channel of communication to the Members.

Quarterly Results of the Company are published in national English newspaper and in local language (Marathi) newspaper. The 
Financial Results are made available on the corporate website of the Company: www.trescon.com.

Pursuant to Listing Regulations, the Company has maintained an exclusive email id’: cs@trescon.com. which is designated for 
investor correspondence for the purpose of registering any investor related complaints and the same have been displayed on 
the Company’s website at www.trescon.com.

Further, the Company disseminates to the Stock Exchanges (i.e. BSE Limited), wherein its equity shares are listed, all mandatory 
information and price sensitive/ such other information, which in its opinion, are material and / or have a bearing on its 
performance/ operations and issues press releases, wherever necessary, for the information of the public at large.

GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has undertaken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing service of documents 
by a Company to its Members through electronic mode. The move of the Ministry allows public at large to contribute to the 
green movement.

Keeping in view the underlying theme, the electronic copies of the Annual Report 2024-2025 and Notice of 
30th Annual General Meeting of the Company are sent to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company’s 
Registrar / Depository Participant(s). For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual 
Report along with notice of Annual General Meeting for 2024-2025 is being sent in the permitted mode.

To support this green initiative in full measure, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested 
to register their email addresses, in respect of electronic holdings with the Depository through their concerned Depository 
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Participant. Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to fill in the Registration form which can be obtained from 
Company’s Registrar - Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

The Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai-Maharashtra. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted 
to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) is L70100MH1995PLC322341.

Annual General Meeting 
date, time and venue

: 	 The ensuing AGM of the Company will be held on Friday, September 26, 2025 
at 4:00 PM (IST) through video conferencing or other audio-visual means

Financial Calendar :   	 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025.

Date of book closure :   	 September 20, 2025 to September 26, 2025 (Both the day inclusive)

Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms : 	 In terms of the relaxations granted by the MCA, the facility for    appointment 
of proxies by Members will not be available for the ensuing AGM

Dividend Payment Date :  	 Not applicable

Listing on Stock Exchanges :   	 The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on following Stock Exchange 
as on the date of this report: -

    	 BSE Limited
    	 Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
    	 Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400001

Payment of listing fees  : 	 The Company has paid Annual listing fees to the BSE Limited for FY 2024-2025.

Stock Code on BSE :   	 532159

Demat International 
Security identification
Number (‘ISIN’) in NSDL and CDSL 
for Equity Shares

:   	 INE088D01011

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents: :  	 Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited
   	 Office No. A 106 & 107, Dattani Plaza,
   	 East West Compound, Andheri Kurla Road,
   	 Safed Pool, Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400072
   	 Ph.: +91-22-2852 0461 / 2852 0462
   	 Fax: +91-22-2851 1809
   	 E-mail: service@satellitecorporate.com /   info@satellitecorporate.com

Plant Location :  	 Not applicable, as the company is not having any plant.

Address for Correspondence :  	 For all matters relating to transfer / dematerialization of shares, payment 
of dividend, demat credits, corporate actions or change of address 
or any query relating to the shares of the Company or any other query, 
etc. members may contact- Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited, 
Registrar & Transfer Agents.

    	 Respective Depository Participants (DPs) for shares held in demat 
mode. Members are required to note that, in respect of shares held in 
dematerialized form, they will have to correspond with their respective 
Depository Participants (DPs) for related matters.

    	 For any other secretarial matters-Members may contact the Company 
Secretary at the Registered Office address of the Company at 301, Third 
Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 
086, Tel: 02246165611, Email ID: cs@trescon.com.

Outstanding Global 
Depository Receipts /
American Depository 
Receipts / warrants and
convertible bonds, conversion 
date and likely
impact on equity

:  	 The Company has not issued any such securities

Commodity Price Risks / 
Foreign Exchange Risk

and Hedging Activities

:	 This is not applicable, since the Company does not have any exposure in 
derivatives or liabilities denominated in foreign currency.
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Details of utilisation of funds raised 
through preferential allotment or 
qualified institutions placement as 
specified under Regulation 32 (7A)

:	 Nil.

   	 No funds were raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions 
placement during FY 2024-2025.

Whether the board had not accepted 
any recommendation of any committee 
of the board which is mandatorily 
required, in the relevant financial year

: 	 Nil

Credit Rating and revision thereof : 	 The Company has not issued any debt instruments or invited any fixed     
deposits or floated any scheme or proposal for mobilization of funds. 
Accordingly, there are no credit ratings obtained by the Company on such 
instruments / deposits / schemes

Total fees for all services paid by the 
listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a 
consolidated basis, to the statutory 
auditor and all entities in the network 
firm/network entity of which the 
statutory auditor is a part.

:  	 Details relating to fees paid to the Statutory Auditors are given in  Schedule 
and related notes to the Financial Statements, forms part of this report.

Details of Loans and Advances in the 
nature of loans to firms/companies in 
which directors are interested

: 	 The Company has made full disclosure of transactions with the related 
parties as set out in related Notes to financial statement, forming part of 
the Annual Report.

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

SEBI has mandated transfer of securities only in dematerialised form with effect from April 1, 2019, except for transmission and 
transposition of securities.

Share Transfer System of the Company in managed by Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agent of the Company.

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON MARCH 31, 2025:

No of Shares No of Shareholders % of Shareholders No of Shares % of Total holdings

1 – 100 2646 35.18 82334 0.11

101-  500 4039 53.71 847845 1.17

501 – 1000 229 3.05 196710 0.27

1001 – 2000 130 1.73 202055 0.28

2001 – 3000 68 0.9 178850 0.25

3001 – 4000 42 0.56 152817 0.21

4001 – 5000 53 0.71 251311 0.35

5001-10000 67 0.89 495848 0.68

10001-20000 55 0.73 823845 1.14

20001-50000 69 0.92 2301095 3.18

50001 and Above 122 1.62 66953890 92.36

Total 6,672 100 7,24,86,600 100

CATEGORIES OF EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS AS ON MARCH 31, 2025:

Category No. of Shares Holding %

Promoters & Promoters group 3,42,38,113 47.23

Mutual Fund & Unit Trust of India - -

Banks, Financial Institutions & Insurance Companies - -

Foreign Portfolio Investors - -

Bodies Corporate - -

Indian Public/Others 3,00,04,859 41.40

Non-Resident Indians 82,43,628 11.37

Foreign National - -
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Total 7,24,86,600 100

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:

Out of 7,24,86,600 Equity Shares, 6,98,53,500 Equity Shares (i.e. 96.37%) are in electronic/dematerialization form with the 
Depositories i.e. NSDL and CDSL as on March 31, 2025. The Promoters and Promoter Group hold their entire equity shareholding 
in the Company in dematerialized form. As on the date of this report, the Equity Shares of the Company are traded on BSE Ltd 
which ensures good liquidity for the investors.

The break-up of equity shares held in Physical and Dematerialized form as on March 31, 2025, is given below:

Particulars No of Equity Shares Percentage (%)

Physical Segment 26,33,100 3.63

NSDL 1,51,49,642 20.90

CDSL 5,47,03,858 75.47

TOTAL 7,24,86,600 100

DISCLOSURE WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:

As per regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Listing Regulations, no shares of the Company are lying in the suspense account.

OUTSTANDING GDR’S/ADR’S/ WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION DATE AND 
LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY:

The Company does not have any outstanding GDR’S/ADR’/Warrants or any Convertible instruments as on March 31,2025.

ANNUAL SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT:

Pursuant to Regulation 24A of the Listing Regulations read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 dated February 08, 
2019; Mr. Vijay Yadav (FCS 11990), Partner of M/s. AVS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries carried out the audit for the 
financial year 2024-2025 for all applicable compliances as per SEBI Regulations and circulars/guidelines issued thereunder. There 
are no observations or qualifications under the said report.

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company have issued a certificate pursuant to the provisions of 
Regulation 17 (8) of the Listing Regulations, certifying that the financial statements do not contain any untrue statement and 
these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company affairs, which has been reviewed by the Audit Committee and 
taken on record by the Board.

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has obtained a Certificate from Mr. Vijay Yadav (FCS 11990), Partner of M/s. AVS & Associates, Practicing Company 
Secretaries, regarding compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Schedule V of the Listing 
Regulations, which together with this Report on Corporate Governance is annexed to the Directors’ Report and shall be sent to 
all the Members of the Company and the Stock Exchanges along with the Annual Report of the Company.

A CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE THAT NONE OF THE DIRECTORS ON THE BOARD 
OF THE COMPANY HAVE BEEN DEBARRED OR DISQUALIFIED FROM BEING APPOINTED OR CONTINUING AS 
DIRECTORS OF COMPANIES BY THE BOARD/ MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS OR ANY SUCH STATUTORY 
AUTHORITY:

The certificate from Mr. Vijay Yadav (FCS 11990), Partner of M/s. AVS & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, is annexed 
herewith as a part of the Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/-
 Dinesh Patel

Chairman and Managing Director
(DIN:00462565)

Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, 
Nathani Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086, 
E-mail: cs@trescon.com Website: www.trescon.com
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DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE OF CODE OF CONDUCT

I 	 Rahul Patel, Chief Executive Officer of Trescon Limited, hereby confirm that:

·	 The Board of Directors of Trescon Limited had laid down a Code of Conduct for all the Board members and senior management 
of the Company. The said Code of Conduct has also been hosted on the Investors Relation page of the Company website 
www.trescon.com.

·	 In accordance with the requirements of Regulation 26(3) of Listing Regulations, all the members of the Board and Senior 
Management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2025.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Trescon Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 07, 2025

Sd/- 
Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer
Registered office: 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, 

Nathani Road,Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400 086,  
E-mail: cs@trescon.com Website: www.trescon.com
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors
TRESCON LIMITED
301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space,
Nathani Road, Vidyavihar (West),
Mumbai - 400 086

Sub:	Certificate in terms of Regulation 17(8) and Regulation 33 (2) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

We hereby certify to the Board that:

1.	 We have reviewed the financial statements for the quarter and year ended March 31,2025 and to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

	  a)  	 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement nor omit any material fact nor contain statements that 
might be misleading and

	 b)  	 these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with the existing 
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2.	  There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year, which are 
fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s code of conduct.

3.	 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated 
the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit 
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps that we 
have taken or propose to take to rectify the identified deficiencies; and

4. 	 We have indicated, based on most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

	 i. 	 Significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

	 ii. 	 Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been disclosed in the notes 
to the financial statements; and

	 iii. 	 there were no instances of fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 
or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For Trescon Limited For Trescon Limited

Rahul Patel Rahul Thakkar

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

Date: August 07, 2025

Place: Mumbai
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING THE COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(PURSUANCE TO REGULATION 34 (3) AND SCHEDULE V(E) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015)

To

The Members of Trescon Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Trescon Limited (‘the Company’) for the year 
ended March 31, 2025 as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para 
C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time-to-
time, of the said Company with stock exchange.

The Compliance with the conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our 
examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring 
compliance with the conditions of corporate governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the representations made 
by the management, we certify that the Company, to the extent applicable, has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D and 
E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For AVS & Associates Company Secretaries
Sd/-

Vijay Yadav
Partner

Membership No. F11990
C.P. No: 16806

Peer Review No: 1451/2021
UDIN: F011990G000674113

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date:  June 27, 2025
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 34(3) AND CLAUSE 10(I) OF PARA – C OF SCHEDULE – V OF THE SEBI  
(LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015)

To,
The Members,
Trescon Limited
Add: 301, 3rd Floor, Skyline Wealth Space,
Nathani Road, Near Skyline Oasis,
Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai – 400086

We have examined the relevant records, information, forms, returns, and disclosures received from the Directors of M/s. Trescon 
Limited having CIN: L70100MH1995PLC322341 and having registered office at 301, 3rd Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani 
Road, Near Skyline Oasis, Vidyavihar (West), Mumbai - 400086 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’) produced before us 
by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C sub-
clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our knowledge and based on (a) Documents available on the website of the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs (“MCA”); (b) Verification of Directors Identification Number (“DIN”) status at the website of the MCA (c) Disclosures 
provided by the Directors (as enlisted in below Table) to the Company; and (d) SEBI Debarment list available at BSE Limited, 
we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company (as enlisted in below Table) have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, MCA 
or any such other statutory authority for the financial year ending on March 31, 2025.

Sr. No. Name of the Directors DIN Date	 of	 appointment in Company*

1 Dinesh Ravilal Patel 00462565 16/03/2023

2 Kishor Ravilal Patel 01131783 16/03/2023

3 Hareshkumar Shamjibhai Suthar 08388083 12/11/2021

4 Jinang Dineshkumar Shah 08388082 12/11/2021

5 Sanjay Navin Mehta 03591761 16/12/2023

6 Nidhi Darshan Mistry 10091445 16/12/2023

7 Pooja Narendrabhai Joshi# 08125346 12/11/2021

*The date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal

# Cessation during the financial year 2024-25:

Ms. Pooja Narendrabhai Joshi ceased to be a Non-Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. 10/04/2024.

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment/continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of 
the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these, based on our verification.

This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which 
the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For AVS & Associates Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Vijay Yadav

Partner
Membership No. F11990

C.P. No: 16806
Peer Review No: 1451/2021
UDIN: F011990G000674157

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date:  June 27, 2025
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
REPORT
GLOBAL ECONOMY

World economic outlook is uncertain as growth slows, inflationary pressures persist and trade policies cloud outlook. Global 
growth slowing to 3.1% in 2025 and 3.0% in 2026, with important differences across countries and regions. The global economy 
has shown some real resilience, with growth remaining steady and inflation moving downwards. However, some signs of 
weakness have emerged, driven by heightened policy uncertainty, increasing trade restrictions will contribute to higher costs 
both for production and consumption. This highlights a range of risks, starting with the concern that further trade fragmentation 
could harm global growth prospects. It remains essential to ensure a well-functioning, rules-based international trading system 
and to keep markets open.

An unexpected downturn, policy change or deviation from the projected disinflation path could trigger market corrections, 
significant capital outflows and exchange rate fluctuations, particularly in emerging markets. High public debt levels and elevated 
asset valuations further heighten these risks.

INDIAN ECONOMY

In an era marked by escalating global trade tensions and persistent geopolitical uncertainties, the Indian economy has 
demonstrated remarkable resilience and robust growth. Despite global economic headwinds, India’s growth remains stable at 
6.5%, supported by strong domestic demand. Inflation is under control, though core inflation remains sticky, necessitating careful 
monetary management. Trade challenges persist due to weak global demand, but a narrowing trade deficit offers some relief. 
While foreign investor outflows pose risks, robust domestic investment provides resilience. The RBI’s proactive policies have 
played a crucial role in stabilizing liquidity and inflation expectations. Overall, India’s economy is well-positioned for growth, but 
uncertainties in global markets, financial volatility and trade disruptions remain key risks. Sustained policy support and domestic 
resilience will be essential in maintaining economic momentum.

The RBI and the IMF have projected that India’s consumer price inflation will progressively align towards the inflation target in 
FY 2025-26. In December 2024, RBI’s Monetary Policy Committee report revised its inflation projection from 4.5% to 4.8% in FY 
2024-25. Assuming a normal monsoon and no further external or policy shocks, the RBI expects headline inflation to be 4.2% in 
FY 2025-26. IMF has projected an inflation rate of 4.4% in FY 2024-25 and 4.1% in FY 2025- 26 for India.

In brief, there are many upsides to domestic investment, output growth and disinflation in FY 2025-26. There are equally strong, 
prominently extraneous, downsides too.

REAL ESTATE SECTOR

In India, the real estate sector is the second-highest employment generator, after the agriculture sector. The real estate sector 
in India is expected to reach US$ 1 trillion in market size by 2030, up from US$ 200 billion in 2021. The emergence of nuclear 
families, rapid urbanisation and rising household income are likely to remain the key drivers for growth in all spheres of real estate, 
including residential, commercial and retail. Rapid urbanisation in the country is pushing the growth of real estate.

KEY DEVELOPMENTS IN FY 2024-25

During the year FY 2024-25, your Company launched residential and commercial project, “Triveni Pearl” at Kalyan, Thane.

OPPORTUNITIES AND CHALLENGES

Opportunities

•	 Housing Demand
•	 Sector Consolidation
•	 Affordable Housing
•	 Digital Real Estate Sales
•	 Monetary Easing

Challenges

•	 Regulatory Hurdles
•	 Monetary Tightening and Funding Issues
•	 Shortage of Manpower and Technology
•	 Unanticipated delays in project approvals
•	 Availability of trained labour force
•	 Increased cost of manpower
•	 Rising cost of construction
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COMPANY STRENGTHS

Your Company continues to capitalize on the market opportunities by leveraging its key strengths. These include:

•	 Strong cash flows: Has built a business model that ensures continuous cash flows from their investment and development 
properties ensuring a steady cash flow even during the adverse business cycles.

•	 Significant leveraging opportunity: Follows conservative debt practice coupled with enough cash balance which provides 
a significant leveraging opportunity for further expansions.

•	 Outsourcing: Operates an outsourcing model of appointing globally renowned architects / contractors that allows scalability 
and emphasizes contemporary design and quality construction – a key factor of success.

•	 Transparency: Follows a strong culture of corporate governance and ensures transparency and high levels of business ethics.

•	 Highly qualified execution team: Employs experienced, capable and highly qualified design and project management teams 
who oversee and execute all aspects of project development.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Employees are at the heart of your Company and the biggest differentiators. It’s their inexorable commitment that helps your 
Company to create spaces that enhance quality of life. Keeping the spirits high at workplace needs a sound mental and physical 
fitness and deep-rooted culture which promotes work life balance.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

Your Company is always committed to the health and safety of its employees. Your Company provides a clean, hygienic and 
conducive work environment to all employees and doubled these efforts during the pandemic.  While your Company has eased 
the covid restriction at work, your Company is still very cautious and follows social distancing norms, encourage virtual meetings 
and have place sanitizers at various locations. All employees and their family members are covered under the Company’s group 
medical insurance policy to support hospitalization needs. Special medical leave and flexibility in working hours are provided on 
case-to-case basis.

FOCUS ON MUMBAI AND BEYOND

Your Company continues to explore development opportunities in and around Mumbai and also explore hubs in the nearby 
regions on a case by case basis.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

Your company has in place an adequate system of internal controls commensurate with its size & nature of operations, along with 
well-defined organisation structure & documented policy guidelines & procedures, predefined delegation of authority covering 
all corporate functions and all operating units. These internal controls are designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of protecting your company’s assets from unauthorized use or 
losses, the reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Company has also focused on upgrading the IT infrastructure – both in terms of hardware and software. In addition to the 
existing ERP platform, the Company is presently reviewing the process documentation to ensure effectiveness of the controls in 
all the critical functional areas of the Company.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

This report contains statements that may be ‘forward looking’ including, but without limitation, statements relating to the 
implementation of strategic initiatives and other statements relating to Company’s future business developments and economic 
performance. While these forward-looking statements indicate our assessment and future expectations concerning the 
development of our business, a number of risks, uncertainties and other unknown factors could cause actual developments and 
results to differ materially from our expectations. These factors include, but are not limited to, general market, macroeconomic, 
governmental and regulatory trends, movements in currency exchange and interest rates, competitive pressures, technological 
developments, changes in the financial conditions of third parties dealing with us, legislative developments and other key factors 
that could affect our business and financial performance. The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward-
looking statements to reflect future/likely events or circumstances.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To 

The Members of TRESCON LIMITED

Report on the audit of the standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial 
statements of TRESCON LIMITED (“the Company”), which 
comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of changes in Equity and statement of 
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone 
financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘standalone financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required 
by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
accounting standards prescribed under Section 133 of the 
Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its Loss, total 
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for 
the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statement 
in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under 
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities 
under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s 
responsibilities for the audit of the standalone financial 
statements section of our report. We are independent of the 
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with 
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements 
and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our 
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit 
matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the standalone financial 
statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises of Board’s report, 
Corporate governance report and Management discussion 
analysis report, but does not include the Standalone financial 
statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Board’s 
report, Corporate governance report and Management 
discussion analysis report is expected to be made available to 
us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information 
is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard as no other information 
as described above has been made available for review.

Management’s responsibility for the standalone 
financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the 
matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to 
the preparation of these standalone financial statements that 
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, cash 
flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the accounting standards specified under section 
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial 
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management 
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 
to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so.
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The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the 
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the standalone financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone 
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the 
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the 
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 
in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves 
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 
(“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in 
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) 	 We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) 	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by 
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books;

(c) 	 The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss 
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, 
the cash flow statement and Statement of Changes in 
Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the 
books of account;

(d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial 
statements comply with the accounting standards 
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2015, as amended;

(e) 	 On the basis of the written representations received from 
the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by the 
board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in 
terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) 	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting of the Company with 
reference to these Standalone financial statements and 
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report; and

(g) 	 In our opinion and according to the information 
and explanation given to us, the Company has paid 
remuneration to its directors during the year in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with 
Schedule V of the Act.

(h) 	 With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
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opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us;

	 a. 	 The financial statement disclose impact of pending 
litigation as on 31.3.2025- Refer No. 33 of the 
financial statement;

	 b. 	 The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses;

	 c. 	 There were no amounts which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company.

	 d.	 i. 	 The Management has represented that, to 
the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the 
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned 
or invested (either from borrowed funds or 
share premium or any other sources or kind 
of funds) by the Company to or in any other 
person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly 
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries (Refer Note. 34.12 to the 
standalone financial statements);

		  ii. 	 The Management has represented, that, to 
the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, including 
foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note. 34.12 to the 
standalone financial statements);

		  iii. 	 Based on the audit procedures that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement.

		  iv. 	 No dividend declared and paid during the year 
by the Company, hence no such compliance 
with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 
applicable to the company.

		  v. 	 Based on our examination which included test 
checks, the Company has used accounting 
software (Tally Prime Edit log) for maintaining 
its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 
the same has been enabled on 2nd March, 
2024 and continue till 23rd December, 2024 
and operated during the above period for all 
relevant transactions recorded in the software. 
From 24th December ,2024 the Company is 
using the accounting software (Tally Prime) 
for maintaining its books of account which 
have a feature of ‘disable’ recording audit trail 
(edit log) facility. Further for the period where 
audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and 
operated for the accounting software, we did 
not come across any instance of the audit trail 
feature being tampered with.

Additionally, audit trail has been preserved by the Company 
for the as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

For NAMITA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.151040W

CA Namita Agrawal
Proprietor

M.No.188559
UDIN: 25188559BMNAZI4505

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: 20.05.2025
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to 
the members of TRESCON LIMITED (‘the Company’) on the 
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 
2025, we report that:

(i)	 (a)	 (A)	 The Company has maintained proper 
records showing full particulars, including   
quantitative details and situation of Property, 
Plant and Equipment and relevant detail of 
right-of-use assets.

		  (B)	 The Company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars of intangible assets.

	 (b) 	 As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment 
have been physically verified by the management 
at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification.

	 (c)	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the company does not 
hold any immovable property as Property, Plant and 
Equipment as on 31.03.2025. Accordingly clause 3(i) 
(c) of the order in not applicable.

	 (d)	 The Company has not revalued any of its Property, 
Plant and Equipment and intangible assets 
during the year.

	 (e ) 	 No proceedings have been initiated during the year 
or are pending against the Company as at March 
31, 2025 for holding any benami property under 
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as 
amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(ii)	 (a)	 The inventory of the Company represents ‘Land 
under development’, being real estate company. 
According to the information and explanation given 
to us and based on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, the title deeds of such 
land are in the name of the Company. The inventory 
has been physically verified by the management. In 
our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such 
verification by the management is appropriate. 
Further no discrepancies were noticed on such 
physical verification.

	 (b)	 In our opinion and according to the information 
and explanation given to us by the Company, the 
Company has been sanctioned working capital 
limits/ borrowings for project in excess of ₹ 5 crore, 
in aggregate, from financial institutions on the basis 
of security of current assets and the quarterly/
periodic returns or statements filed by the company 
with such financial institutions are in agreement 
with the books of account of the Company.

(iii)	 According to the information and explanation given to us 
and based on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, the Company has not provided any 
guarantee or security or granted any loan or advances in 
the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, 
firms, limited liability partnership or any other parties 
during the year.

	 The Company has made investments in mutual funds, 
limited liability partnership and in partnership firm, 
in respect of which requisite information is as below. 
Further, the Company has not made any investment in 
companies during the year.

	 (a)	 According to the information and explanations given 
to us and based on the audit procedures conducted 
by us, during the year the company has not granted 
any loans or advances in the nature of loan or stood 
guarantee or provided security to companies, firms, 
limited liability partnership or any other parties. 
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) of the 
Order is not applicable to the company.

	 (b)	 According to the information and explanations given 
to us and based on the audit procedures conducted 
by us, in our opinion the investments made by the 
company and the unsecured loans granted by the 
company are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the 
interest of the Company.

	 (c)	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the repayment 
schedule of principal and interest are not stipulated 
for the loans given by the company and hence the 
repayments or receipts if any are regular in nature 
cannot be determined.

	 (d)	 Since the terms of repayment are not stipulated, 
total amount overdue/recoverable for more than 90 
days cannot be determined.

	 (e)	 Since the terms of repayment are not stipulated, 
the total amount of loan fallen due during the year 
cannot be identified. According the reporting under 
clause 3 (iii) (e) of the Order cannot be determined.

	 (f)	 According to the information and explanation given 
to us and on the basis of examination of our records 
of the Company, in our opinion the Company has 
granted loans which are repayable on demand to its 
related parties as defined in clause (76) of Section 
2 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), detail of 
which are stated below:

Fig. Rs. in Lakhs

All Parties Promoters
Related 
Parties

Aggregate amount 
of loans/ advances in 
nature of loans

-	 Repayable on 
demand (A)

Nil Nil Nil

-	 Agreement does 
not specify any terms or 
period of Repayment (B)

811.14 Nil 5.64

Total (A+B) 811.14 Nil 5.64

Percentage of loans/
advances in nature of 
loan to the total loans

100% Nil 0.70%
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(iv)	 According to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not made any loans which require 
compliance with the provisions of section 185. However, 
the Company has complied with the provisions of s.186 of 
the Act, with respect to loans and investments made.

(v)	 The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts 
which are deemed to be deposits from the public. 
Accordingly clause 3 (v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi)	 The Central Government has not prescribed the 
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the 
Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 
Accordingly clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)	 (a) 	 According to the information and explanation given 
to us sales-tax, wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of 
excise, value added tax are not applicable to the 
company. The Company is regular in depositing 

undisputed statutory dues including income tax, 
Goods and Service Tax, and other statutory dues 
with the appropriate authorities during the year 
except for profession tax.

		  According to the information and explanation given 
to us, no undisputed amounts payable were in 
arrears, as at 31st March, 2025 for the period of more 
than six months from the date they became payable.

	 (b) 	 According to the information and explanation given 
to us, there are no statutory dues of goods and 
service tax, cess which have not been deposited 
with the appropriate authorities on account of any 
dispute. The particulars of other statutory dues 
referred to in sub-clause (a) as at 31st March, 2025 
which have not been deposited on account of a 
dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues
Amount 
(Rs. In lacs)

Period to which the 
amount relates

Forum where

dispute is pending

INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 INCOME TAX 121.44 AY 2008-09 Commissioner of Income 
tax (Appeals)

(viii) 	There were no transactions relating to previously 
unrecorded income that have been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) 
(Refer note 30.15 to the standalone financial statement).

(ix)	 (a) 	 In our opinion and according to information and 
explanation given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing or in 
the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

	 (b) 	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has not been declared 
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or other lenders.

	 (c ) 	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us and on examination of the books of the 
Company, the term loans have been applied for the 
purpose for which they were obtained.

	 (d) 	 On overall examination of the financial statements 
of the Company, funds raised on short term basis 
have, prima facie, not been utilised during the year 
for long term purposes by the Company.

	 (e ) 	 On an overall examination of the financial statements 
of the Company, the Company has not taken any 
funds from any entity or person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

	 (f)	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us, the Company has not raised loans 
during the year on the pledge of securities held in 
its subsidiaries.

(x)	 (a) 	 The Company did not raised any money by way of 
initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3 (x) (a) of the Order is not applicable.

	 (b) 	 During the year, the Company has not made any 
preferential allotment or private placement of 
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or 
optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(b) 
of the Order is not applicable.

(xi)	 (a) 	 According to the information and explanations 
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 
Company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

	 (b) 	 During the year, no report under sub section 12 of 
Section 143 of the Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 
as prescribed in Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

	 (c ) Based on our audit procedure performed and 
according to the information and explanations 
given to us, no whistle blower complaints were 
received by the Company during the year and 
hence reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company.

(xii)	 The Company is not a nidhi company and accordingly, 
paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)	 According to the information and explanations given to 
us, the transactions undertaken by the company with the 
related parties are in compliance with s. 177 and s. 188 of 
the Act and the details of such transactions have been 
disclosed in the financial statement as required by the 
Ind AS 24-‘ Related Party Disclosures’.

(xiv)	 (a) 	 In our opinion the Company has an adequate 
internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and the nature of its business.
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	 (b) 	 We have considered, the internal audit reports for 
the year under audit, issued to the Company during 
the year and till date, in determining the nature, 
timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xv)	 According to the information and explanations given 
to us and based on our examination of the records of 
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is 
not applicable.

(xvi)	 (a) 	 In our opinion, the Company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 
3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.

	 (b) 	 In our opinion, there is no core investment company 
within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment 
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and 
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the 
Order is not applicable.

(xvii) 	The Company has not incurred cash losses during the 
financial year covered by our audit and the immediately 
preceding financial year.

(xviii)	There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors 
during the year and accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(xix)	 On the basis of the financial ratios (Also refer Note 
34.10 to the standalone financial statements), ageing 
and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the standalone financial statements 

and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 
Management plans and based on our examination of 
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has 
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that 
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the 
audit report indicating that Company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet 
as and when they fall due within a period of one year 
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that 
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based 
on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the 
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company 
as and when they fall due.

(xx)	 According to the information and explanations given to 
us and on the basis of our examination of the records 
of the Company, the provisions of s. 135 of Companies 
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly 
reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) & (b) of the Order is 
not applicable.

For NAMITA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.151040W

CA Namita Agrawal
Proprietor

M.No.188559
UDIN: 25188559BMNAZI4505

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: 20.05.2025
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of 
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the 
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of TRESCON LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 
2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing 
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). 
These responsibilities include the design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under 
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards 
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of standalone financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of standalone financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the standalone 
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion 
or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, 
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial 
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NAMITA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.151040W

CA Namita Agrawal
Proprietor

M.No.188559
UDIN: 25188559BMNAZI4505

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: 20.05.2025



Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes  As at  
March 31, 2025 

 As at  
March 31, 2024 

ASSETS
1	 Non-current assets
	 (a)	 Property, Plant and Equipment  3 855.01 140.55
	 (b)	 Other Intangible Assets  4 14.98  - 
	 (c)	 Financial Assets
		  (i)	  Investments  5 952.91 1,420.04
	 (c)	 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)  18 0.00 0.00
	 (d)	 Other Non-Current Assets  6 81.64 131.64
Total Non-Current Assets 1,904.55 1,692.23
2	 Current assets
	 (a)	 Inventories  7 2,178.41 782.82
	 (b)	 Financial  Assets
		  (i)	 Investments  8 6,452.89 5,635.29
		  (ii)	 Trade Receivables  9 271.68 15.96
     		  (iii)	 Cash and Cash Equivalents  10 235.73 14.98
     		  (iv)	 Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents  11 40.30  - 
     		  (v)	 Loans  12 811.14 1,487.63
	 (c)	 Current Tax Assets (Net)  13 5.95  - 
	 (d)	 Other Current Assets  14 1,262.09 1,545.48
Total Current Assets 11,258.19 9,482.16
Total Assets (1+2) 13,162.74 11,174.38
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1	 EQUITY
	 (a)	 Equity Share Capital  15 7,077.17 7,077.17
	 (b)	 Other Equity  16 3,829.75 3,790.97
Total Equity 10,906.92 10,868.14
LIABILITIES
2   Non-current liabilities
	 (a)	 Financial Liabilities
    		  (i)	 Lease liabilities  17 87.53 126.74
	 (b)	 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)  18 29.41 2.85
Total Non-current liabilities 116.93 129.59
3	 Current Liabilities
	 (a)	 Financial Liabilities
    		  (i)	 Borrowings  19 1,273.76 43.00
    		  (ii)	 Lease Liabilities  17 21.44  - 
    		  (iii)	 Trade Payables
	 A.	 total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises  -  - 
	 B.	 total outstanding dues other than micro enterprises and 

small enterprises
 20 666.90 54.39

	 (c)	 Current Tax liabilities (Net)  13  - 70.44
	 (b)	 Other Current liabilities  21 176.80 8.82
Total Current liabilities 2,138.90 176.65
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3) 13,162.74 11,174.38
See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 1-36 
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note 
No.

For the year ended  
March 31, 2025 

For the year ended  
March 31, 2024 

I) Revenue From Operations  22 934.88 -

II) Other Income  23  591.18 461.94 

III) Total Income (I+II)  1,526.06 461.94 

IV) Expenses :

(a)	 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade  24  2,110.28 782.82 

(b) 	 Changes in Inventories and Work-in-Progress  25  (1,395.60)  (782.82)

(c)	 Employee Benefit expenses  26  215.16 68.35 

(d)	 Finance Cost  27  16.82 3.88 

(e)	 Depreciation and amortization Expenses  28  46.73 7.65 

(f)	 Other Expenses  29  518.03 129.29 

Total Expenses (IV)  1,511.43 209.16 

V) Profit (Loss) Before exceptional and tax (III-IV)  14.62 252.77 

VI) Exceptional Items - 0.00 

VII) Profit before tax (V-VI)  14.62 252.77 

VIII) Tax Expense

i)	 Current Tax  9.46 109.34 

ii) 	 Deferred Tax  26.55  (28.46)

iiI)  	 Short Provision for Earlier Year Taxes  7.32 30.08 

Total tax expense  43.33 110.96 

IX) Profit (Loss) from Continuing Operations (VII-VIII)  (28.71) 141.82 

X) Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations -  -   

XI) Tax Expenses for Discontinuing Operations -  -   

XII) Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (X-XI) -  -   

XIII) Profit (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV)  (28.71)  141.82 

XIV) Other Comprehensive income;

A	 (i)	 Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -  -   

	 (ii) 	� Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified 
to profit or loss

-  -   

B	 (i) 	 Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -  -   

	 (ii) 	� Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified 
to profit or loss

-  -   

XV) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising profit/ 
(loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII-XIV)

 (28.71) 141.82 

XVI) Earnings per  Equity Shares 30 

(1)	 Basic  (0.04)  0.20 

(2)	 Diluted  (0.04) 0.20 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. ` 1-36

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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Standalone statement of cash flows year ended March 31,2025

 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS
For the period ended  

March 31, 2025 
For the period ended  

March 31, 2024 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax:  14.62  252.77 

Adjustment for:-

Realised gain arising on financial assets designated as at FVTPL  (5.23)  (20.20)

Unrealised gain arising on financial assets designated as at FVTPL  (79.33)  (158.39)

Depreciation/amortisation  46.73  7.65 

Interest Income  (449.00)  (349.80)

Finance Cost  16.82  3.88 

Share of Loss from LLP  (99.98)  66.45 

Loss Allowance  40.54  11.86 

impairment of Property,plant and equipment  -    0.72 

Sundry Balances Write Back  57.61  -   

Sundry Balances Write back  (43.80)  (0.01)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES  (501.02)  (185.08)

Adjustment for changes in Working capital:-

(Increase)/decrease Trade and other receivables  (255.72)  -   

Increase/(decrease) Trade Payables  612.51  36.93 

Increase/(decrease) Other Current Liabilities  161.75  (23.47)

(Increase)/decrease Other Assets  290.74  2,161.19 

(Increase)/decrease Financial Assets  -    387.73 

(Increase)/decrease Inventories  (1,395.59)  (782.82)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS  (1,087.34)  1,594.50 

Income taxes refund/(paid)  (93.30)  (80.31)

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)  (1,180.64)  1,514.19 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal in mutual funds  584.12  3,133.51 

(purchases) in mutual funds  (116.99)  (1,400.00)

Proceed from repayment of Loans  761.39 

FD  (40.30)  -   

Amount received/(invested) in LLP  (353.53)  (3,219.51)

(Purchase)/Dipsposal of Property, plant and equipment  (682.71)  -   

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)  151.98  (1,486.00)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from increase in equity share capital(including securities 
premium)

 67.50  -   

Repayment of borrowing  1,230.76  -   

Payments of Lease Liability  (32.04)  (21.32)

Interest Expense paid  (16.82)  (3.88)

NET CASH FROM/(USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)  1,249.40  (25.20)
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Standalone statement of cash flows year ended March 31,2025

 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS
For the period ended  

March 31, 2025 
For the period ended  

March 31, 2024 

D NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)  220.74  2.99 

Add:- Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning  14.98  12.00 

CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  235.72  14.98 

1 Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents with Balance Sheet

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet  235.73  14.98 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:

Cash on Hand  3.14  2.25 

Balances with Bank

  -in Current accounts  232.59  12.73 

Total  235.73  14.98 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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A.	 Equity share capital

 (Rs. in Lakhs) 
Note  Amount 

As at March 31, 2023 12 7077.17
Change in equity share capital -
As at March 31, 2024 12 7077.17
Change in equity share capital -
As at March 31, 2025 12 7077.17

B. 	 Other equity
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Reserves and surplus
Retained 
earningsSecurities 

premium
Debenture 
redemption reserve 

Equity Contribution 
from Parent

Balance as at March 31, 2023 2379.49 1269.65 - 3649.15
Profit for the year - 141.82 - 141.82

2379.49 1411.47 - 3790.96
Add/(Less) Shares Warrants - - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2379.49 1411.47 - 3790.96
Profit for the year - (28.71) - (28.71)

2379.49 1382.76 - 3762.25
Add/(Less) Call money received during the year - - 67.50 67.50
Balance as at March 31, 2025 2379.49 1382.76 67.50 3829.75

Nature and Purpose of reserves

(a) 	 Securities Premium

	 Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions 
of section 52 of the Act.

(b) 	 Retained Earnings

	 Retained earnings, or accumulated earnings, are the profits that have been reinvested in the business instead of being 
paid out in dividends. The number represents the total after-tax income that has been reinvested or retained over the life 
of the business.

Standalone statement of changes in equity
 for the year ended March, 2025

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025
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1.	 CORPORATE INFORMATION

	 TRESCON LIMITED, a public limited company is incorporated in India under provisions of the Companies Act applicable in 
India. The Company is engaged primarily in the business of real estate development and allied operations on its own or joint 
ventures with others.

	 Registered office of the Company is situated at 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani Road, Vidya Vihar West, 
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400086, India. The shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited.”

	 The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue 
on May 20, 2025.

2.	 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 A.	 Statement of Compliance

		  These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), and the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter. 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.”

	 B.	 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

		  The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost and accrual basis except for certain financial 
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting 
policies below.

		  Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the considerations given in exchange for goods and services.

		  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes 
into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into 
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosure 
purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis.

		  In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the 
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair 
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

		  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can 
access at the measurement date;

		  Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly or indirectly; and

		  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

		  The standalone Ind AS financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (“INR”) and all values are presented in INR 
Lakh and rounded off to the extent of 2 decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

	 C.	 Use of Estimates:

		  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management of the company to make 
judgement, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including 
contingent liabilities) on the date of financial statements, and the reported amounts of income and expenses during 
the reported period and accompanying disclosures. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation 
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

		  Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are 
recognised in the periods in which the results are known/ materialize.

		  Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions used by management. Refer Note “Q”
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	 D.	 Current/non-current classification:

		  The Company as required by Ind AS 1 presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current 
classification.

		  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

		  Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and 
their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the 
purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.”

	 E.	 Revenue Recognition:

	 Revenue from contracts with customer is recognised, when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer, 
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company is expected to be entitled in exchange for those goods 
or services. The company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is acting as 
principal or agent. The company concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

	 F.	 Current and Deferred Taxes:

		  Current Tax:

		  Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, 
at the reporting date.

		  Deferred Tax:

		  Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the 
initial recognition of goodwill.

		  Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than 
a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

		  Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 
the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax 
liability is settled.

		  Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable 
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

		  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset when the deferred tax 
balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a 
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously.

		  Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT’) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax for the year. 
MAT credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the entity 
will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an 
asset in accordance with Ind AS 12, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and 
shown as “Deferred Tax”. The Company reviews the MAT Credit asset at each reporting date and reduces to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the MAT to be utilised.

		  Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are 
reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

	 G.	 Impairment:

		  Financial Assets(other than at fair value):

		  The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.
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		  Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime 
expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For 
all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit 
losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased 
significantly since initial recognition.

		  Non-financial Assets:

		  Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets (PPE&IA):

		  At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE&IA to determine whether there is 
any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s 
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected 
from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Reversal of 
impairment loss is recognised as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when they arise.

	 H.	 Borrowing Cost:

		  Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, 
pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying 
asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset, is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs 
is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development 
activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

		  Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying 
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

	 I.	 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets:

		  Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and net 
of impairment. The actual cost capitalised includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, eligible 
borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,as appropriate, only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably.

		  Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual 
value. Depreciation amortisation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged based on straight line method on an 
estimated useful life as prescribed in Schedule II to the Act.

		  The estimated useful lives and residual values of the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets are reviewed at 
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

		  Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
when the asset is derecognised.

Estimated Usefull Lives Conisdered as follows:

Assets Estimated useful life

(a) Computer & Data Processing 3 years

(b) Office equipements 5 years

(c) Electronic Item 10 years

(d) RO Plant 30 years

(e) Plant Machinery 15 years

(f) Motor Car 8 years
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	 J.	 Financial instruments:

		  Initial recognition:

		  Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instruments.

		  Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair 
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial 
asset or financial liability.

		  Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

		  Effective interest method:

		  The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating 
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, 
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where 
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

		  Financial assets at amortised cost:

		  Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose 
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial 
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding.

		  Financial assets at fair value:

		  The company’s investment in Mutual Fund, being Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each 
reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised as profit or loss.

		  Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model for managing 
those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date 
which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with 
principles laid down under Ind AS 109 –Financial Instruments.

		  Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

		  Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the 
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

		  Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

		  Financial labilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with gains and losses arising on re-measurement recognised in 
Statement of profit and loss.

		  Offsetting financial instruments:

		  Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the 
asset on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not 
be contingent on future events and must enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, 
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

	 K.	 Earnings per share:

		  The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS - 33 on ‘Earnings per Share’. 
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number 
of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss 
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for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects 
of all diluted potential equity shares except where the results are anti- dilutive.

	 L.	 Cash and cash equivalents:

		  Cash and cash equivalent in the financial statement comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposit and short-
term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

	 M.	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

		  A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (Legal and Constructive) as a result of past 
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a 
reliable estimate can be made.

		  If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current 
pre- tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting 
is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 
These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

		  A 	 disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, 
but probably may not, require an outflow of resources. A contingent liability also arises in extreme cases where 
there is a probable liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably.

			   Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made.”

			   Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed.

	 N.	 Employee Benefits:

		  Short-term and other long-term employee benefits: -

		  The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered 
by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include 
performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end 
of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

		  The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

		  (a) 	 in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their 
entitlement of future compensated absences; and

		  (b) 	 in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

	 O.	 Leases:

		  The Company accounts for the lease arrangement as follows:

		  As a lessee:

		  The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a 
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified as set for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company 
assesses whether:

		  (1) 	 the contract involves the use of an identified asset

		  (2) 	 the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and

		  (3)	  the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.”

		  At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding 
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less 
(short term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease 
payments as an operating expense on a straightline basis over the term of the lease.
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		  The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted 
for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any 
lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

		  Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease 
term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment 
testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined 
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those 
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which 
the asset belongs.

		  The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease 
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental 
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding 
adjustment to the related right of use asset if the group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension 
or a termination option.

		  Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been 
classified as financing cash flows.

		  As a lessor:

		  Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease 
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. 
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

		  For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

	 P.	 Inventories

		  Inventory of Property under development are stated ‘at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower’. Property under 
development comprises cost of land, rates & taxes, construction costs, overheads and expenses incidental to the 
project undertaken by the Company. Costs towards development of property are charged to statement of profit and 
loss proportionate to area sold and when corresponding revenue is recognised.

	 Q .	 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty:

		  The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures.

		  Significant management judgements:

		  The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Company that have 
the most significant effect on the financial statements.

		  1.	 Recognition of deferred tax assets:

			   The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the 
future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

		  2.	 Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets:

			   The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and 
internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

		  3.	 Contingent liabilities

			   At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company 
assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees. However the actual 
future outcome may be different from this judgement.
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	 R.	 Significant management estimates:

		  Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and measurement of 
assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below. Actual results may be different.

		  1.	 Fair value measurements:

			   Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active 
market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market 
participants would price the instrument.

		  2.	 Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets:

			   Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, 
based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic 
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, customer relationships, IT equipment and other 
plant and equipment.

	 S.	 Recent Pronouncements:

		  Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standard. There is no such 
notifications on accounting standard which would have been applicable to the company from 1st April 2025.
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Note 5 - Investments : Non-current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Investment carried at:

A) 	 Designated as Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

	 Less: Impairment allowance (refer note 41 (C))

Investment in Mutual Funds- Quoted

HDFC Arbitrage Wholesale Growth 217.88 202.89

HSBC ARBITRAGE FUND - GROWTH 202.77

Kotak Equity Arbitrage - Growth 22.56 203.04

UTI Ultra Short Term Fund - Regular Growth Plan 712.48 811.33

Aggregate amount of 

Market value of Mutual fund investments 952.91 1420.04

Aggregate amount of Mutual fund investment 952.91 1420.04

Total Non-current Investments 952.91 1420.04

Note 6 - Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Advances other than capital advances :

Other advances :

Advances recoverable from others 13.75 63.75

Less Allowance for expected credit loss (13.75) (13.75)

Income Tax Assets (Net) 81.64 81.64

81.64 131.64

Note:- No amounts are receivable from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person 
or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

Note 7 - Inventories

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Land under development (Valued at lower of Cost or Net relisable Value) 2178.41 782.82

Total 2178.41 782.82

Note 8 - Investments : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Investments carried at:

A) 	 COST

Unquoted investments:

	 - Investment in Limited Liability Partnership

  	 Golden Arc Ventures LLP 4810.30 5635.29

	 Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP 1454.61 -

	 - Investment in Partnership firm

	 Triveni Associates 187.97 -

Total 6452.89 5635.29
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Notes:		

1. 	 The details of all partners, capital and profit sharing ratio in limited liability partnerships where company is a partner

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Golden Arc Ventures LLP

Trescon Limited (*) 69% 69.00 80% 2040.00

Ravi Ventures LLP  -   - 20% 510.00

Rahul Amrit Patel 4% 04.00  -   -

Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP 27% 27.00  -   -

(*) Partner only in profits, control of the LLP vests with the other partner/s for the year ended 31.3.2024

1. The details of all partners, capital and profit sharing ratio in limited liability partnerships where company is a partner

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP

Trescon Limited 97% 09.70  -   -

Dinesh Ravilal Patel 1% 0.10  -   -

Sanjay Navin Mehta 1% 0.10  -   -

Kishor  Ravilal Patel 1% 0.10  -   -

1. The details of all partners, capital and profit sharing ratio in limited liability partnerships where company is a partner

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Triveni Associates

Trescon Limited 60% 06.00

Mansukh D Velani 6% 0.60  -   -

RNR Ventures LLP 34% 03.40  -   -

(*) Partner only in profits, control of the LLP vests with the other partner/s

Note 9 - Trade Receivables

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2024
As at  

31st March 2023

At amortised cost, Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

From Related Parties  271.68 16.12

From Others (0.16)

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Debts  271.68 15.96

Total - 15.96

Debts from company in which any director is a member

Note:- No amounts are receivable from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person 
or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member, except as stated above.
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Note 9.1 

Trade receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2025

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months 
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years

i) Undisputed – considered good 271.68 - - - -

ii) Undisputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

iii) Undisputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Iv) Disputed – considered good - - - - -

v) Disputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

vi) Disputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Total 271.68 - - - -

Trade receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months 
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years

i) Undisputed – considered good - - - - 16.12

ii) Undisputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

iii) Undisputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Iv) Disputed – considered good - - - - -

v) Disputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

vi) Disputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (0.16)

Total - - - - 15.96

Note 10 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Balances with Bank

  -in Current accounts 232.59 12.73

Cash on Hand 3.14 02.25

Total 235.73 14.98

Note 11- Bank Balances other than above

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Bank

	 `-Term Deposit with more than 3 months and less than 12 months 40.30 -

Total 40.30 -
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Note 12 - Loans : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Unsecured, considered good;

    Loans to related parties 5.64  -   

    Loans to others

	 Body Corporates 797.48 1480.12

	 Parties other than body corporate (5.64) 07.51

Total 797.48 1487.63

Debts due by KMP of the company 05.64 -

Note :- No amounts are receivable from the directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other 
person or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member

Note 13 - Current Tax (Assets) / Liablities 

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Provision for Tax (Net of Tax paid) (5.95) 70.44

Total (5.95) 70.44

Note 14 - Other Current Assets

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

(Unsecured, Considered good)

   Related Party

        Advances given to related party for real estate development 1170.00 1298.74

Less: Allowance for Expected credit loss (23.40) (11.70)

1146.60 1287.04

        Advances other than capital advances to Related party 01.55 -

   Others 

        Advances other than capital advances 99.09 257.54

        Less provision for advances other than capital advances (5.00) (05.00)

Prepaid expense 3.66 0.11

Balances with Revenue Authority 10.03 0.29

        Other Receivable 6.17 05.50

Total 1148.15 1287.04

Note- (Advances to firms in which any director is a partner or a member.)

Note :- No amounts are receivable from the directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any 
other person or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member except 
as stated above.	
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Note 15 - Equity Share Capital

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Authorized:

7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 7500.00 7500.00

(as at March 31, 2024: 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

Issued, subscribed & paid up share capital

	 7,02,00,000 Equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 7020.00 7020.00

	 (as at March 31, 2024: 7,02,00,000 Fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

	 22,86,500 Equity share of Rs. 10/- each,called Rs.10 each, partly paid up Rs.2.5 57.16 57.16

	 (as at March 31, 2024: 22,86,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs.2.5 each paid up)

	 100 Equity share of Rs. 10/- each,called Rs.10 each,partly paid up  Rs.5 0.01 0.01

	 (as at March 31, 2024: 100 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs.5 each paid up)

Total 7077.17 7077.17

15.1 Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally 
with regards to dividends & share in the Company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared 
from time to time. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, 
the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

15.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting 
year:

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

No of Shares 
(in lakhs)

Amount in Rs. 
(in lakhs)

No of Shares 
(in lakhs)

Amount in Rs. 
(in lakhs)

Ordinary Shares:

At the beginning of the year 724.87 7077.17 724.87 7077.17

Issued during the Year(share warrants converted) .00 .00 .00 .00

Oustanding  at the end of the year 724.87 7077.17 724.87 7077.17

15.3 : Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

%
No of Shares (in 

lakhs)
%

No of Shares (in 
lakhs)

DINESH RAVILAL PATEL 5.70% 41.35 5.70 41.35

RAVILAL SHIVGAN PATEL HUF 6.26% 45.35 6.05 43.83

RAJESH SADHWANI 8.51 61.68 - -

*As per records of the company including its register of shareholders/members

15.4 : Additional Information regarding equity share capital in the last 5 Years:

i) The Company has not issued any bonus/right shares.

ii) The Company has not undertaken any buy-back of shares.

ii) The Company has not converted any warrants into equity shares during the year.
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15.5 : Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31.03.2025:

Promoter Name
% of  
total shares

No of shares as at 
March 31,2025

No of shares as at 
March 31,2024

% of 
total shares

% change 
during the year

Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF 6.26%  4,535,333  4,383,333 6.05%  0.21 

Kishor Ravilal Patel HUF 0.78%  568,920  568,920 0.78%  -   

Rajesh Ravilal Patel 2.08%  1,507,838  1,507,838 2.08%  -   

Harilal K Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,631,497 2.25%  -   

Krupa Madhur Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Nayanaben Ravilal Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Dinesh Ravilal Patel 5.70%  4,134,615  4,134,615 5.70%  -   

Kishor Ravilal Patel 2.36%  1,713,920  1,713,920 2.36%  -   

Hiralal Keshara Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,631,497 2.25%  -   

Ranjan Dinesh Patel 3.55%  2,570,000  2,570,000 3.55%  -   

Trupti Mitul Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Viraj Dinesh Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Ravilal Keshra Patel 1.79%  1,296,493  1,296,493 1.79%  -   

Ratilal Keshra Patel 2.25%  1,631,502  1,631,502 2.25%  -   

Sanjay Navin Mehta 4.25%  3,083,998  3,083,998 4.25%  -   

Nemish Sanjay Mehta 0.25%  179,000  179,000 0.25%  -   

Hemlata Manish Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

DINESH RAVILAL PATEL HUF 0.20%  147,500  -   0.00%  0.20 

MITUL RAVILAL PATEL HUF 0.21%  149,000  -   0.00%  0.21 

All the above equity shares consists of INR 10/- each fully paid up

15.5 : Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31.03.2024:

Promoter Name
% of 
total shares

No of shares as at 
March 31,2024

No of shares as at 
March 31,2023

% of 
total shares

% change during 
the year

Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF 6.05%  4,383,333  4,383,333 6.05%  -   

Kishor Ravilal Patel HUF 0.78%  568,920  568,920 0.78%  -   

Rajesh Ravilal Patel 2.08%  1,507,838  1,507,838 2.08%  -   

Harilal K Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,251,622 1.73%  0.01 

Krupa Madhur Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Nayanaben Ravilal Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Dinesh Ravilal Patel 5.70%  4,134,615  3,359,614 4.63%  0.01 

Kishor Ravilal Patel 2.36%  1,713,920  938,920 1.30%  0.01 

Hiralal Keshara Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,251,622 1.73%  0.01 

Ranjan Dinesh Patel 3.55%  2,570,000  2,570,000 3.55%  -   

Trupti Mitul Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Viraj Dinesh Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Ravilal Keshra Patel 1.79%  1,296,493  511,622 0.71%  0.01 

Ratilal Keshra Patel 2.25%  1,631,502  512,027 0.71%  0.02 

Sanjay Navin Mehta 4.25%  3,083,998  1,954,448 2.70%  0.02 

Nemish Sanjay Mehta 0.25%  179,000  179,000 0.25%  -   

Hemlata Manish Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Vilas Pralhadrao Kharche 0.00%  -    13,512,984 18.64%  (0.19)

Rohit Vilas Kharche 0.00%  -    710,000 0.98%  (0.01)

All the above equity shares consists of INR 10/- each fully paid up
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Note 16 - Other Equity

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Other Equity

(a) Reserves & Surplus

(i) Securities Premium

Balance at the Beginning of the year 2379.49 2379.49

Add: On issue of shares during the year

Closing balance 2379.49 2379.49

(ii) Retained Earnings

Balance at the Beginning of the year 1411.47 1269.65

Add: Profit for the year (28.71) 141.82

Closing balance 1382.76 1411.47

(iii) Call Money 67.50 -

Total 3829.75 3790.96

Note 17 -  Lease liabilities

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Non- Current Lease Liabilities 87.53 126.74

Current Lease Liabilities 21.44  -   

Total 108.97 126.74

Opening Balance 126.74 -

Additions during the year  -   144.22

Interest on lease liability 14.27 03.84

Payment of lease liability 32.04 (21.32)

Closing balance 108.96 126.74

The following amounts recognised in profit or loss:

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Depreciation charge for the ROU Asset 28.84 07.21

Interest expense on lease liabilities 14.27 03.84

Expenses related to short term leases 9.32 0.63

Total 52.43 11.68

Note 18 - Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Significant components of 
deferred tax assets and liabilities

 As at  
March 31, 2024 

Recognised in 
the statement of 
profit or loss

MAT Credit 
entitlement

Recognised in/
reclassified from 
other comprehensive 
income

Closing balance as 
on March 31, 2025

Deferred tax assets:

On depreciation and amortisation 0.70 (11.41) (10.70)

On others 0.79 (0.79) -

Total deferred tax assets 01.49 (12.20) - - (10.70)

Deferred tax liabilities:

On fair valuation of investments 04.35 14.36 18.70

Total deferred tax liabilities 04.35 14.36 - - 18.70

Net deferred tax 
assets/(liabilities)

(02.85) (26.55) - - (29.41)
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Significant components of 
deferred tax assets and liabilities

 As at  
March 31, 2023 

Recognised in 
the statement of 
profit or loss

MAT Credit 
entitlement

Recognised in/
reclassified from 
other comprehensive 
income

Closing balance as 
on March 31, 2024

Deferred tax assets:

On depreciation and amortisation - 0.70 0.70

On others - 0.79 0.79

Total deferred tax assets - 01.49 - - 01.49

Deferred tax liabilities:

On fair valuation of investments - 04.35 04.35

Total deferred tax liabilities - 04.35 - - 04.35

Net deferred tax 
assets/(liabilities)

- (02.85) - - (02.85)

Note 19 - Borrowing : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Secured- At amortised cost

`- Loan from Banks 1248.81  -   

`- Loan from Financial Institution 24.95

Unsecured

Loans repayable on demand

from other parties  -   43.00

Total 1273.76 43.00

19.1 - Detail of terms of Loan

Particular Interest Rate Terms of Repayment Nature of Security

From Federal Bank Ltd 8.9% to 11.3% Equated Monthly 
installments from April 
2024 to October, 2028

The charge will operate as First and 
Exclusive charge in favour of Bank to 
secure due repayment of facilities granted 
by the Bank for acquiring the assets ( CAR) 
charged to the facilities.

From Bajaj Housing Finance Limited 12.5% to 17.8% Equated Monthly 
installments from October, 
2026 to April, 2029

Floating charge on all Current Assets of the 
Project Triveni Pearl other than Specifically 
Mortgaged Properties as specified in the 
Indenture of Mortgage cum Charge.

Note 20 - Trade Payables : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Trade Payables

`- Related Parties 319.44  -   

`- Other than related parties 347.45 54.39

Total 666.90 54.39

i. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises .00 .00

ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 666.90 54.39
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20.1- MSMED Disclosure:

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

 (I) 	 Due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

 	 a) 	 the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) 
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year

 -    -   

	 b) 	 the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with 
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year

 -    -   

	 c) 	 the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (whic h has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

 -    -   

	 d) 	 the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; 

 -    -   

	 e) 	 the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually 
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006.

 -    -   

 (II)Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 666.90 54.39

Total 666.90 54.39

20.2Trade payable ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2025

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3years

(i) MSME - - - -

(ii) Others 657.07 09.82 -  -   666.90

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME - - - - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

Total 657.07 09.82 - 0.00 666.90

Trade payable ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2024

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3years

(i) MSME - - - -

(ii) Others 39.79 - - 14.60 54.39

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME - - - - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

Total 39.79 - - 14.60 54.39
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Note 21 - Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Other Payables

Statutory Dues Payable 25.63 02.23

Other Payables 14.00 06.59

Reimbursment payable .05

Advance received from customer 137.12

Total 176.80 08.82

Note 22 - Revenue from operations	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Sale of Flats and shops 934.88 -

Total 934.88 -

Note 23 - Other Income

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Interest Income 449.00 349.80

Share of Profit/Loss from LLP  -   (66.45)

Realised Gain on Financial Assets 5.23 20.20

Unrealised Gain on Financial Assets 79.33 158.39

Sundry Balances Write back 57.61 (.01)

Total 591.18 461.94

Note 24 - Purchase of Stock in Trade	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Labour Cost 1375.58  -   

Material Cost 78.48  -   

Other Development Cost 656.23  -   

Cost of land, and other development activities  -   782.82 

Total 2110.28 782.82 

Note - 25 Changes in Inventories	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Changes in Inventories

	 Opening Balance 782.82 -

	 (-) Closing Balance 2178.41  782.82 

Total (1395.60)  (782.82)
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Note - 26 - Employee Benefit Expenses	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Remuneration to Director 9.00  -   

Director Sitting Fees 6.02  -   

Salaries to Employees 196.53 68.35

Staff Welfare expenses 3.61  -   

Total 215.16 68.35

Note 27 - Finance Cost

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Interest Lease Liability 14.27 3.84 

Interest on Car Loan 2.26  -   

Bank Charges .29 0.04 

Total 16.82 3.88 

Note 28 - Depreciation & Amortisation

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 14.24 .44

Depreciation on ROU assets 28.84  -   

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 3.65 7.21

Total 46.73 7.65

Note 29 - Other Expenses

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Annual Listing Fees 6.58 5.22

Audit Fees ( Ref. Note 23.1) 2.00 2.00

Advertisment and Marketing Expense 204.92  -   

Business Promotion Expenses  -   11.81

Balance written off 43.80  -   

Brokerage 32.88  -   

Conveyance Exp 3.81  -   

Donation 1.65 2.50

Director sitting fees  -   05.60

Electricity Charges 14.93 0.60

Office Expenses 10.17 0.11

Miscellaneous Expenses 3.52 02.90

Printing & Stationery 4.12 0.67

Profession Tax 0.03 0.03

Professional  Fees 32.91 28.54

Postage and Courier 1.33

Rent 9.32 0.63

ROC Charges 0.10 0.24

Telephone & Internet Charges 0.12 0.19

Travelling Expenses 02.25 0.05

GST Expenseout  -   55.61
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Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Repairs & Maintainance 03.06  -   

Share of Loss from LLP 99.98  -   

Impairment of Asset  -   0.72

Loss Allowance 40.54 11.86

Total 518.03 129.29

Note 29.1 : Payment to Auditors

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

As Auditor:

— Statutory Audit Fee 02.00 02.00

Total 02.00 02.00

Note No. 30: Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the 
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit 
attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus 
the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into 
Equity shares. 

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic and diluted EPS

Particulars
As at  

March 31, 2025
As at  

March 31, 2024

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity holders  (28.71) 141.82

Nominal value of equity shares 10.00 10.00

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year- for basic (in lakhs) 707.72 707.72

Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted EPS (in lakhs)  709.79 707.72

Basic  (0.04) 0.20

Diluted  (0.04) 0.20

Note 31 - Fair Value Measurements

Financial intrument by category:

Particulars
Fair Value 
Hierarchy 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

 FVPL  FVTOCI 
 Amortised 

Cost 
 FVPL  FVTOCI 

 Amortised 
Cost 

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables Level 3  -    -   271.68  -    -   15.96

Cash and cash equivalents Level 3  -    -   235.73  -    -   14.98

Loans Level 3 797.48 1487.63

Investments:

In Mutual Fund Level 1 952.91  -    -   1420.04  -    -   

In LLP Level 3  -    -    4,810.30  -    -    5,635.29 

Total Financial Assets  952.91  -    6,115.19  1,420.04  -    7,153.86 

Financial Liabilities

Lease liabilities Level 3 108.97 126.74

Borrowings Level 3  -    -   1273.76  -    -   43.00

Trade payables Level 3  -    -   666.90  -    -   54.39

Total Financial Liabilities  -    -    2,049.62  -    -    224.13 
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I. 	 Fair value disclosures:

	 Level 1 - Quoted prices (Unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets & liabilities.

	 Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset & liability, either directly 
(i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derive from prices).

	 Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (Unobservable inputs).

II. 	 Financial risk management objectives:

	 In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations in interest rates, equity prices, liquidity and 
credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company assesses the unpredictability 
of the financial environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.

III. 	 Market Risk:

	 Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk such as 
equity price risk and commodity price risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk 
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

	 Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy.

	 Currency risk:

	 The Company does not have foreign currency transactions. The company is not exposed to risk of change in foreign 
currency. Interest rate risk:

	 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market interest rates. The

	 Company is not exposed to the risk of changes in market interest rates as the Company does not have any long-term debt 
obligations with floating interest rates.

	 Other price risk:

	 The Company is not exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments. Equity investments are held for strategic 
rather than trading purposes. The

	 Company does not actively trade these investments.

IV. 	 Interest risk management:

	 The Company’s interest rate exposure is mainly related to debt obligations. The Company obtains debt to manage the 
liquidity and fund requirements for its day to day operations. The Company’s exposure to debt in not material.

V. 	 Credit risk management:

	 Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual 
terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness 
as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a 
continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit.

	 Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, unbilled 
revenue, investments, derivative financial instruments, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets. 
None of the financial instruments of the Company result in material concentration of credit risk.

VI. 	 Liquidity risk:

	 Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk 
management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company 
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously 
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
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Note 32 -  Related party transactions

a) 	� Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the 
year

	 Directors / Key Management Personnel

	 Mr. Rahul Patel - Chief Executive Officer (w.e.f. 23.05.2024)

	 Mr Dinesh Patel - Managing Director (w.e.f 16.03.2023)

	 Mr Sanjay Mehta - Wholetime Director (w.e.f 16.12.2023)

	 Mr Kishor Patel - Wholetime Director (w.e.f 16.03.2023)

	 Mrs. Nidhi Mistry - Independent Director (w.e.f. 16.12.2023)

	 Mr. Mandar Chavan - Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

	 Mr. Rahul Thakkar - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 07.02.2024)

	 Mr. Hareshkumar Shamjibhai Suthar- Independent Director

	 Mr. Jinang Dineshkumar Shah- Independent Director

b) 	 Enterprises owned or Significantly influenced by Directors or Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

	 M/s. Renaissance Buildcon

	 M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP

	 M/s. Unique Property Enterprises Private Limited

	 M/s. Catapult Realty Consultants

	 M/s. Arihant Construction Co

	 M/s. Renaissance Construction (Janata Sevak Nagar)

	 M/s. Renaissance Homes

	 M/s. Generic Engineering Construction & Projects Ltd

	 M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Management Pvt Ltd

	 M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP

c) 	 Nature of Transactions During the year

Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

Interest Income:

M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP 330.23  211.16 

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP 33.75  -   

M/s. Triveni Associates 0.12  -   

Profit from LLP:

M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP  (70.88)  (66.45)

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP  (29.02)  -   

M/s. Triveni Associates  (0.14)  -   

Purchase of Capital Goods

M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Pvt Ltd 74.03  -   

M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP 576.98  -   
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Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

Reimbursement of expenses:

M/s. Catapult Realty Consultants  -   46.89

M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP  9.15  -   

Refund towards Advance for real estate development:

M/s. Arihant Construction Co  78.74  2,171.26 

KMP Remuneration

Remuneration to Director 9.00 06.88

Remuneration to Other KMP 69.10 22.50

Director Sitting fees:

Nidhi Mistry  2.01 0.50

Hareshkumar Sambhaji Suthar  2.01 01.70

Jinang Dineshkumar Shah  2.01 01.70

Pooja Narendrabhai Joshi  -   01.70

Loans Given during the year

Mr.Rahul Patel  8.64 

Advance Given during the year:

M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Pvt Ltd  1.55 50.00

Investment in Limited Liability Partnership:

M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP  (824.97)  3,219.51 

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP  1454.61    -   

Investment in Partnership Firm:

M/s. Triveni Associates 187.97    -   

d) 	 Outstanding Balance as at the year end:

Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

Advances given to related party for real estate development:

M/S. Renaissance Buildcon  1,170.00 1170.00

M/s. Arihat Construction Co  -    78.74 

Investment in Limited Liability Partnership:

M/S. Golden ARC Ventures LLP  4,810.30  5,635.28 

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP 1454.61   

Investment in Partnership Firm:

M/s. Triveni Associates 187.97   

Loans/advances given:

Mr.Rahul Patel  5.64 

M/S. Space Corporation Limited  -   43.82

M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Pvt Ltd  1.55 
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Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

Trade Payables:

M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP  291.69 

Remuneration Payable to directors  15.88 

Remuneration Payable to KMP  11.87 

Trade Receivables:

M/s. Generic Engineering Construction & Projects Ltd  -    16.12 

Note 33: Contingent Liabilities(to the extent not provided for):

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt* -

Claims in respect of disputed income Tax matters (pending in appeal) - Rs. 121.43 Lakhs

Note 34 - Other disclosures:

34.1 Valuation of Property Plant & Equipment, intangible asset:

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

34.2 Loans or advances to specified persons:

The Company has  given  loans or advances in the nature of loans to its promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties, hence  
reporting is required as per revised schedule III of Companies Act 2013.

Sr 
No

Type of Borrower
Amount of loan or 
advance in the nature of 
loan outstanding

Percentage to the total 
Loans and Advances in the 
nature of loans

(A) Repayable on demand Nil Nil

(B) Without specifying any terms or period of repayment

i) Promoters  -    -   

ii) Directors  -    -   

iii) KMPs  5.64  0.00 

iv) Sudsidiaries  -    -   

34.3 Title deeds of Immovable property

	 The title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the old name of the company ‘ M/s. Pushpanjali Floriculture Limited’ 
as per 7/12 records .

34.4 Details of benami property held:

	 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against 
the Company for holding benami property under The Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules 
made thereunder.

34.5 Borrowing secured against current assets:

	 The company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, the quarterly returns 
or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are as per the books of accounts.

	 The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which 
they were availed.

34.6 Wilful defaulter:

	 The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
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34.7 Relationship with struck off companies:

	 The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 
560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

34.8 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):

	 There are no any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the 
statutory period.

34.9 Compliance with number of layers of companies:

	 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Restriction on number of layers)

	 Rules, 2017.

34.10 Ratio Analysis and its elements(based on requirements of schedule III)

Ratio Numerator  Denominator  2024-25  2023-24  % Change 

Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities  6.80  77.56 -91%

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity  0.13  0.02 712%

Debt 
Service Coverage Ratio

Earnings for debt 
service = Net profit 
after taxes + Non-cash 
operating expenses

Debt service = Interest 
& Lease Payments 
+Principal Repayments

 1.87  68.38 -97%

Return on Equity Ratio Net Profits after taxes – 
Preference Dividend

Average 
Shareholder’s Equity

-0.26% 1.31% -120%

Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory  2.37 0 NA

Trade 
Receivable Turnover Ratio

Net credit sales 
= Gross credit 
sales - sales return

Average 
Trade Receivable

 6.50  -   NA

Trade 
Payable Turnover Ratio

Net credit purchases = 
Gross credit purchases 
- purchase return

Average Trade Payables  5.85  21.79 -73%

Net Capital Turnover Ratio Net sales = Total 
sales - sales return

Working capital = 
Current assets – 
Current liabilities

 0.19  0.05 287%

Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Net sales = Total 
sales - sales return

-3% 31% -110%

Return on Capital Employed Earnings before 
interest and taxes

Capital Employed = 
Tangible Net Worth 
+ Total Debt + 
Deferred Tax Liability

0.27% -1.88% -114%

Return on Investment Income 
from investments

Average Investment 7.13% 8.13% -12%

	 Reason for variances for % change >25%:

	 Current ratio: Increase in the other current asssets in the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in the 
increase in the ratio

	 Debt Service Coverage Ratio: Increase in Cash profit in the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in the 
increase in the ratio

	 Return on Equity Ratio: Decrease in profit in the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in the 
decrease in the ratio

	 Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio: Decrease in sales in the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in the 
decrease in the ratio



Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

8686

	 Trade Payable Turnover Ratio: Decrease in purchases in the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in the 
decrease in the ratio

	 Net Capital Turnover Ratio: Decrease in sales in the current year as compared to previous year has resulted in the 
decrease in the ratio

	 Net Profit Ratio: Decrease in profit in the current year as compared to the previous year has resulted in the decrease in the ratio

	 Return on Capital Employed: Decrease in the earnings before tax in the current year as compared to the previous year has 
resulted in the decrease in the ratio

	 Return on investment: Decrease in the income from investments in the current year as compared to the previous year has 
resulted in the decrease in the ratio

34.11 Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements:

	 The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous 
financial year.

34.12 Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium:

	 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

	 Intermediary shall:

	 (a) 	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

	 (b) 	 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

	 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the 
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

	 (a) 	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

	 (b) 	 provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

34.13 Corporate Social Responsibility:

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the 
Company as the net worth, turnover and profit during the financial year is less than the stipulated amount. Accordingly, no 
policy has been framed by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility and there is no reporting requirement pursuant to 
provisions of Section 134 (3) (o) of the Companies Act.

34.14 Undisclosed income:

	 There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded previously in the books of account.

34.15 Details of crypto currency or virtual currency:

	 The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.
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34.16 Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 ‘Income Tax’:

	 a) 	 Income Tax Expense

	 i) 	 Income Tax recongnised in statement of profit & loss account.

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Current Tax Expenses

Current year 09.46 109.34

Adjustment for earlier year 07.33 30.08

Total current Tax expenses 16.79 139.42

Deferred tax

Deferred Tax Expenses 26.55 (28.46)

Total Deferred Tax Expenses 26.55 (28.46)

Total Income tax expense 43.34 110.96

	 ii) 	 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Profit before tax 14.62 252.77

Tax using the company tax rate of 25.168% 03.68 63.62

Tax effect of :

Add:Non deductible tax expenses 47.05 23.42

Less: Deductable tax expenses & Income taxable at special rate (47.93) (47.18)

Income taxable at special rate 06.66 69.48

Tax relating to prior years 07.33 30.08

Others - -

Tax adjusted against B/f losses - -

Deferred Tax expense 26.55 (28.46)

Total 43.34 110.96

Income tax expense 43.34 110.96

Note 35:

The balance in debtors, creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. However as per management opinion, no 
material impact on financial statements out of such reconciliation is anticipated.”

Note 36-

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued a notification (Companies (Accounts) Amendments Rules2021) which is effective 
from 1st April,2023 states that every company which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts shall use only 
the accounting software where there is a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, and further creating an 
edit log of each change made to books of accounts along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that audit 
trail cannot be disabled.

The Company has used accounting software (Tally Prime Edit log) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility till 23rd December, 2024 and operated during the above period for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the software. From 24th December ,2024 the Company is using the accounting software (Tally Prime) for maintaining 
its books of account which have a feature of ‘disable’ recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To 
The Members of TRESCON LIMITED

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements of TRESCON LIMITED (“the Holding Company”) 
and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries 
together referred to as ‘the Group’),as listed in Annexure- A, 
which comprise the Consolidated balance sheet as at March 
31, 2025, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated 
Statement of changes in Equity and consolidated statement 
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
consolidated financial statements, including a summary 
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information. (hereinafter referred to as ‘consolidated 
financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration 
of the reports of the other auditors on the financial information 
of the subsidiaries except for the possible effects of the 
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section 
of our report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements 
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 
(‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
of the consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 
31, 2025, its consolidated loss, total comprehensive income, 
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows 
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

Refer Note no. 38 to the accompanying consolidated financial 
statements wherein the Company acquired control of M/s 
Golden Arc LLP on 01.05.2024 and M/s. Triveni Associates 
on 15.03.2025. In the absence of valuation report of the Land 
underdevelopment held as inventory by the entity from the 
registered valuer on the respective date of control, the final 
net assets and goodwill will be subject to change as per IND 
AS principle if any.

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial 
statement in accordance with the standards on auditing 
specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 
2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the 
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Company in accordance with the code 
of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 

to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 
with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained together with the 
audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of 
their reports referred to in paragraph 18 of the Other Matters 
section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our qualified opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These 
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming 
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion 
on these matters. We have determined that there are no key 
audit matters to communicate in our report.

Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified 
Opinion section we have determined that there are no other 
key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the consolidated financial statements 
and auditors’ report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible 
for the other information. The other information comprises 
of Board’s report, Corporate governance report and 
Management discussion analysis report, but does not include 
the Consolidated financial statements and our auditors’ report 
thereon. The Board’s report, Corporate governance report 
and Management discussion analysis report is expected to be 
made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not 
cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information 
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the 
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard as no other information 
as described above has been made available for review.

Management’s responsibility for the consolidated 
financial statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have 
been approved by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors. 
The Holding Company’s board of directors are responsible for 
the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect 
to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements 
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that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial 
position, consolidated financial performance including 
other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and 
consolidated changes in equity of the Company in accordance 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the accounting standards specified under section 
133 of the Act. . The respective Board of Directors of the 
companies and partners of LLP included in the Group are 
responsible for adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 
of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the 
respective Board of Directors of the companies and partners 
included in the Group to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the 
Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated 
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated 
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise 
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, 
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the 
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion 
on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the 
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the 
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent 
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 
financial information of the entities or business activities 
within the Group and its joint venture to express an opinion 
on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible 
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit 
of the financial statements of such entities included in the 
consolidated financial statements of which we are the 
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the 
consolidated financial statements, which have been audited 
by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible 
for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits 
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for 
our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the 
consolidated financial statements that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of 
a reasonably knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial 
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and 
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the 
consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance 
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including 
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify 
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a 
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
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requirements regarding independence, and to communicate 
with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with 
governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter should not be communicated in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably 
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication.

Other Matter

We did not the financial statements/financial information, 
in respect of M/s. Golden Arc LLP & M/s. Triveni Associates 
whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 7454.30 
Lakhs and total revenues Rs.  101.82 lakhs year ending 31st 
March, 2025, total net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. 16.06 Lakhs 
for the year ending 31st March, 2025, total comprehensive 
income/(loss) of Rs. 16.06 Lakhs for the year ending 31st March, 
2025, and net cash inflow Rs. 15.61 Lakhs as considered in the 
consolidated financial statements. These financial information 
have not been audited by us and our opinion and conclusion 
on the consolidated financial Statements, so far as it relates 
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the 
above two subsidiary, is based solely on the such report and 
the procedures performed by us as stated under Auditor’s 
Responsibilities section above.

Our opinion on the Annual Consolidated Financial statements 
and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with 
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of 
the other auditor.

We did not audit the unaudited standalone financial 
statements /financial information, in respect of one subsidiary 
M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP whose financial statements 
reflect total assets of Rs. 2429.11 Lakhs and total revenues 
Rs. 14.23 Lakhs for the year ending 31st March, 2025, total net 
profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. 3.83 lakhs year for the ending 31st 
March, 2025, total comprehensive income/(loss) of Rs. 3.83 
lakhs year for the ending 31st March, 2025, as considered in the 
consolidated financial statements. These annual standalone 
financial statements / financial information are unaudited 
and have been furnished to us by the Management and our 
opinion on the Consolidated Financial statements for the Year 
ended 31st March 2025, in so far as it relates to the amounts 
and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary, is 
based solely on such annual unaudited standalone financial 
statements/financial information. In our opinion and according 
to the information and explanations given to us by the Board 
of Directors, these standalone financial statements/financial 
information are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial statements and our 
report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is 

not modified in respect of the above matter with respect to 
our reliance on the  financial statements /financial information 
certified by the Board of Directors.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit 
and on consideration of the report of the other auditors on 
financial statements and the other financial information of 
subsidiaries referred to in Other Matters paragraph, we report, 
to the extent applicable, that :

(a) 	 We have sought and except for the matters describe in 
the basis for Qualified opinion section, obtained all the 
information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes 
of our audit of the consolidated financial statement;

(b) 	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by 
law, relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidation 
financial statements, have been kept so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books;

(c) 	 The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated 
statement of profit and loss including the Statement of 
Other Comprehensive Income, the consolidated cash 
flow statement and consolidated Statement of Changes 
in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with 
the books of account maintained for the purpose of 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

(d) 	 In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the 
matter described in the Basis for qualified opinion 
section, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements 
comply with the accounting standards specified under 
section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e)	  On the basis of the written representations received 
from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 
31, 2025 taken on record by the board of directors of 
the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory 
auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the directors 
of the group is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from 
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 
(2) of the Act;

(f) 	 With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other 
matters connected therewith, reference is invited to 
paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)
(b) of the Act.

(g) 	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statement of the 
Group, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to 
this report; and

(h) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, the Group has paid remuneration 
to its directors, where applicable, during the year in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with 
Schedule V of the Act.
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(i) 	 With respect to the other matters to be included in 
the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
opinion and based on the consideration of the report of 
the other auditors on financial statement and also other 
financial information of subsidiaries , referred to in the 
Other Matters paragraph:

	 a. 	 The Consolidated financial statements disclose 
impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 
2025 on the consolidated financial position of 
the Group- Refer note no. 33 to the consolidated 
financial statements.

	 b. 	 The Group did not have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses;

	 c. 	 There were no amounts which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Group.

	 d. 	 i.	  The respective management of the Holding 
Company and its subsidiaries have represented 
that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually 
or in the aggregate) have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other sources or 
kind of funds) by the Holding Company and its 
subsidiaries to or in any other person or entity, 
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), 
with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary 
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Holding Company and its subsidiaries 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries (Refer Note. 34.12 to the 
consolidated financial statements);

		  ii. 	 The Management has represented, that, to 
the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been received by the 
Holding Company and its subsidiaries from 
any person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
that the Company shall, whether, directly or 
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever 
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries (Refer Note. 34.12 to the 
consolidated financial statements);

		  iii. 	 Based on the audit procedures that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in 
the circumstances, nothing has come to our 
notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of 
Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, 
contain any material misstatement.

		  iv. 	 No dividend declared and paid during the 
year by the Group, hence no such compliance 
with Section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 
applicable to the Group.

		  v. 	 Based on our examination which included 
test checks and the reports of the respective 
auditors of the subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India whose financial 
statements have been audited under the 
Act, the Group, in respect of financial year 
commencing on April 1, 2024, has used an 
accounting software for maintaining its books 
of account as stated below:

			   a. 	 The holding company has used 
accounting software (Tally Prime Edit 
log) for maintaining its books of account 
which has a feature of recording audit trail 
(edit log) facility till 23rd December, 2024 
and operated during the above period 
for all relevant transactions recorded 
in the software. From 24th December 
,2024 the holding company is using the 
accounting software (Tally Prime) for 
maintaining its books of account which 
have a feature of ‘disable’ recording audit 
trail (edit log) facility.

			   b. 	 in case of subsidiaries, the accounting 
software (Tally Prime) used for 
maintaining its books of account which 
have a feature of ‘disable’ recording audit 
trail (edit log) facility.

For NAMITA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.151040W

CA Namita Agrawal
Proprietor

M.No.188559
Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: 20.05.2025
UDIN: 25188559BMNAZJ4915
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Annexure – A: 

The consolidated financial statement includes the standalone financial statements of the following entities-

Sr. 
No.

Name of Entity Relationship

1. Golden Arc LLP Subsidiary

2. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP Subsidiary

3. Triveni Associates (Partnership Firm) Subsidiary
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of TRESCON LIMITED (“the Holding Company”) and 
its subsidiaries as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our 
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial 
Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and 
its subsidiary are responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include 
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding 
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on 
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards 
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the 
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting 
was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing 
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
and audit evidence obtained by the other auditors of the 
subsidiary, in terms of their reports referred to in the Other 
Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate with 
reference to Consolidated Financial Statements of the Parent 
and its subsidiary. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting 
is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of consolidated financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 
permit preparation of consolidated financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management 
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 
assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated 
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion 
or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods 
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over 
financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us and based on the consideration 
of reports of other auditors, as referred to in Other Matters 
paragraph, the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, have in 
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 
at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the 
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Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India.

Other matters

Our aforesaid reports under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act on the 
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements in so far as it 
relates to the three subsidiaries is based on the corresponding 
reports of the auditors of such companies. Our opinion is not 
modified in respect of this matter.

For NAMITA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No.151040W

CA Namita Agrawal
Proprietor

M.No.188559

Place of signature: Mumbai
Date: 20.05.2025
UDIN: 25188559BMNAZJ4915



Consolidated Balance Sheet As At March 31, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Notes  As at  
March 31, 2025 

 As at  
March 31, 2024 

ASSETS
1	 Non-current assets
(a)	 Property, Plant and Equipment  3 855.89 140.55
(b)	 Goodwill 1,777.77  -   
(c)	 Other Intangible Assets  4 14.98  -   
(d)	 Financial Assets
	 (i)	 Investments  5 962.83 1,420.04
(e)	 Deferred Tax Assets  18 59.70 0.00
(f)	 Other Non-Current Assets  6 2,480.58 131.64
Total Non-Current Assets 6,151.75 1,692.23

2	 Current assets
(a)	 Inventories  7 8,247.79 782.82
(b)	 Financial  Assets
	 (i)	 Investments  8 0.00 5,635.29
	 (ii)	 Trade Receivables  9 271.68 15.96
	 (iii)	 Cash and Cash Equivalents  10 265.43 14.98
	 (iv)	 Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents  11 40.30  -   
	 (v)	 Loans  12 2,114.56 1,487.63
(c)	 Current Tax Assets (Net)  13 5.95  -   
(d)	 Other Current Assets  14 1,273.58 1,545.48
Total Current Assets 12,219.28 9,482.16
Total Assets (1+2) 18,371.03 11,174.38
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1	 EQUITY
	 (a)	 Equity Share Capital  15 7,077.17 7,077.17
	 (b)	 Other Equity  16 4,309.56 3,790.97
	 (c)	 Non- Controlling Interest 2,465.63  -   
Total Equity 13,852.36 10,868.14
	 LIABILITIES
2	 Non-current liabilities
	 (a)	 Financial Liabilities
			   (i)	 Lease liabilities  17 87.53 126.74
	 (b)	 Deferred tax liabilities  18  29.41 2.85
Total Non-current liabilities 116.94 129.59
3	 Current Liabilities
	 (a)	 Financial Liabilities
	 (i)	 Borrowings  19 3,013.59 43.00
	 (ii)	 Lease Liabilities  17 21.44  -   
	 (iiI)	 Trade Payables
A.	 total outstanding dues other than micro enterprises and small enterprises  20 1,100.32 54.39
	 (b)	Current Tax liabilities (Net)  13  -   70.44
	 (c)	 Other Current liabilities  21 266.40 8.82
Total Current liabilities 4,401.75 176.65
Total Equity and Liabilities (1+2+3) 18,371.03 11,174.38
See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 1-39 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss 
for the year ended March 31, 2025.

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Note 
No.

For the year ended  
March 31, 2025 

For the year ended  
March 31, 2024 

I) Revenue From Operations  22 934.88 -
II) Other Income  23  343.13 461.93 
III) Total Revenue (I+II)  1,278.00 461.93 
IV) Expenses :

(a)	 Purchase of Stock-in-Trade  24  2,161.24 782.82 
(b) 	 Changes in Inventories and Work-in-Progress  25  (1,446.56)  (782.82)
(c)   	Employee Benefit expenses  26  215.16 68.35 
(d)   	Finance Cost  27  19.01 3.88 
(e)   	Depreciation and amortization Expenses  28  46.86 7.65 
(f)   	 Other Expenses  29  570.84 129.29 
Total Expenses (IV)  1,566.55 209.16 

V) Profit (Loss) Before exceptional and tax (III-IV)  (288.55) 252.77 
VI) Exceptional Items - 0.00 
VII) Profit before tax (V-VI)  (288.55) 252.77 
VIII) Tax Expense

i)   	 Current Tax  10.21 109.34 
ii)  	 Short Provision for Earlier Year Taxes  7.32 30.08 
iii) 	 Deferred Tax  (33.15)  (28.46)
Total tax expense  (15.61) 110.96 

IX) Profit (Loss) from Continuing Operations (VII-VIII)  (272.94) 141.82 
X) Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations -  -   
XI) Tax Expenses for Discontinuing Operations -  -   
XII) Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (X-XI) -  -   
XIII) Profit (Loss) for the period (XI+XIV)  (272.94)  141.82 
XIV) Other Comprehensive income;

A	 (i) 	 Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -  -   
	 (ii) 	� Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified 

to profit or loss
-  -   

B	 (i) 	 Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss -  -   
	 (ii) 	� Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified 

to profit or loss
-  -   

XV) Total Comprehensive Income for the period (Comprising profit/ 
(loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period (XIII-XIV)

 (272.94) 141.82 

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to :
Owners of the company  (263.53)
Non- Controlling Interest  (9.40)
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to :
Owners of the company  -   
Non- Controlling Interest  -   
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to :
Owners of the company  (263.53)
Non- Controlling Interest  (9.40)

XVI) Earnings per  Equity Shares 30 
(1)	 Basic  (0.38)  0.20 
(2)	 Diluted  (0.38) 0.20 

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 1-39 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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Consolidated statement of cash flows 
year ended March 31,2025

 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS
For the period ended  

March 31, 2025 
For the period ended  

March 31, 2024 

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) Before Tax:  (288.56)  252.77 

Adjustment for:-

Realised gain arising on financial assets designated as at FVTPL  (5.23)  (20.20)

Unrealised gain arising on financial assets designated as at FVTPL  (79.31)  (158.39)

Depreciation/amortisation  46.87  7.65 

Interest Income  (186.56)  (349.80)

Finance Cost  19.01  3.88 

Share of Profit/Loss from LLP  -    66.45 

Loss allowance  147.29  11.86 

impairment of Property,plant and equipment  -    0.72 

Sundry Balances Write Back  57.61  (0.01)

Sundry Balances Write off  (43.80)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES  (332.69)  (185.08)

Adjustment for changes in Working capital:-

(Increase)/decrease Trade and other receivables  (108.43)  -   

Increase/(decrease) Trade Payables  1,045.93  36.93 

Increase/(decrease) Other Current Liabilities  133.44  (23.47)

(Increase)/decrease Other Assets  (2,071.29)  2,161.19 

(Increase)/decrease Financial Assets  -    387.73 

(Increase)/decrease Inventories  (7,464.97)  (782.82)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS  (8,798.01)  1,594.50 

Income taxes refund/(paid)  (93.30)  (80.31)

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)  (8,891.31)  1,514.19 

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from disposal in mutual funds  584.14  3,133.51 

(purchases) in mutual funds  (116.99)  (1,400.00)

Proceed from repayment of Loans  (610.41)  -   

FD  (40.30)  -   

Amount received/(invested) in LLP  5,635.29  (3,219.51)

(Purchase)/Dipsposal of Property, plant and equipment  (683.45)  -   

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)  4,768.27  (1,486.00)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from call money of equity share capital(including 
securities premium)

 67.50  -   

Increase borrowing(Net of Repayment of borrowing)  4,342.77  -   

Payments of Lease Liability  (17.77)  (21.32)

Interest Expense paid  (19.01)  (3.88)

NET CASH FROM/(USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)  4,373.49  (25.20)
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Consolidated statement of cash flows 
year ended March 31,2025

 (Rs. In Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS
For the period ended  

March 31, 2025 
For the period ended  

March 31, 2024 

D NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)  250.45  2.99 

Add:- Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning  14.98  12.00 

CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  265.43  14.98 

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer

 PLACE :  MUMBAI  PLACE :  MUMBAI 
 DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025  DATE   :  20TH MAY 2025 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

1.	 CORPORATE INFORMATION

	 The financial statement comprises of financial statements of Trescon Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively the Group).

	 TRESCON LIMITED, (the Company or the Parent) a public limited company is incorporated in India under provisions of the 
Companies Act applicable in India. The Company is engaged primarily in the business of real estate development and allied 
operations on its own or joint ventures with others.

	 “Registered office of the Company is situated at 301, Third Floor, Skyline Wealth Space, Nathani Road, Vidya Vihar West, 
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400086, India. The shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited.”

	 The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue 
on May 20, 2025.

2.	 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 A.	 Statement of Compliance

		  These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”), and the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the 
Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules 
issued thereafter.

		  Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

	 B.	 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

		  The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost and accrual basis except for certain financial 
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting 
policies below.

		  Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the considerations given in exchange for goods and services.

		  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or 
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes 
into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into 
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosure 
purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis.

		  In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the 
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair 
value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

		  Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can 
access at the measurement date;

		  Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, 
either directly or indirectly; and

		  Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

		  The Consolidated Ind AS financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (“INR”) and all values are presented in INR 
Lakh and rounded off to the extent of 2 decimals, except when otherwise indicated.

	 C.	 Use of Estimates:

		  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management of the company to make 
judgement, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including 
contingent liabilities) on the date of financial statements, and the reported amounts of income and expenses during 
the reported period and accompanying disclosures. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation 
of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

		  Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are 
recognised in the periods in which the results are known/ materialize.”

		  Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions used by management. Refer Note “Q”

	 D.	 Current/non-current classification:

		  The Company as required by Ind AS 1 presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current 
classification.

		  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

		  Based on the nature of products / activities of the Group and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their 
realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Group has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of 
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.”

		  Principles of Consolidation

		  Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the group is exposed 
to, or has rights to, variable returns, from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns 
through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on 
which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.The acquisition 
method of accounting is used to account for business combination by the Group.

		  The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like 
items of assets, liabilities, equity income and expenses. Inter Company transactions, balances and unrealised gains 
on transactions between Group Entities are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction 
provided evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed 
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the group. Non-controlling interests in the 
results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated 
statement of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively.

		  The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line - by – line basis by adding together 
the book values of like items of Assets, liabilities, income and expenditures, after carefully eliminating intra-group 
balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) – 28 “Consolidated 
Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

		  The difference between the cost of investments in the subsidiary over the net assets at the time of acquisition of shares 
in the subsidiary is recognized in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be.

		  As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s 
separate financial statements.

		  Non Controlling Interest share of Net profit of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted against 
the Income of group in order to arrive the net income attributable to shareholders of the company.

		  Minority interest share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the consolidated balance 
sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of company’s shareholders.

	 E.	 Revenue Recognition:

		  Revenue from contracts with customer is recognised, when control of the goods or services are transferred to the 
customer, at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company is expected to be entitled in exchange 
for those goods or services. The company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to 
determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The company concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its 
revenue arrangements.

	 F.	 Current and Deferred Taxes:

		  Current Tax:

		  Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, 
at the reporting date.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

		  Deferred Tax:

		  Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their 
carrying amounts in the financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the 
initial recognition of goodwill.

		  Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than 
a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

		  Deferred tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of 
the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax 
liability is settled.

		  Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable 
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

		  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset when the deferred tax 
balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a 
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability 
simultaneously.

		  Minimum Alternate Tax (‘MAT’) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax for the year. 
MAT credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the entity 
will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the Company recognises MAT credit as an 
asset in accordance with Ind AS 12, the said asset is created by way of credit to the Statement of Profit and Loss and 
shown as “Deferred Tax”. The Company reviews the MAT Credit asset at each reporting date and reduces to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the MAT to be utilised.

		  Current tax and deferred tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are 
reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

	 G.	 Impairment:

		  Financial Assets(other than at fair value):

		  The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

		  Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime 
expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For 
all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit 
losses or at an amount equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased 
significantly since initial recognition.

		  Non-financial Assets:

		  Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets (PPE&IA):

		  At each Balance Sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE&IA to determine whether there is 
any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the 
asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s 
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected 
from the continuing use of the asset and from its disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount 
rate that reflects the current market assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. Reversal of 
impairment loss is recognised as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when they arise.

		  Investment Property

		  Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment 
property. Investment property is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 
if any. Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related transaction costs and, where applicable, 
borrowing costs. Cost comprises purchase price after deducting trade discounts/rebates, government grants related 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

to assets and including duties and taxes, borrowing costs, any costs that is directly attributable to the bringing the 
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management 
and costs of dismantling/removing the item and restoring the site on which it was located under an obligation. 
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic 
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All 
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

		  An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn 
from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of 
the property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is 
included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is derecognised.

	 H.	 Borrowing Cost:

		  Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, 
pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying 
asset upto the date of capitalisation of such asset, is added to the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs 
is suspended and charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development 
activity on the qualifying assets is interrupted.

		  Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying 
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

	 I.	 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets:

		  Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation and net 
of impairment. The actual cost capitalised includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, eligible 
borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,as appropriate, only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be 
measured reliably.

		  Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual 
value. Depreciation amortisation on Property, Plant & Equipment is charged based on straight line method on an 
estimated useful life as prescribed in Schedule II to the Act.

		  The estimated useful lives and residual values of the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets are reviewed at 
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

		  Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between 
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 
when the asset is derecognised.

Estimated Usefull Lives Conisdered as follows:

Assets Estimated useful life

(a) Computer & Data Processing 3 years

(b) Office equipements 5 years

(c) Electronic Item 10 years

(d) RO Plant 30 years

(e) Plant Machinery 15 years

(f) Motor Car 8 years

	 J.	 Financial instruments:

		  Initial recognition:

		  Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the instruments.

		  Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair 
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial 
asset or financial liability.

		  Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.

		  Effective interest method:

		  The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating 
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future 
cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, 
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where 
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

		  Financial assets at amortised cost:

		  Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business whose 
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial 
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal 
amount outstanding.

		  Financial assets at fair value:

		  The company’s investment in Mutual Fund, being Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each 
reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised as profit or loss.

		  Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its business model for managing 
those financial assets. Changes in business model are made and applied prospectively from the reclassification date 
which is the first day of immediately next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with 
principles laid down under Ind AS 109 –Financial Instruments.

		  Financial liabilities and equity instruments:

		  Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of the 
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

		  Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

		  Financial labilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with gains and losses arising on re-measurement recognised in 
Statement of profit and loss.

		  Offsetting financial instruments:

		  Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally 
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the 
asset on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not 
be contingent on future events and must enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, 
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

	 K.	 Earnings per share:

		  The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS - 33 on ‘Earnings per Share’. 
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the year by the weighted average number 
of Equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss 
for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as adjusted for the effects 
of all diluted potential equity shares except where the results are anti- dilutive.

	 L.	 Cash and cash equivalents:

		  Cash and cash equivalent in the financial statement comprise cash at banks and on hand, demand deposit and short-
term deposits, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

	 M.	 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

		  A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (Legal and Constructive) as a result of past 
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a 
reliable estimate can be made.

		  If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre- tax rate that reflects, 
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

		  These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

		  A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but 
probably may not, require an outflow of resources. A contingent liability also arises in extreme cases where there is a 
probable liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably.

		  Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation such that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, 
no provision or disclosure is made.

		  Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements but are disclosed.

	 N.	 Employee Benefits:

		  Short-term and other long-term employee benefits: -

		  The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered 
by employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include 
performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end 
of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

		  The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under:

		  (a)	 in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their 
entitlement of future compensated absences; and

		  (b)	 in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

	 O.	 Leases:

		  The Company accounts for the lease arrangement as follows:

		  As a lessee:

		  The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a 
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified as set for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company 
assesses whether:

		  (1) 	 the contract involves the use of an identified asset

		  (2) 	 the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and

		  (3) 	 the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.”

		  At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU”) and a corresponding 
lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less 
(short term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease 
payments as an operating expense on a straightline basis over the term of the lease.

		  The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted 
for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any 
lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
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		  Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease 
term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment 
testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined 
on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those 
from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which 
the asset belongs.

		  The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease 
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental 
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding 
adjustment to the related right of use asset if the group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension 
or a termination option.

		  Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been 
classified as financing cash flows.

		  As a lessor:

		  Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the terms of the lease 
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. 
All other leases are classified as operating leases.

		  For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

	 P.	 Inventories

		  Inventory of Property under development are stated ‘at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower’. Property under 
development comprises cost of land, rates & taxes, construction costs, overheads and expenses incidental to the 
project undertaken by the Company. Costs towards development of property are charged to statement of profit and 
loss proportionate to area sold and when corresponding revenue is recognised.

	 Q .	 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty:

		  The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgment, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the related disclosures.

		  Significant management judgements:

		  The following are significant management judgements in applying the accounting policies of the Company that have 
the most significant effect on the financial statements.

		  1.	 Recognition of deferred tax assets:

			   The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment of the probability of the 
future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized.

		  2.	 Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets:

			   The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and 
internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

		  3.	 Contingent liabilities

			   At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company 
assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees. However the actual 
future outcome may be different from this judgement.

	 R.	 Significant management estimates:

		  Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recognition and measurement of 
assets, liabilities, income and expenses is provided below. Actual results may be different.

		  1.	 Fair value measurements:

106106
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			   Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments (where active 
market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market 
participants would price the instrument.

		  2.	 Useful lives of depreciable/ amortisable assets:

			   Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets at each reporting date, 
based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic 
obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, customer relationships, IT equipment and other 
plant and equipment.

	 S.	 Recent Pronouncements:

		  Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standard. There is no such 
notifications on accounting standard which would have been applicable to the company from 1st April 2025.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 5 - Investments : Non-current

Particulars
As at  

March 31, 2025
As at  

March 31, 2024

Investment carried at:

A) Designated as Fair Value Through Profit and Loss

Investment in Equity Instruments- Quoted
No. of Shares

As on 31.3.2025 As on 31.3.2024

Everest Kanto Cylinder Ltd (FV Rs. 2/- each)  1,500  -   1.78

Indian Rail Fin Corp Ltd (FV Rs. 10/- each)  400  -   0.50  -   

Indian Renewable Energy Devlopment Agency Ltd 
(FV Rs. 10/- each)

 400  -   0.64  -   

Jaiprakash Associates Ltd (FV Rs. 2/- each)  1,000  -   0.03  -   

NIP ETNF1D RTLIQBEES  0.323 0.00  -   

Onmobile Global Ltd (FV Rs. 10/- each)  8,700  -   3.88  -   

Rolta India Ltd (FV Rs. 10/- each)  2,000  -   0.04  -   

Investment in Equity Instruments- Unquoted

Ameya Enterprises Pvt Ltd (FV Rs. 10/- each) 38  -   3.04  -   

9.91 .00

Investment in Mutual Funds- Quoted
No. of Units

As on 31.3.2025 As on 31.3.2024

HDFC Arbitrage Wholesale Growth 722,376.74  722,376.74 217.88 202.89

HSBC ARBITRAGE FUND - GROWTH  -    1,161,382.12  -   202.77

Kotak Equity Arbitrage - Growth 61,165.42  591,859.75 22.56 203.04

UTI Ultra Short Term Fund - Regular Growth Plan  17,109.15  20,891.67 712.48 811.33

952.91 1420.04

Aggregate amount of 

Market value of Mutual fund investments 962.83 1420.04

Aggregate amount of Mutual fund investment 962.83 1420.04

Total Non-current Investments 962.83 1420.04

Note 6 - Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Capital Advances:

To Related parties 2232.09  -   

To Others 156.85

Advances other than capital advances :

Other advances :

Advances recoverable from others 23.75 63.75

Less Allowance for expected credit loss (13.75) (13.75)

Income Tax Assets (Net) 81.64 81.64

2480.58 131.64

Debts from company in which any director is a member 2232.09 -

Note:- No amounts are receivable from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person 
or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.

109109

30th Annual Report 2024-25



Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 7 - Inventories

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Land under development (Valued at lower of Cost or Net relisable Value) 8247.79 782.82

Total 8247.79 782.82

Note 8 - Investments : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Investments carried at:

A) COST

Unquoted investments:

- Investment in Limited Liability Partnership

  Golden Arc Ventures LLP  -   5635.29

Total - 5635.29

Notes:		

1. The details of all partners, capital and profit sharing ratio in limited liability partnerships where company is a partner

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Profit sharing  
ratio

Fixed Capital 
(Rs. In lakhs)

Golden Arc Ventures LLP

Trescon Limited (*)  -   - 80% 2040.00

Ravi Ventures LLP  -   - 20% 510

(*) Partner only in profits, control of the LLP vests with the other partner/s for the year ended 31.3.2024
Refer Note no. 37

Note 9 - Trade Receivables

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

At amortised cost, Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

From Related Parties

From Others  271.68 16.12

Less : Allowance for Doubtful Debts (0.16)

Total  271.68 15.96

Debts from company in which any director is a member - 15.96

Note:- Note:- No amounts are receivable from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any 
other person or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member, except 
as stated above.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 9.1 

Trade receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2025

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months 
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years

i) Undisputed – considered good 271.68 - - - -

ii) Undisputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

iii) Undisputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Iv) Disputed – considered good - - - - -

v) Disputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

vi) Disputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Total 271.68 - - - -

Trade receivables Ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2024

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than  
6 months

6 months 
- 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3 

years

i) Undisputed – considered good - - - - 16.12

ii) Undisputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

iii) Undisputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Iv) Disputed – considered good - - - - -

v) Disputed – which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - -

vi) Disputed – credit impaired - - - - -

Less: Allowance for Doubtful Debts (0.16)

Total - - - - 15.96

Note 10 - Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Balances with Bank

  -in Current accounts 259.33 12.73

Cash on Hand 6.10 02.25

Total 265.43 14.98

Note 11- Bank Balances other than above

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with Bank

	 `-Term Deposit with more than 3 months and less than 12 months 40.30 -

Total 40.30 -
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 12 - Loans : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Unsecured, considered good;

   Loans to related parties 5.64  -   

   Loans to others

        Body Corporates 1909.98 1480.12

        Parties other than body corporate 198.94 07.51

Total 2114.56 1487.63

Debts due by KMP of the company 05.64 -

Note :- No amounts are receivable from the directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other 
person or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member.	

Note 13 - Current Tax (Assets) / Liablities 

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Provision for Tax (Net of Tax paid) (5.95) 70.44

Total (5.95) 70.44

Note 14 - Other Current Assets

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

(Unsecured, Considered good)

   Related Party

        Advances given to related party for real estate development 1170.00 1298.74

Less: Allowance for Expected credit loss (23.40) (11.70)

1146.60 1287.04

        Advances other than capital advances to Related party 1.55 -

   Others 

        Advances other than capital advances 99.09 257.54

        Less provision for advances other than capital advances (5.00) (05.00)

Prepaid expense 3.66 0.11

Balances with Revenue Authority 21.26 0.29

        ITC .00  -   

        Other Receivable 6.41 05.50

Total 1273.58 1545.48

Note- (Advances to firms in which any director is a partner or a member.)				    1148.15		  1287.04

Note :- No amounts are receivable from the directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any 
other person or from by the firms or private companies in which any director is a partner or a director or a member except 
as stated above.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 15 - Equity Share Capital

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Authorized:

7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 7500.00 7500.00

(as at March 31, 2024: 7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

Issued, subscribed & paid up share capital

7,02,00,000 Equity share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 7020.00 7020.00

(as at March 31, 2024: 7,02,00,000 Fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each)

22,86,500 Equity share of Rs. 10/- each,called Rs.10 each, partly paid up Rs.2.5 57.16 57.16

(as at March 31, 2024: 22,86,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs.2.5 each paid up)

100 Equity share of Rs. 10/- each,called Rs.10 each,partly paid up  Rs.5 0.01 0.01

(as at March 31, 2024: 100 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs.5 each paid up)

Total 7077.17 7077.17

15.1 Terms/rights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally 
with regards to dividends & share in the Company’s residual assets. The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared 
from time to time. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, 
the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

15.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting 
year:

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

No of Shares 
(in lakhs)

Amount in Rs. 
(in lakhs)

No of Shares 
(in lakhs)

Amount in Rs. 
(in lakhs)

Ordinary Shares:

At the beginning of the year 724.87 7077.17 724.87 7077.17

Issued during the Year(share warrants converted) .00 .00 .00 .00

Oustanding  at the end of the year 724.87 7077.17 724.87 7077.17

15.3 : Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Particulars

As at March 31 2025 As at March 31 2024

%
No of Shares (in 

lakhs)
%

No of Shares (in 
lakhs)

DINESH RAVILAL PATEL 5.70% 41.35 5.70 41.35

RAVILAL SHIVGAN PATEL HUF 6.26% 45.35 6.05 43.83

RAJESH SADHWANI 8.51 61.68 - -

*As per records of the company including its register of shareholders/members

15.4 : Additional Information regarding equity share capital in the last 5 Years:

i) The Company has not issued any bonus/right shares.

ii) The Company has not undertaken any buy-back of shares.

ii) The Company has not converted any warrants into equity shares during the year.
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

15.5 : Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31.03.2025:

Promoter Name
% of  
total shares

No of shares as at 
March 31,2025

No of shares as at 
March 31,2024

% of 
total shares

% change 
during the year

Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF 6.26%  4,535,333  4,383,333 6.05%  0.21 

Kishor Ravilal Patel HUF 0.78%  568,920  568,920 0.78%  -   

Rajesh Ravilal Patel 2.08%  1,507,838  1,507,838 2.08%  -   

Harilal K Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,631,497 2.25%  -   

Krupa Madhur Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Nayanaben Ravilal Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Dinesh Ravilal Patel 5.70%  4,134,615  4,134,615 5.70%  -   

Kishor Ravilal Patel 2.36%  1,713,920  1,713,920 2.36%  -   

Hiralal Keshara Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,631,497 2.25%  -   

Ranjan Dinesh Patel 3.55%  2,570,000  2,570,000 3.55%  -   

Trupti Mitul Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Viraj Dinesh Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Ravilal Keshra Patel 1.79%  1,296,493  1,296,493 1.79%  -   

Ratilal Keshra Patel 2.25%  1,631,502  1,631,502 2.25%  -   

Sanjay Navin Mehta 4.25%  3,083,998  3,083,998 4.25%  -   

Nemish Sanjay Mehta 0.25%  179,000  179,000 0.25%  -   

Hemlata Manish Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

DINESH RAVILAL PATEL HUF 0.20%  147,500  -   0.00%  0.20 

MITUL RAVILAL PATEL HUF 0.21%  149,000  -   0.00%  0.21 

All the above equity shares consists of INR 10/- each fully paid up

15.5 : Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at 31.03.2024:

Promoter Name
% of 
total shares

No of shares as at 
March 31,2024

No of shares as at 
March 31,2023

% of 
total shares

% change during 
the year

Ravilal Shivgan Patel HUF 6.05%  4,383,333  4,383,333 6.05%  -   

Kishor Ravilal Patel HUF 0.78%  568,920  568,920 0.78%  -   

Rajesh Ravilal Patel 2.08%  1,507,838  1,507,838 2.08%  -   

Harilal K Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,251,622 1.73%  0.01 

Krupa Madhur Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Nayanaben Ravilal Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Dinesh Ravilal Patel 5.70%  4,134,615  3,359,614 4.63%  0.01 

Kishor Ravilal Patel 2.36%  1,713,920  938,920 1.30%  0.01 

Hiralal Keshara Patel 2.25%  1,631,497  1,251,622 1.73%  0.01 

Ranjan Dinesh Patel 3.55%  2,570,000  2,570,000 3.55%  -   

Trupti Mitul Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Viraj Dinesh Patel 0.69%  500,000  500,000 0.69%  -   

Ravilal Keshra Patel 1.79%  1,296,493  511,622 0.71%  0.01 

Ratilal Keshra Patel 2.25%  1,631,502  512,027 0.71%  0.02 

Sanjay Navin Mehta 4.25%  3,083,998  1,954,448 2.70%  0.02 

Nemish Sanjay Mehta 0.25%  179,000  179,000 0.25%  -   

Hemlata Manish Patel 3.89%  2,819,000  2,819,000 3.89%  -   

Vilas Pralhadrao Kharche 0.00%  -    13,512,984 18.64%  (0.19)

Rohit Vilas Kharche 0.00%  -    710,000 0.98%  (0.01)

All the above equity shares consists of INR 10/- each fully paid up
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 16 - Other Equity

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Other Equity

(a) Reserves & Surplus

(i) Capital Reserve

Balance at the Beginning of the year  -    -   

Add: Addition on account of business combination 714.63

Closing balance 714.63 -

(i) Securities Premium

Balance at the Beginning of the year 2379.49 2379.49

Add: On issue of shares during the year  -    -   

Closing balance 2379.49 2379.49

(ii) Retained Earnings

Balance at the Beginning of the year 1411.47 1269.65

Add: Profit for the year (263.53) 141.82

Closing balance 1147.94 1411.47

(iii) Call Money 67.50 -

Total 4309.56 3790.96

Note 17 -  Lease liabilities

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Non- Current Lease Liabilities 87.53 126.74

Current Lease Liabilities 21.44  -   

Total 108.97 126.74

Opening Balance 126.74 -

Additions during the year  -   144.22

Interest on lease liability 14.27 03.84

Payment of lease liability 32.04 (21.32)

Closing balance 108.96 126.74

The following amounts recognised in profit or loss:

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Depreciation charge for the ROU Asset 28.84 07.21

Interest expense on lease liabilities 14.27 03.84

Expenses related to short term leases 9.32 0.63

Total 52.43 11.68
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 18 - Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Significant components of 
deferred tax assets and liabilities

 As at  
March 31, 2024 

Recognised in 
the statement of 
profit or loss

MAT Credit 
entitlement

Recognised in/
reclassified from 
other comprehensive 
income

Closing balance as 
on March 31, 2025

Deferred tax assets:

On others 0.79 (0.79) -

On Losses 59.70 59.70

Total deferred tax assets 0.79 58.92 - - 59.70

Deferred tax liabilities:

On depreciation and amortisation 0.70 11.41 10.70

On fair valuation of investments 04.35 14.36 18.71

Total deferred tax liabilities 04.35 25.77 - - 29.41

Net deferred tax 
assets/(liabilities)

(03.56) 33.15 - - 30.30

Significant components of 
deferred tax assets and liabilities

 As at  
March 31, 2023 

Recognised in 
the statement of 
profit or loss

MAT Credit 
entitlement

Recognised in/
reclassified from 
other comprehensive 
income

Closing balance as 
on March 31, 2024

Deferred tax assets:

On depreciation and amortisation - 0.70 0.70

On others - 0.79 0.79

Total deferred tax assets - 01.49 - - 01.49

Deferred tax liabilities:

On fair valuation of investments - 04.35 04.35

Total deferred tax liabilities - 04.35 - - 04.35

Net deferred tax 
assets/(liabilities)

- (02.85) - - (02.85)

Note 19 - Borrowing : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Secured- At amortised cost

`- Loan from Banks 1798.81  -   

`- Loan from Financial Institution 24.95

Unsecured

Loans repayable on demand

from other parties 1189.83 43.00

Total 3013.59 43.00
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

19.1 - Detail of terms of Loan

Particular Interest Rate Terms of Repayment Nature of Security

From Federal Bank Ltd 8.9% to 11.3% Equated Monthly 
installments from April 
2024 to October, 
2028

The charge will operate as First and 
Exclusive charge in favour of Bank to 
secure due repayment of facilities 
granted by the Bank for acquiring the 
assets ( CAR) charged to the facilities.

 -   

From Bajaj Housing Finance 
Limited

12.5% to 
17.8%

Equated Monthly 
installments from 
October, 2026 to 
April, 2029

Floating charge on all Current Assets 
of the Project Triveni Pearl other than 
Specifically Mortgaged Properties as 
specified in the Indenture of Mortgage 
cum Charge.

 -   

Axis Bank 9.35% Equated Monthly 
installments from April 
2025 to March, 2040

Mortgage of the property

Note 20 - Trade Payables : Current

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Trade Payables

`- Related Parties 319.44

`- Other than related parties 780.87 54.39

Total 1100.32 54.39

i. Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises .00 .00

ii. Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1100.32 54.39

20.1- MSMED Disclosure:

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

 (I) 	 Due to Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

 	 a) 	 the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown separately) 
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year

 -    -   

	 b) 	 the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2006), along with 
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day 
during each accounting year

 -    -   

	 c) 	 the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making 
payment (whic h has been paid but beyond the appointed day during the 
year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro, Small and 
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

 -    -   

	 d) 	 the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 
accounting year; 

 -    -   

	 e) 	 the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually 
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006.

 -    -   

 (II)	 Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 1100.32 54.39

Total 1100.32 54.39

117117

30th Annual Report 2024-25



Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

20.2Trade payable ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2025

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3years

(i) MSME - - - -

(ii) Others 1069.53 10.55 20.24  -   1100.32

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME - - - - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

Total 1069.53 10.55 20.24 0.00 1100.32

Trade payable ageing Schedule as at 31 March 2024

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total

<1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3years

(i) MSME - - - -

(ii) Others 39.79 - - 14.60 54.39

(iii) Disputed dues – MSME - - - - -

(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

Total 39.79 - - 14.60 54.39

Note 21 - Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at  

31st March 2024
As at  

31st March 2023

Other Payables

Statutory Dues Payable 39.50 02.23

Other Payables 22.23 06.59

Reimbursment payable .05 -

Advance received from customer 204.62 -

Total 266.40 08.82

Note 22 - Revenue from operations	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Sale of Flats and shops 934.88 -

Total 934.88 -

Note 23 - Other Income

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Interest Income 186.56 349.80

Interest on IT Refund .16

Realised Gain on Financial Assets 5.23 20.20

Unrealised Gain on Financial Assets 79.31 158.39

Rent Income 14.23

Dividend 0.02

Sundry Balances Write Back 57.61 (.01)

Share of Profit/Loss from LLP - (66.45)

Total 343.13 461.93
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Note 24 - Purchase of Stock in Trade	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Labour Cost 1375.58  -   

Material Cost 78.48  -   

Other Development Cost 656.23  -   

Cost of land, and other development activities 50.96  -   

- 782.82 

Total 2161.24 782.82 

Note - 25 Changes in Inventories	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Changes in Inventories

	 Opening Balance 6088.85 -

	 (-) Closing Balance 7535.41  782.82 

Total (1446.56)  (782.82)

Note - 26 - Employee Benefit Expenses	

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Remuneration to Director 09.00  -   

Director Sitting Fees 06.02  -   

Salaries to Employees 196.53 68.35

Staff Welfare expenses 03.61  -   

Total 215.16 68.35

Note 27 - Finance Cost

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Interest Lease Liability 14.27 3.84 

Interest on Loan 02.09

Interest on Car Loan 02.26  -   

Bank Charges 0.38 0.04 

Total 19.01 3.88 

Note 28 - Depreciation & Amortisation

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Depreciation on Tangible Assets 14.36 .44

Depreciation on ROU assets 28.84  -   

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 03.65 7.21

Total 46.86 7.65
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Note 29 - Other Expenses

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

Annual Listing Fees 06.58 5.22

Audit Fees ( Ref. Note 23.1) 03.04 2.00

Advertisment and Marketing Expense 225.38  -   

Business Promotion Expenses - 11.81

Balance written off 43.80  -   

Brokerage 32.88  -   

Conveyance Exp 03.81  -   

Donation 01.65 2.50

Director sitting fees - 05.60

Electricity Charges 23.01 0.60

Insurance charges 04.00

Office Expenses 14.43 0.11

Miscellaneous Expenses 03.77 02.90

Printing & Stationery 04.12 0.67

Profession Tax 0.03 0.03

Professional  Fees 37.38 28.54

Postage and Courier 01.33

Rent 09.32 0.63

ROC Charges 0.40 0.24

Telephone & Internet Charges 0.12 0.19

Travelling Expenses 02.25 0.05

GST Expenseout - 55.61

Repairs & Maintainance 06.24  -   

Impairment of Asset - 0.72

Loss Allowance 147.29 11.86

Total 570.84 129.29

Note 29.1 : Payment to Auditors

Particulars
For the year ended  

March 31, 2025
For the year ended  

March 31, 2024

As Auditor:

— Statutory Audit Fee 02.00 02.00

Total 02.00 02.00

Note No. 30: Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the 
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted average 
number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued 
on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares. 

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic and diluted EPS
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Particulars
As at  

31st March 2025
As at  

31st March 2024

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity holders  (272.94) 141.82

Nominal value of equity shares 10.00 10.00

Weighted average number of equity shares for the year- for basic (in lakhs) 707.72 707.72

Weighted average number of equity shares for diluted EPS (in lakhs)  709.79 707.72

Basic  (0.38) 0.20

Diluted  (0.38) 0.20

Note: The Company has received Rs. 67.5 lacs  towards first and final call as per the notice dated October 22,2024 in respect 
of conversion of 9,00,000 partly paid-up equity shares having Face Value ₹10/- per share(Unpaid Call Money: ₹7.5/- per share.), 
hence the financial effect of these potential equity share being considered in diluted earnings per share for the quarter ended 
and  year ended 31.3.25.

Note 31 - Fair Value Measurements

Financial intrument by category:

Particulars
Fair Value 
Hierarchy 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

 FVPL  FVTOCI 
 Amortised 

Cost 
 FVPL  FVTOCI 

 Amortised 
Cost 

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables Level 3  -    -   271.68  -    -   15.96

Cash and cash equivalents Level 3  -    -   265.43  -    -   14.98

Loans Level 3 2114.56 1487.63

Investments:

In Mutual Fund Level 1 952.91  -    -   1420.04  -    -   

In Equity Instruments Level 1  9.91  -    -    -    -    5,635.29 

Total Financial Assets  962.83  -    2,651.67  1,420.04  -    7,153.86 

Financial Liabilities

Lease liabilities Level 3 108.97 126.74

Borrowings Level 3  -    -   3013.59  -    -   43.00

Trade payables Level 3  -    -   1100.32  -    -   54.39

Total Financial Liabilities  -    -    4,222.88  -    -    224.13 

I. 	 Fair value disclosures:

	 Level 1 - Quoted prices (Unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets & liabilities.

	 Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset & liability, either directly 
(i.e. prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived” from prices).

	 Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (Unobservable inputs).

II. 	 Financial risk management objectives:

	 In the course of its business, the Company is exposed primarily to fluctuations in interest rates, equity prices, liquidity and 
credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company assesses the unpredictability 
of the financial environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.

III. 	 Market Risk:

	 Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk such as 
equity price risk and commodity price risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk 
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return.

	 Future specific market movements cannot be normally predicted with reasonable accuracy.
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	 Currency risk:

	 The Company does not have foreign currency transactions. The company is not exposed to risk of change in foreign currency.

	 Interest rate risk:

	 Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market interest rates. The

	 Company is not exposed to the risk of changes in market interest rates as the Company does not have any long-term debt 
obligations with floating interest rates.

	 Other price risk:

	 The Company is not exposed to equity price risks arising from equity investments. Equity investments are held for strategic 
rather than trading purposes. The

	 Company does not actively trade these investments.

IV. 	 Interest risk management:

	 The Company’s interest rate exposure is mainly related to debt obligations. The Company obtains debt to manage the 
liquidity and fund requirements for its day to day operations. The Company’s exposure to debt in not material.

V. 	 Credit risk management:

	 Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counterparty failure to repay or service debt according to the contractual 
terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness 
as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a 
continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit.

	 Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk principally consist of trade receivables, unbilled 
revenue, investments, derivative financial instruments, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets. 
None of the financial instruments of the Company result in material concentration of credit risk.

VI. 	 Liquidity risk:

	 Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of liquidity risk 
management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for use as per requirements. The Company 
manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously 
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Note 32 -  Related party transactions

a) 	� Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the 
year	

	 Directors / Key Management Personnel

	 Mr.	 Rahul Patel - Chief Executive Officer (w.e.f. 23.05.2024)

	 Mr. 	 Dinesh Patel - Managing Director (w.e.f 16.03.2023)

	 Mr. 	 Sanjay Mehta - Wholetime Director (w.e.f 16.12.2023)

	 Mr. 	 Kishor Patel - Wholetime Director (w.e.f 16.03.2023)

	 Mrs.	 Nidhi Mistry - Independent Director (w.e.f. 16.12.2023) 

	 Mr.	 Mandar Chavan - Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

	 Mr.	 Rahul Thakkar - Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f. 07.02.2024)

	 Mr. 	 Hareshkumar Shamjibhai Suthar- Independent Director

	 Mr. 	 Jinang Dineshkumar Shah- Independent Director

b) 	 Enterprises owned or Significantly influenced by Directors or Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

	 M/s. 	Renaissance Buildcon

	 M/s. 	Golden ARC Ventures LLP

	 M/s. 	Unique Property Enterprises Private Limited
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	 M/s. 	Catapult Realty Consultants

	 M/s. 	Arihant Construction Co

	 M/s. 	Renaissance Construction (Janata Sevak Nagar)

	 M/s. 	Renaissance Homes 

	 M/s. 	Generic Engineering Construction & Projects Ltd

	 M/s. 	Heben Chartered Resources Management Pvt Ltd

	 M/s. 	Triveni Lifestyle Developers LLP

	 M/s. 	Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP

	 M/s. 	Ameya Enterprises Pvt Ltd

c) 	 Nature of Transactions During the year

Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

Interest Income:

M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP 330.23  211.16 

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP 33.75  -   

M/s. Triveni Associates 0.12  -   

Profit from LLP:

M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP  (70.88)  (66.45)

M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP  (29.02)  -   

M/s. Triveni Associates  (0.14)  -   

Purchase of Capital Goods

M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Pvt Ltd 74.03  -   

M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP 576.98  -   

Capital Advances

M/s. Triveni Lifestyle Developers LLP 156.85

Reimbursement of expenses:

M/s. Catapult Realty Consultants  -   46.89

M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP  9.15  -   

Refund towards Advance for real estate development:

M/s. Arihant Construction Co  78.74  2,171.26 

KMP Remuneration

Remuneration to Director 9.00 06.88

Remuneration to Other KMP 69.10 22.50

Director Sitting fees:

Nidhi Mistry  2.01 0.50

Hareshkumar Sambhaji Suthar  2.01 01.70

Jinang Dineshkumar Shah  2.01 01.70

Pooja Narendrabhai Joshi  -   01.70

Loans Given during the year

Mr.Rahul Patel  8.64  -   
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Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

M/s. Ameya Enterprises Pvt Ltd  1,112 

Advance Given during the year:

M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Pvt Ltd  1.55 50.00

Investment in Limited Liability Partnership:

M/s. Golden ARC Ventures LLP  (824.97)  3,219.51 

d) 	 Outstanding Balance as at the year end:

Particulars  2024-25  2023-24 

Advances given to related party for real estate development:

M/S. Renaissance Buildcon  1,170.00 1170.00

M/s. Arihat Construction Co  -    78.74 

Investment in Limited Liability Partnership:

M/S. Golden ARC Ventures LLP  -    5,635.28 

Loans/advances given:

Mr.Rahul Patel  5.64 

M/S. Space Corporation Limited  -   43.82

M/s. Triveni Lifestyle Developers LLP 2232.09

M/s. Heben Chartered Resources Pvt Ltd  1.55 

M/s. Ameya Enterprises Pvt Ltd  1,112 

Trade Payables:

M/s. Triveni Uplife Realtors LLP  291.69 

Remuneration Payable to directors  15.88 

Remuneration Payable to KMP  11.87 

Trade Receivables:

M/s. Generic Engineering Construction & Projects Ltd  -    16.12 

Note 33: Contingent Liabilities(to the extent not provided for):

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt* - 

Claims in respect of disputed income Tax matters (pending in appeal) - Rs. 121.43 Lakhs

Note 34 - Other disclosures:

34.1 Valuation of Property Plant & Equipment, intangible asset:

The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.
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34.2 Loans or advances to specified persons:

The Company has  given  loans or advances in the nature of loans to its promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties, hence  
reporting is required as per revised schedule III of Companies Act 2013.

Sr 
No

Type of Borrower
Amount of loan or 
advance in the nature of 
loan outstanding

Percentage to the total 
Loans and Advances in the 
nature of loans

(A) Repayable on demand Nil Nil

(B) Without specifying any terms or period of repayment

i) Promoters  -    -   

ii) Directors  -    -   

iii) KMPs  5.64  0.00 

iv) Sudsidiaries  -    -   

34.3 Title deeds of Immovable property

	 The title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the old name of the company ‘ M/s. Pushpanjali Floriculture Limited’ 
as per 7/12 records .

34.4 Details of benami property held:

	 The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against 
the Company for holding benami property under The Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules 
made thereunder.

34.5 Borrowing secured against current assets:

	 The company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, the quarterly returns 
or statements of current assets filed by the company with banks or financial institutions are as per the books of accounts.

	 The Company has used the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purpose for which 
they were availed.	

34.6 Wilful defaulter:

	 The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

34.7 Relationship with struck off companies:

	 The Company has no transactions with the companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or Section 
560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

34.8 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC):

	 There are no any charges or satisfaction of charges which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the 
statutory period.

34.9 Compliance with number of layers of companies:

	 The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Restriction on number of layers)

	 Rules, 2017.
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34.10 Ratio Analysis and its elements(based on requirements of schedule III)

Ratio Numerator  Denominator  2024-25  2023-24  % Change 

Current ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities  9.64  77.56 -88%

Debt Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity  0.23  0.02 1343%

Debt 
Service Coverage Ratio

"Earnings for debt 
service = Net profit 
after taxes + Non-cash 
operating expenses"

Debt service = Interest 
& Lease Payments 
+Principal Repayments

 (14.18)  68.38 -121%

Return on Equity Ratio "Net Profits after taxes – 
Preference Dividend"

"Average Shareholder’s 
Equity"

-2.21% 1.31% -268%

Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory  0.80 0 NA

Trade 
Receivable Turnover Ratio

"Net 
credit sales = Gross 
credit sales - sales 
return"

"Average Trade 
Receivable"

 6.50  -   NA

Trade 
Payable Turnover Ratio

"Net credit purchases = 
Gross credit purchases 
- purchase return"

Average Trade Payables  3.74  21.79 -83%

Net Capital Turnover Ratio "Net sales 
= Total sales - 
sales return"

"Working capital = 
Current assets – Current 
liabilities"

 0.08  0.05 60%

Net Profit Ratio Net Profit "Net sales = Total sales - 
sales return"

-29% 31% -195%

Return on Capital Employed "Earnings before 
interest and taxes"

"Capital Employed = 
Tangible Net Worth + 
Total Debt + Deferred 
Tax Liability"

-1.92% -1.88% 2%

Return on Investment Income 
from investments

Average Investment 7.10% 8.13% -13%

	 Reason for variances for % change >25%:

	 Ratio not comparable. Please refer note no. 37

34.11 Compliance with approved scheme(s) of arrangements:

	 The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement which has an accounting impact on current or previous 
financial year.
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34.12 Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium:

	 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities 
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the

	 Intermediary shall:

	 (a) 	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

	 (b) 	 provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

		  The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) 
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

		  (a) 	 directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf 
of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

		  (b) 	 provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

34.13 Corporate Social Responsibility:

	 The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable to the 
Company as the net worth, turnover and profit during the financial year is less than the stipulated amount. Accordingly, no 
policy has been framed by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility and there is no reporting requirement pursuant 
to provisions of Section 134 (3) (o) of the Companies Act.

34.14 Undisclosed income:

	 There is no income surrendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961, that has not been recorded previously in the books of account.

34.15 Details of crypto currency or virtual currency:

	 The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year.

34.16 Disclosure as per Ind AS 12 ‘Income Tax’:

	 a) 	 Income Tax Expense

	 i) 	 Income Tax recongnised in statement of profit & loss account.

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Current Tax Expenses

Current year 10.21 109.34

Adjustment for earlier year 07.32 30.08

Total current Tax expenses 17.53 139.42

Deferred tax

Deferred Tax Expenses (33.15) (28.46)

Total Deferred Tax Expenses (33.15) (28.46)

Total Income tax expense (15.61) 110.96

	 ii) 	 Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Profit before tax (288.55) 252.77

Tax using the company tax rate of 25.168% (72.62) 63.62

Tax effect of :

Add: Elimination of Income on Consolidation (net) 77.05 -

Add:Non deductible tax expenses 47.05 23.42

Less: Deductable tax expenses & Income taxable at special rate (47.93) (47.18)

Income taxable at special rate 06.66 69.48

Tax relating to prior years 07.32 30.08

Others

Tax adjusted against B/f losses

Deferred Tax expense (33.15) (28.46)

Total (15.61) 110.96

Income tax expense (15.61) 110.96
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Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ending March 31, 2025

Note 36-

The balance in debtors, creditors are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, if any. However as per management opinion, no 
material impact on financial statements out of such reconciliation is anticipated.

Note 37-

During the year ended 31.3.2025, Ms/. Trescon Limited (the Holding Company) had acquired controlling interest in M/s. Golden 
Arc LLP on 02nd May, 2024. The holding company also gain controlling interest by investing in M/s. Triveni Dwellwell Realtors LLP 
on 02nd September, 2024 and in M/s. Triveni Associates on 15th March, 2025. The date of investments represents date of control 
for each entity.

Thus, M/s. Trescon Limited has prepared consolidated financial statement for the first- time as on 31.3.2025. Hence figures for the 
comparatives of 31.3.2024 represents standalone figures of M/s. Trescon Limited.

Note 38-

The holding company had acquired control of M/s Golden Arc LLP on 01.05.2024 and M/s. Triveni Associates on 15.03.2025. In 
the absence of valuation report of the Land underdevelopment held as inventory by the entity from the registered valuer on the 
respective date of control, the final net assets and goodwill will be subject to change as per IND AS principle if any.

Note 39-

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued a notification (Companies (Accounts) Amendments Rules2021) which is effective 
from 1st April,2023 states that every company which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts shall use only 
the accounting software where there is a feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, and further creating an 
edit log of each change made to books of accounts along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that audit 
trail cannot be disabled.

The Company has used accounting software (Tally Prime Edit log) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of 
recording audit trail (edit log) facility till 23rd December, 2024 and operated during the above period for all relevant transactions 
recorded in the software. From 24th December ,2024 the Company is using the accounting software (Tally Prime) for maintaining 
its books of account which have a feature of ‘disable’ recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For NAMITA & CO.
Firm number: 151040W

Sanjay Mehta Dinesh Patel
Whole time Director Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 03591761 DIN: 00462565

CA Namita Agrawal Rahul Thakkar Mandar Chavan
Proprietor Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership No. 188559
UDIN:25188559BMNAZI4505 Rahul Patel

Chief Executive Officer
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